Montara Water PO. Box 370131

8888 Cabrillo Hwy

and Sanitary District  wontars, casaosrois

Serving the Community of Montara and Moss Beach t: 650.728.3545 « f:650.728.8556

To sensitively manage the natural resources entrusted to our care, to provide the people of Montara - Moss Beach with reliable, high —
quality water, wastewater, and trash disposal at an equitable price, and to ensure the fiscal and environmental vitality of the district for
future generations. Be open to providing other services desired by our community.

AGENDA

District Board of Directors
8888 Cabrillo Highway
Montara, California 94037

February 6, 2020 at 7:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PRESIDENT’S STATEMENT

ORAL COMMENTS (items other than those on the agenda)
PUBLIC HEARING

CONSENT AGENDA

2 Approve Warrants for February 1, 2019.

3. Monthly Review of Current Investment Portfolio.

4. Connection Permit Applications Received.

5. Monthly Water Production Report for December 2019.
6 Rain Report.

7 Solar Energy Report.


http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Consent_1.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Consent_1.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Consent_4.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Consent_3.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Consent_5.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Consent_6.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Consent_7.pdf

OLD BUSINESS

REPORTS

. Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Meetings (Slater-Carter).
. MidCoast Community Council Meeting (Slater-Carter).

. CSDA Report (Lohman).

. LAFCo Report (Lohman).

. Attorney’s Report (Fitzgerald).

. Directors’ Reports.

. General Manager’'s Report (Heldmaier).

FUTURE AGENDAS
CONVENE IN CLOSED SESSION

~NOoO O WDNPRE

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(Government Code §54956.9(d)(4))

Initiation of Litigation

Number of cases: 1

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

(Government Code §54956.9(d)(1))
Case Name: City of Half Moon Bay v. Granada Community Services District, et al.
(Santa Clara County Super. Crt. No. 17CV316927)

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY
ADJOURNMENT

PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE


http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Old_Business_1.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/Old_Business_2.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/New_Business_1.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/New_Business_1.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/New_Business_2.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/New_Business_2.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/New_Buisness_3.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/New_Buisness_3.pdf
http://mwsd.montara.org/assets/docs/board/collateral/162/MReport.pdf

The following Director will participate by teleconference in all or a portion of the meeting of the
Board, including Closed Session, from the following locations:

Director Kathryn Slater-Carter — 616 Lake Shore Blvd, Incline Village, 89450 NV

Directors participating by teleconference shall post a copy of the Agenda at a location available to the public in the
vicinity of the place of their participation. Members of the public will be allowed to participate in open portions of the
meeting at the teleconference site(s). All votes taken during a teleconferenced meeting shall be by roll call.

The District has a curfew of 10:30 p.m. for all meetings. The meeting may
be extended for one hour by vote of the Board.

NOTE: In accordance with the Government Code, members of the public may address the Board on
specific agenda items when the matter is discussed by the Board. Any other items of interest that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District may be addressed during the Oral Comments portion
of the meeting. Upon request, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to
persons with a disability. Request for a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the public meeting should be made at (650) 728-3545. Materials related to an item on
this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the Agenda Packet are available in the District
Clerk’s office during normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the District’s
web site (www.mwsd.montara.org) subject to staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting.


http://www.mwsd.montara.org/

RA WATER & SANITARY
DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
JANUARY 7, 2020

MINUTES

SPECIAL SESSION BEGAN AT 11:23 a.m.

Directors Present: Dekker and Harvey

Staff Present: General Manager, Clemens Heldmaier
District Clerk, Tracy Beardsley

Others Present: District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky
District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers
District Public Relations Consultant, Alison Kastama
District Account, Peter Medina via teleconference

NEW BUSINESS-
1. Review and Possible Action Concerning Water Rate Study

General Manager Heldmaier: We had some staff discussions that resulted in this.
There was also some staff discussion that is not in here, and we can talk about
that.

Director Harvey asked what the purpose of the meeting is.

General Manager Heldmaier: We have a need to close our financing gap, get
more revenue, and set rates by August 15, which is the absolute deadline. The
idea here is to collect a portion of our income on the water side through the tax
roll, through this Water System Reliability Charge. We need to finalize it in June or

MWSD Minutes 1
7th, January 2020



July. There is a 45-day Prop 218 natification period, so we have two months to go
through this process and finalize how this Water System Reliability charge is
supposed to look like. We will include the sewer rate study in the process as we go
forward. Hopefully, next week we can show a very preliminary sewer study and
kick that off. We are going to have water and sewer run parallel in a similar
process. On the sewer side, we are assuming we are staying with the regular
sewer service charges that are already collected through the Property tax roll. On
the water side, this would be a first that we add to our bi-monthly bills an annual
Water System Reliability Charge. The purpose for this Finance Committee
meeting is to get everyone on the same page, so that we can make a united
presentation to the Board at the next meeting. We want input from the Finance
Committee today, and hope we can get this to a level that what we present to the
Board at the next meeting we have your support. This process is uncharted
territory for the Board; the Board has been very careful and very reserved in
guiding us, and we are now under pressure to move this forward and make some
decisions in which direction this is going to go. Hopefully, we can take care of
some of these decisions, or hone them down a little closer, so that next week we
can approach the Board with some very direct questions.

Director Harvey commented on the big increased needs for both sewer and water,
and inquired as to why all of a sudden this is happening and where did this come
from? Things have been going along smoothly for the last ten years, and the
District had been replacing mains and pumps. He thought everything was moving
along and they were in good shape. They had money from the GO Bonds and had
taken a few loans and he thought they were on a steady ramp of increasing
services, sewer lawsuit issue aside. Why haven't they been told about this before,
and why all of sudden do we hear this at the last meeting with District Financial
Advisor, Alex Handlers’ presentation? What is going on?

General Manager Heldmaier: There is a combination of factors involved as to why
we are looking at a more significant increase than usual. One of the reasons is
increased regulatory pressure, which increases the projects that have to be done
now, which the District would not have chosen to implement right now, because
the State tells us to do so. The new treatment plant at the Airport well is an
example. What you will see going forward next year, is Portola 4 Well rehab. That
is something we would not have done right now. If we don’t do it, the State will
take action that is not in our interest. There are regulatory requirements. In
addition, there are increased sampling requirements, sanitary surveys, field visits
from the State. We have mentioned often the high turn-over of staff at the State
level. We were elated to have a staffer that had been there for six months, and
today we received a letter that this staffer is no longer there, and we have a new
person. Then, before our last water rate increase and water rate study, you look at
what it costs to undertake these projects. We did the last water rate study and
Prop 218 process approximately 5-6 years ago, and at that time we were looking
at pipe replacement costs of less than $200 per foot, and now it is approximately
$400 per foot, which is almost a doubling of the project costs. What we also have

MWSD Minutes 2
7th, January 2020



to take into consideration is the last Prop 218. That was a five-year Prop 218
where the Board set the rate increase at fixed 3% for 5 years. Of course, this was
based on the knowledge of 6 years ago. But it turned out to be the wrong decision.
One of the factors that was unknown when we looked at the prior Prop 218
process is that we assumed that there would be many more homes converting to
our system from wells to our water system. We also thought we would see a much
higher building rate, and expected a higher number of connections. Ultimately,
setting the Prop 218 over a long period at inflation meant there was very little room
to adjust that. And in reference to your comment about the Board learning about
this at the last meeting, that is not true. This was clearly pointed out a year and a
half ago. A year and a half ago, we went to the Board and said we are not
receiving enough income and we need to go through this process. We asked to go
through a Prop 218 at that time or continue with the 3% another year, and it was
decided to go with the 3% another year. This process itself started in April 2019
when we first went to the Board saying we need to initiate this study and we have
since been bringing this in regular intervals to the Board. So, this is well known to
this Board for the last year and a half that our financial needs are much higher
than what we receive.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: Some of this stuff has been known for a
long time. On the wastewater side, you have issues with the SAM treatment plant.
That is a big thing. People used to think there was a lower funding level and then
they’'ve done evaluations. This has happened with a lot of treatment plants. Now
they realize there is a lot of substantial capital needs there.

Director Harvey: Twelve years ago, Tanya gave us a 10-point program for doing
the plant, which was ignored, and now that is coming to roost.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: Had rates been raised more in the past,
you wouldn’'t have to do as much now. But people have been paying higher levels
all these years. It's always a balance, and what you are dealing with is what a lot
of agencies are dealing with aging infrastructure. In the past you did fund what you
needed to bring the system up to snuff, you've made some good improvements
along the way, and now you just have a lot of infrastructure that is aging. So now,
20 years later, that facility that was new needs some rehabilitation and
replacement.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: | want to offer a perspective on this, because |
have been doing research on this for the better part of a year. You may remember,
| asked if we would participate in American Water Works Association survey. One
of the things they have learned is that nationally rates on water are approximately
going to triple and it is going to be worse out west because our infrastructure has
not gone through one cycle of replacement as out east. Related to that, we are
only throwing off $100,000 a year in margin on 1.19 million of revenue on the
water side. You know better than |, because | am not privy to the special meetings,
legal costs, whatever exploratory expenses are going on with respect to the

MWSD Minutes 3
7th, January 2020



broadening the water sources etc., but $100,000 in margin is not enough to fund
the asset replenishment. Here's the key point. When you have an asset, you have
to save every year for the eventual replacement of that asset. | said this to
Clemens and Tanya on a call. Like Big Wave is going to donate the pipe, but they
are donating a burden. When you own something, you have to save every year for
the eventual replenishment of that asset. | brought you tables and numbers
showing you how large those numbers are, with the inflation rate in Public Works
Construction, which is approximately double the consumer price index nationally.
We have not been throwing off enough margin, because, as Clemens said, we
kept the rates too low, we didn’t include asset replenishment funding as part of
what we were doing.

General Manager Heldmaier: An important point that Gregg pointed out at the last
Board meeting, was this look backwards, and how we actually spent money on
infrastructure in the past. What we have been doing on the water side, we ook 8
million dollars in bonds, and spent those on infrastructure, and 4 million in SRF
loans, and IBank loans. So, we utilized additional funding sources and always
knew that the gap between the income and expenditures isn’t really new; we were
just able to fill it with other sources of funds.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: It would be helpful for the rate-payers in the
process of going forward with both the water and sewer to have a good
assessment of what the other districts in the County are doing going forward, have
been doing recently, to see how what we are facing compares and contrasts to
theirs, rate wise and project wise. | think it would be interesting to see the capital
replenishment. | heard a billion dollars in one of the San Mateo County sewer
systems. This is not unique to us, but | don’t think people are aware of it. We need
to show the infrastructure deficit as we face here in the County, and what the rates
have been doing and are going to be doing, before we go out and put ours out. It
looks large, it is large, but it is not out of context.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: A couple quick points. | don’t know if this
is new, because | know from working here in the past, it has been brought in prior
years Pippin came up with a number on the sewer side and Tanya came up with a
number on the water side, so this is like a lot of agencies out there. There has
been these looming aging infrastructures and you guys have been aware of it and
have tried to factor it in. in the last rate study, there was meant to be more funding
for capital but you had a little revenue a little higher operating expenses and all of
a sudden what was available for capital get squeezed down to $100,000. And
policy decisions have been made along the way, that you want to keep rates
gradual and affordable as possible. The second thing is that there are a lot of
agencies dealing with this. There is a lot of aging infrastructure just here in San
Mateo County... This is not all new. On the sewer side, the last time there was a
rate increase, there was an acknowledgement there had to be steep rate
increases over time, and the decision was to gradually take steps in the right

MWSD Minutes 4
7th, January 2020



direction. The Board did take two substantial steps in the right direction, of at the
time it was presented as more of a 5-year phase plan.

General Manager Heldmaier: The sewer side is a little bit different. All of the cost
increases for projects, for example, all of that applies. On the sewer side,
everything that we just talked about on the water side applies to this agency. Our
project costs increasing, SAM'’s project costs increasing. We have a need to
ensure that we keep up replacing the infrastructure before it fails and it is getting
more expensive. But we see there is a temporary increase in cost due to lawsuits.
When you look at rates, they are eternal, but it is a little blip that is happening with
the costs. There is a harder effect of deferred maintenance as here in this District,
meaning there was critical infrastructure not replaced over the last ten years at
SAM. There was hardly anything replaced. And another important factor is the
Operations and Maintenance budget has increase over 60% in the past years. The
reason for that we will have to talk to the SAM reps.

Director Harvey thanked everyone’s explanation.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers stated they need to articulate this better
without making it too complex.

Allison Kastama added that there is a 2 million dollar need today. What we are
trying to find with the rates is a way to get us closer to filling that gap. Everything is
aging and there is a continuous need. How do we move us closer to getting us
something in progression that is going to get us to where we need to be so we can
do the projects and have the funding?

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: And you are not a point where your
backs are against the walls. It's not an emergency, where you need to start
funding 5 million dollars next year. The goal is to be proactive with this. You are
doing this on the sewer side, and the goal is to do it on the water side to get ahead
of the game, look long term, identify the funding needs, and start getting the
revenue streams in place.

General Manager Heldmaier: I'm going to disagree with the urgency. We had to
transfer $500,000 from the sewer side to the water side to survive this fiscal year.
if we don’t see a change by the next fiscal year, we are going to have huge
problems. When we say we need the 2 million dollars and we need it now, we
mean it.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: Fair enough, and that is what started this
whole process. Clemens saying that we have been gradually raising rates
gradually for 10 years now. You have a small community, so your rates tend to be
higher, than a larger community... you don’t have the economies of scale and the
commercial and industrial contributors. So, your rates tend to be higher. And you
have lower water use, so it is a higher cost per unit, but people conserve water.

MWSD Minutes 5
7th, January 2020



General Manager suggested that an overview/background be the first point made
for next week’s presentation.

Director Dekker suggested they also include a comparison of rate increases over
the past 5 years in San Mateo County and how much higher it is than what we are
proposing now.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: It is, but they all started from a lower
place. At the end of the day, when we look at surveys and stuff, the rates tend to
be higher for smaller coastal communities. A lot of other agencies just have more
economies of scale and a diverse customer base. However, we can certainly put
together some information on what some other agencies have been doing fo try to
address same things you need to address which is this long-term replacement of
aging infrastructure. We originally started this with the old rate study—it was at the
end of its game. The rates, in hind-sight, could have been higher, but we looked at
the alternatives, and there is always a balance of competing objectives from
wanting to raise rates to meet all the funding needs, to wanting to keep them as
affordable as possible. Often agencies aim somewhere in the middle. This Board
has always been responsible in the past, and as Clemens said, things don't
always work out as planned. You are an agency where it doesn’t take much to-- a
$100,000 here and there, and your capital funding disappears. This started as a
water rate study, but it quickly became apparent that what is really driving the
need for these funding increases is the capital needs. So, working with the prior
Finance Committee, and some of your Board meetings too, this is all about
funding the infrastructure, and it was pulled out of the regular water rate increases
and we really need a separate capital charge.

Director Harvey said that his impression and other peoples’ impression will be an
all of sudden hit, despite the fact that we talked about it before. The timing is bad,
and huge mountain to climb. That is what it is being presented as. He told Alison
that they need to smooth that wall as best we can.

Alison Kastama: | would add, we talked in previous meetings. | think we can show
the GO Bond money allocated to capital improvements has been spent, and we
need that narrative and messaging for you guys to say when we bought the
system, we spent a chunk to do this type of investment. That has tapered off, just
as the expense of the Bond has tapered off and the District needs to continue that
effort. So, we haven't articulated that in recent years of that need because people
are conscience about costs and impacts. And that is where we need to continue
growth and income revenue so this District can maintain that level of infrastructure
investment.

General Manager Heldmaier: Maybe we should start with the history first and we
have some conceptual numbers of how much was spent in the past, on what, and
where did the money come from.

MWSD Minutes 8
7th, January 2020



District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky: Basically, in the last 15 years, the
District spent, on average one million dollars every year. Now it is two million.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: You spent a million a year and it was borrowed
money, in large part, and you had to pay interest on that.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: But a very low interest. Some of these
interest rates are not much higher than inflation.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: Ten years at 3% a year is 30% compound. The
interest cost is coming out of the capital available for investment.

General Manager Heldmaier: And that is also part of the O&M budget, now, paying
back all the loans. So, there is a huge portion of our O&M budget that is burdened
with paying for the work that we did the past ten years.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: It is a very good question and a good
point about the community’s feeling. We already covered the background. You
have 2 million a year of replacement funding needs on average, the current rates
only generate a $100,000 per year, and the total revenues of the current rates is
only a little less than 1.9 million a year. So, it is like the rates need to double. But,
no one is proposing to do such a big bump overnight. The goal is to get the charge
established, take a good step in the right direction, understanding there will need
to be additional steps in the future. And there may be opportunities to do that. For
example, when the GO Bond reaches final maturity in roughly 8 years or so, all of
those charges that are falling off peoples’ property tax might be an opportunity
where this charge can have a bump up without increasing the annual cost people
are paying too much, but it would mean more money coming to the District for
capital. So now it is a separate dedicated funding source for the capital needs. For
the billing method, we covered with the prior Finance Committee, so now it is good
that we have new people involved so we have a number of Board members
intimately familiar. We talked about if this should be a bi-monthly charge. This is
benefiting all the property owners; they benefit from the infrastructure. We can put
it on the property tax rolls and it is not a bill that people are paying every month.

Director Harvey: We talked about a combination at the last meeting.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: It could be a combination too. It adds
some complexity, but you can keep it on the tax rolls. We originally talked about a
fixed charge per home. But then in subsequent conversations, in hearing from
some members of the public, there was a desire for a hybrid charge with a fixed
component and a volumetric component. So, everyone has to help pay to rebuild
the infrastructure. If someone is using less, they get a break, and they pay a little
less than a higher user who is putting more demand on the system. How much
should the charge generate? Ideally, | would be great if we could get two million a

MWSD Minutes 7
7th, January 2020



year out of the gate, but there is the balance of competing objectives. Your rate-
payers would not be happy if their rates double overnight. There are opportunities
to step up funding in future years. So, the goal is to take some steps in the right
direction similar what you did on the sewer side, phasing in rate increases. On the
water side, just getting the charges on the books is a big step in the right direction,
even if it is not at the final endpoint. It will be a significant increase, and | think the
community would prefer to step it in over time. So, we came up with options from
$500,000 to 2 million of funding. It sounded like the initial preference from folks is
something more politically palatable. We came up with some draft options that
show $500,000 and one million. It is a work in progress, it is not the end game. We
wanted to show you what the numbers look like. The next thing is how would these
charges work? What do you do with accessory dwelling units, Pillar Ridge, and
multi-family units? | think the preference from talking behind the scenes with staff
and the prior Finance Committee, let’s just keep it like our current rates, with a
fixed charge based on meter size, and have a uniform volumetric rate that applies
to all the use instead of tiers. There are reasons why you have tiers in your rates,
but for this capital funding it could be a fixed charge for meter size, and a uniform
volumetric charge based on prior year winter water use. You can tally up that prior
winter water use, and it would go on the following year’s tax rolls. There is an
infinite way of doing these charges. We are trying to hone it in so we can bring
something to the Board. Two of the options that we ran for this time, is 2/3 fixed,
1/3 volumetric or 65% fixed revenue recovery and 35% usage-based revenue
recovery and we included another option 50%/50%. So those are what we have
here; there are more to it...

Director Dekker said the first step in the overall direction should be to decide what
funding level they want. If we look at the one-million-dollar goal, we are looking at
approximately $530 dollars. He thought that is a reasonable step to take, but it
should be less for people with low incomes. They should find some way to make it
easier for people with lower income to deal with this charge.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: So, this is why a brought a page that has the
decision criteria on it. Because as | mentioned at the last meeting... | asked for a
projection of the reserve balances over time. How do you answer the question,
without showing the new rates, here are the chunks of capital payment coming
out, and here’s what is left. A financial analysis has to show the projected reserve
balances in order to answer your question about is it enough?

General Manager Heldmaier asked for clarification.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: You have a financial projection--we have all
these rates and they are going to generate revenues going forward year by year.
As they go forward, you are going to be subtracting chunks of expenses, what is
left will determine what is left in the reserves. So, to answer his question, “do we
have enough money?” show me what is in the reserves, after you do the
calculation on revenues collected, expenses, capital expenses, and what is left.

MWSD Minutes 8
7th, January 2020



District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky: The affordability factor here, which is not
listed in your criteria, the Board and the community is not ready for that kind of
reserve and expenditure. We are not going to get that money. We are talking
about a quarter of what we need. So, we will be continue kicking the can down the
road.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: Can we at lease see how much we are kicking
down the road?

District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky replied that it is in the CIP.

General Manager Heldmaier: At all times we need to make sure our reserves are
full. That money should be set aside, and should be in reserve. | understand it is
not. You are asking the difference of what we currently have in reserves and what
is our goal—the minimum goal and how do we add that into the rates?

Gregg Dieguez stated that it is a line on the spreadsheet.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: There is this idea that we are going to be
building up the funds, paying projects, and collecting revenues and spending down
and what happens to the fund balance. As Tanya pointed out, if you were
collecting 2 million a year, you might build up and spend it down. What is being
proposed here is not the full solution.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: Show us how short we are. Show us the
numbers.

General Manager Heldmaier: We will show that at the next meeting. We will have
a six-month finance review. So, at regular intervals we bring to the Board, what is
our reserve goal and reserve level. So, at the next meeting this will be part of our
six-month finance review.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: It is part of the decision criteria. The financial
sustainability for the rate study. Why isn’t there a line on the spreadsheet showing
end of year reserve balance year by year, along with the revenue projected and
the capital expenses?

General Manager Heldmaier: | don’t think you need to do this year by year. You
just need to include the amount to bring it to the amount needed, study or not.
What Tanya is saying you can’t do it all.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: It would be very easy. It was already
presented at the last Board meeting what our funding need were per year. | agree
with Clemens, | don’t know how useful that is. We know the funding needs are 2

MWSD Minutes 9
7th, January 2020



million a year, and we are only collection $500,000, so you would just see what the
deficit is.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: The obvious implication is that you are going to
need bridge financing, but you are not addressing how much you are going to be
short.

We talked about this in another Finance Committee too. There is probably going to
be a need for bridge financing.

General Manager Heldmaier: Maybe, but we can also save up.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: Without calculating the number and looking at
it, how do you know? And how can you call it a plan if you are not projecting
forward?

General Manager Heldmaier: We are projecting forward in the 5-year CIP. And
what we are projecting in the 5-year CIP is the next fiscal year.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: Why not project 5 years of reserves?

General Manager Heldmaier: We are looking at 5 years. What we are approving
for the 5-year CIP, we are agreeing on doing the projects that are in year one. The
following year, we look at the CIP again and make adjustments. It is always
something that needs adjusting; it is a living document.

District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky: The District is a publicly owned
enterprise. Say we have a drought, the revenue that comes in is different than
during wet years. The District is dependent on the regulatory climate, weather
patterns, etc. We can do this. But then the smart people like you will come and say
“you said it would be this on this date, and it is something else.”

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: What if there was a pipeline break? It
changes your priorities.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: All 'm saying is we are here because we failed
to look ahead. We failed to quantify the asset replenishment requirements and
show what we are going to need and how it affected potential reserves going
forward.

District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky: | take exception to the word “failed.” The
District did not fail... This District exercises due diligence, good care, and always
did the right thing. The Board members were very concerned about the rates and
they did not want to burden their customers. That is what happens until we just
couldn’t do it anymore. We went along because that is what the legislation was.
Looking back at the last 15 years was a tremendous success, and saying we
failed, I'm sorry | take exception to that.

MWSD Minutes 10
7th, January 2020



Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: | didn’t mean to imply the District has failed. We
don’t have reserves—Ilets put it that way.

Director Harvey: Peter, let’s get back to your question.

Director Dekker: | said one million. An what is your opinion whether this $550
charge that will be put in the property tax bill without too much trouble is
reasonable and what we should do to alleviate to lower that amount for those that
can’t afford it. | think Clemens had some ideas.

General Manager Heldmaier: We always have to keep in mind we have the Pillar
Ridge community, which is 20% of our population. They are in a different situation,
because they own their own water distribution system and get water from us
through one source one meter. That is one angle that we have to consider. There
are a lot of families and retired folks—it is this fixed income story. The problem
with Pillar Ridge, that we have already found with the existing water rates, the way
we look at the meter charge, an elegant way of charging Pillar Ridge as our single
customer, which allows Pillar Ridge to charge the individual water user in Pillar
Ridge less than a regular water customer from us. If we are looking at this
implementation through the meter charge, through the meter size, they would a
significant benefit. | think we have some good ideas on how to take care of Pillar
Ridge, and reduce the impact to the Pillar Ridge customers. Now we have to talk
about what we can do with the folks on fixed income, and living in the community
and house that they have owned a long time, and are now burdened with this huge
increase. It is my understanding that we can’t create a rate that is based on social
or economic class. We are currently prohibited from that. The State is working on
loosening this up. Maybe when we look at this again in two years, we will have a
tool that we can apply directly. Right now, we don’t have that.

Director Harvey: What options do we have to give them a break?
Director Dekker: We have the income from the tower here.

General Manager Heldmaier: We have discretion on certain funds. We can’t use
anything that has anything to do with income from rates and property taxes are
problematic as well.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: | think property taxes are okay. Under
Prop 218 you can’t overcharge one customer to give some one else a break. You
have some external funding sources that the District is bringing in. Most attorneys,
not all, are comfortable using those external funding sources at the Board’s
discretion to help fund a discount for some folks. San Carlos is doing that with
some of their city general fund money to help fund a discount on their sewer rates.
You can use the cell tower lease, property tax revenues if you want to. You are
doing multiple things to help lower it, one, you are not generating two million out of

MWSD Minutes 11
7th, January 2020



the gate; two, with the way Pillar Ridge is being charged. They do have their own
distribution system. But it is a lot less than if they were being charged the same
charge per dwelling unit that everyone else has to pay. It is a lot less to pay for
one 4” meter. The third thing is adding this usage component, allowing users to
have ownership of how much they are using. On top of all that, you can do some
additional low-income discount. However, in doing that, it means less money for
other District needs. That is a policy choice.

Alison Kastama: None of the rate decisions, whether it goes on the property tax or
if you change your rates, none of that money could assist the low-income
customer. You could not in this process. It would be other funds that you have and
you are not changing.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: So, the study Alex presented with the usage
charge, is that in addition to the existing water rates? It wasn’t clear. Have we
considered the existing water rates in your projections in addition to this?
Financially it is clear to me, given my background, the District has risk because of
the variability of the water rates when the capital expenditures are fixed. We need
to move to something that has a more stable capital component, and | don’t know
without projections of the reserves going forward how much money we need. Does
this study include both the existing water rates and the new one?

General Manager Heldmaier: No, this is only the new one.
Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: Why not holistically look at both”?

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: We did look at both and the decision was
made to focus on this as the revenue increase for the capital needs. Your water
use has been relatively steady, and incredibly consistent because people have
already cut back substantially in this community. That is a different issue. Do you
want to change your water rate structure with higher fixed cost, and less usage
charges? One, that is a different issue. It does add more revenue stability, even
though your usage is pretty stable. But is also puts more funding responsibility on
low users. There are pros and cons to all of these things. The decision was at this
stage of the game is your water rates are generating a little extra that are being
applied to capital now. If you do this, you don’t need to also do a water rate
increase. But you will continue to monitor it as you have been doing. We started
this as a water rate study, but you don’t need to do both.

Alison Kastama: Let’s say the Prop 218 is going out with this as a property tax, so
you will have that chunk. Are your regular rates going up 3%?

General Manager Heldmaier: We talked to the Board about this, and it was
suggested that we keep the existing rates stable for this process, meaning not at
this time.

MWSD Minutes 12
7th, January 2020



Director Harvey: | agree with that.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: And if you need more money, just make
this charge higher. The rates will continue to be evaluated periodically.

Director Dekker: The regular rates are going up 3-5% per year which is what we
have done over the past few years, where as this is going to be an addition and
this is what will create the reserve fund that in the beginning will be creating a
million dollars a year and then down the road perhaps we add another million
dollars by coming up with an additional charge in replacement of the bond that will
be falling away. That will be a possibility.

Alison Kastama: | think what we are talking about is a capital fund. This money
from the property tax will produce a capital improvement investment fund separate
from a reserve policy for what you need for a regular budget. It is a two million
dollar a year need, already in evidence and you are going to be getting a million
dollars which is half way there and you will have that to spend.

Director Dekker: And then at some point, we can ease it in to replace some of the
bond payments, we have another charge coming in to get to the final endpoint.
And of course, it is never an endpoint. The other thing to consider is we are only
talking about water now. We have a much bigger problem with sewer. So, lets get
this one out of the way.

Director Dekker asked Lisa Ketchum her opinion on the charge. She said that it is
inevitable, and she is mostly focused on Pillar Ridge and the agreement they have
with MWSD. She appreciated what Clemens said, and that it was acknowledged
that Pillar Ridge had their own distribution system. She also stressed that they
gave up their water rights. They were paying their water bill to the park, it was part
of the budget, and they gave it up. The larger community may not understand. The
wells are right there too. All you have to do is pump it, the water is a gift, treat it,
and you are done.

General Manager Heldmaier stated he agreed and they can certainly mention it.
Director Dekker wanted each person to state their opinion on the funding level.

Gregg, Montara resident: I've already said | don’t know if it is enough because |
don’t see the projected reserves (I use the term reserves generically, because the
reserves include capital reserves). Let’s just look at the capital fund reserve...

General Manager Heldmaier: In reference to the reserves, | am thinking of our
water treatment plant. It has a little reservoir in front of it to smooth out the flow.
We have a treatment plant that needs to run at 70 gallons per minute. So, this is
our two million dollars that needs to be spent every year and put that in the ground
for the treatment plant and you have a little reservoir in front of it—that is your

MWSD Minutes 13
7th, January 2020



reserve. Rates are coming in and they are in the reserve pond, so the reservoir
just allows us to ensure the treatment plant is running at all times and we don't
lose production because that pot is empty. That is the reserves. What we have to
make sure is that there is always money available and that cash flow problem,
looking at that now going forward in the future. The more you are projecting into
the future, there is a higher probability for error.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: Just one more thing | want to mention,
what you are going forward with these charges would be in the Prop 218 notice, so
even if you went out on the million dollar fee in your Prop 218 notice, that would
represent the maximum charge you would be able to charge.

District Accountant, Peter Medina: | see Gregg’s comment about wanting to see it
in the document itself. | understand what Gregg is asking for, and there are a
number of moving parts as Tanya said. If you look at what our 5-year CIP budget,
you would see that every year as part of the budget process, we are presented the
5-year CIP from Tanya and Nute (sewer side), and it is reviewing what the
finances look like. We don’t have any external financing sources outside
Operations. In terms of the capital reserves for the water fund, it is a shade under
$400,000 as it has been for the last number of years. To put in there what we
anticipate the reserve balance to be in 5 years or with the rate increase as it is and
was ever chosen for the rate study is going to be nearly impossible because of the
various factors. If the project doesn’t go through, and it hops a fiscal year, | don’t
see how we can accurately say what the balance is going to be because of the
unknown nature of what projects are going to get off the ground with the current
funding that we have. If this water rate is included, it will be for fiscal year 2021. To
build up reserves to take on a project, for example the storage tank rehab
program, that is $555,000 scheduled for 2021/2022 and 2022/2023. That project
has been on the CIP for a number of years. We just haven't had the funding
accomplish it. It is always a wish list. As Tanya says, they need to address red
level projects—things we have to do now, that shapes where we go with the
current year project and also has to do with what the funding levels are. We don’t
have a lot of reserves for CIP for the water fund. It has been this way for a number
of years. The sewer has funds, but that is being depleted with the large project on
the Cabrillo Highway. It would be very difficult to project out and we are opening
ourselves to ridicule to state what our reserve levels will be and have it be no
where near that after 5 years. That is what we have seen with the water rate study.
The water rates that were approved were no where near that in terms of the
revenue coming in with all the factors you guys have been discussing. | don’t know
how we would say bottom line this is what our reserve balance will be after 5
years, in 5 years, or anywhere along the lines of those 5 years.

Director Dekker: Peter, Alex had an idea. We are talking about ball park numbers
and an excel spreadsheet. We have a replacement need list here that covers the
years 2020 to 2040 and it should be relatively simple to say what the incoming

MWSD Minutes 14
7th, January 2020



monies are that is going to be specifically for the asset replacement, how difficult is
it for Alex to make a ball park spreadsheet and show us what we expect?

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: It would be very easy with a few grains of
salt as no one can predict what is going to happen.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: | talked to the Director at the Suburban Water
district and Dave Dickenson at CCWD, whose reserves are high and they have
what is called an Asset Management Plan. You look at every asset in the system,
you look at the age of it, and every year you save a little bit toward every asset.
What we are discussing is funding what we can see concretely in the next 5 years.
We are not talking about a little bit of savings that we are going to have to add up
for everything else that is beyond 5 years. That is why | have this huge
spreadsheet in front of you showing you, for example, the Big Wave pipe, if you
don’t fund it by the end of 40 years, its 12 million dollars if it starts at 3 million. So,
you have to save a little bit every year for asset replenishment for every asset that
you own. | can give you a copy of the American Water Works Association
guidelines on this. So, looking at your concrete short-term 5-year needs is great,
but it is not enough.

Director Dekker asked Tanya’s opinion about the funding level. She stated that the
two million is preferred, but understands it is not reasonable and the impacts to the
community have to be considered. She agreed that the one million was an
excellent choice.

Director Harvey stated he was for the one million.

General Manager Heldmaier: From my perspective if we go forward with lower
funding level it is very clear that we have to repeat this look at our finances at least
every other year, if not every year. If we are going for a higher funding level from
the beginning, we are increasing the hole less. Growth will be slower. Also, if we
go out for a $250 increase or a $500 increase per customer, the impact is
significant for the customer, and we will see heavy resistance if it is $250 or $500.
So, my opinion lets go for the $500.

Director Dekker: | think it is reasonable to assume that we will get a lot of protests
whether it is $250 or $500 dollars. And since it is so necessary to catch up on
there where we left off which we have neglected to do over the past few years, we
should just go and admit the million-dollar step is reasonable.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: That is a big step in the right direction. It
is a significant chunk and you are going to get push back either way. When this is
brought to the Board the other Board members may have different ideas, if you
start at a million, you can say okay we are going to adopt a million, but the first
year we are going to start with $500,000 and phase it in over two years. You have
ability to do things like that as well depending on what course things takes.

MWSD Minutes 15
7th, January 2020



Director Dekker: Of course, looking at the bigger picture, this is only one of our
problems. Our problem is to stay financially afloat. We have the sewer coming up
that we still have to deal with, and we don’t know what the impact of that will be
because we haven't seen the financials.

General Manager Heldmaier: We did look at the financials two years ago, and we
understood back then that we would have to do more heavy lifting and the
conditions haven’t improved for us.

Director Dekker: Lets agree that we take this first step and then tackle other
problems down the road, knowing that at least this one has been put on a time
schedule of implementation.

It was decided to show the Board only one and two-million-dollar level.

General Manager Heldmaier: It is really important to show the two million because
that is the real funding needs.

District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky: We should continue saying that, so
people can’t say we never told them. Obviously, we were too soft-spoken about
this.

Director Dekker: If we can get the Board to agree to the two million, then under the
Prop 218, we can always say we will start with the one million.

District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky: If we don't talk about it, we will never get
it.

Lisa Ketchum, Moss Beach resident: It is a good idea—one million and two million-
- to get it out there. Then people won't say you didn’t know then, now you need
twice as much. We know we need two million.

General Manager Heldmaier: With the A and B option, introducing a variable
charge is a headache for us. It means a lot of staff work; we would have to look at
the annual consumption of each individual customer multiply that by the rate we
are setting. And on top of that it introduces an uncertainty, meaning we collect
more or less of our goal, and it will probably be less.

Director Dekker suggested a fixed charge.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: Clemens is pointing out that with
changes in water usage, revenues will vary. Both of these cases have a
substantial fixed component. The two options are, the fixed charge of 65% fixed,
and 50% fixed. You are always going to get at least that and on the volumetric

MWSD Minutes 16
7th, January 2020



side, your water use doesn’t change that much from year to year, so you are
always going to be close to it.

General Manager Heldmaier: | understand the Board and the public see some
benefits of the volumetric charge. However, | think there are advantages of one
single unified fixed charge, because it is much easier on us, meaning we don’t run
into unanticipated expenditures due to this complication. This may involve more
work with Fred Weber (EDS program) which may add another $15,000 per year.
This also goes back, in general, we think the 70/30 split (70% volumetric and 30%
fixed) on our regular rates were not the best split that we chose. We have been
thinking for a long in changing this to perhaps 50/50 split. So why aren’t we now
saying we leave this alone, we have the 70% uncertainty and we introduce a new
rate and we know we need the money, and why don’t we leave it as one fixed
component. | think we should at least give the Board this option.

Lisa Ketchum, Moss Beach resident: From the customer perspective, you are
charging volumetric monthly. That is for the people that live there, and it is
appropriate. The unfairness is when you do an annual charge after the fact, based
on volumetric usage. What if some one new moves in? They are stuck with that.

General Manager Heldmaier: You are right. The home owner has to pay this
charge as we collect it through the tax roll. If you have a renter on your property
that is using a lot of water, the home owner has to pay for it.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: | want to support Clemens on this this. From a
financial risk profile, we don’t want variable charges. The entire industry is plagued
by this, it is a national problem. People end up cutting back on their consumption.
In addition to the complexity that the staff faces, there is an increased financial risk
to the District. Also, the costs of assets are going to go up every year. The
numbers presented are 2019 present value. Whatever you do in the rate setting,
should include an inflation escalator in this proposed charge that goes up every
year at the cost of Public Works construction.

Director Harvey: What is the fixed cost for a million dollars?

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: It would be roughly $530 dollars a year,
about the same. Originally, that is what we talked about. However, in subsequent
conversations including the prior Finance Committee and public, the customer has
zero control over the charge. It sounded like the community liked the notion of
having it usage based, so people using a low amount of water get a little benefit.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: We get a break on the water rate. This is a
capital charge. There is no less infrastructure required from my house than from
anyone else’s.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: Well, that's debatable.

MWSD Minutes 17
7th, January 2020



Director Dekker: | am not in favor of the split. | am saying 100% fixed.

Director Harvey stated he was in favor of a fixed charge. He asked Alex Handlers
to explain what the fixed charge would be.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: These tables assume both fixed and
hybrid charges. The top generates the fixed charge if you are targeted one million
a year, and on table one look at the far-right column on table one, you have a fixed
charge geared toward targeting a million dollars per year. This first option shows
65% fixed charge revenue recovery, which means you are recouping $650,000 per
year in fixed costs. That is divided by the number of meter equivalents, which
account for the fact that a larger meter has more capacity than a smaller meter,
and it comes out in this example, the base meter size is $363 dollars, and the
charge is higher for larger meter sizes, based on the capacity of those meter sizes
in relation to that. Then the next section down, calculates the water quantity
charge, and in this sample, it is 35% of a million dollars that needs to be generated
from the usage, so that is $350,000 doliars. The next line down shows an average
usage of 120,000 units per year, which comes down to a charge of $2.91 per unit.
So, now we have the charges the residents would pay. The fixed charge if they
have a 5/8” x %" meter, which is 95% of your accounts, they pay a fixed charge of
$363 dollars plus a usage charge, in this example, of $2.91 per unit of water. At
the bottom, the total combined charge that people at different levels would pay.
The low use customer pays an annual charge of $470 and the average is about
$530 dollars.

Director Harvey asked for clarification of what the fixed charge would be.
Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: It would be $530 dollars for the fixed charge.

Alison Kastama: If you take option B, and look at the last column, and you see
numbers in that first box starting at $279.33 down to $6983.25 you would basically
double those. That would be the total fixed per meter for one million dollars. So, for
the vast majority of your customers it would be $560 dollars.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: So, it would be $560 dollars, and not
$530 as previously stated.

Director Dekker: Gregg says that is good and well. What about inflation? The $560
dollars will become less as time goes by as you move forward.

General Manager Heldmaier: We will be looking at this soon again. Not more than
two years for sure. So, if we are saying we are looking at 2019 dollars, $560 then
in 2021 we will start this process again.

MWSD Minutes 18
7th, January 2020



District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: There is under the government code now
you are allowed to include in your Prop 218 notice, the notion of an automatic
inflationary pass through that would happen every year. And each year you
implement that pass through whether it be the ENR index, the Engineering
Construction Cost Index which gets used for capital. If you are doing this
automatic inflationary increase you can do it for up to five years in a Prop 218
notice, and you have to send notice every year to the rate-payers each year that
you raise it 3% or whatever. You have to inform them 30 days before. It would be
just an informational notice, not a Prop 218 notice. If you did a million you would
be able to escalate it, let's say 3%, every year for the next five years. On the other
side of the coin, is that really getting you much if you know it is adding antagonism
from the rate-payers? Is it worth doing? It is a policy decision.

General Manager Heldmaier: If we are doing this every two years, we can address
it then.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: The benefit is that you will be able to
phase the rates, let's say 15% over five years without having to go through
another Prop 218 rate increase process. It will generate another we'll say another
$150,000 dollars per year at the end of five years. Is that worth it by putting it in
there and sending a notice every year?

Director Dekker: If we are going to be reviewing this every two years, it is really not
necessary.

Director Harvey said that they have made good progress, and the Finance
Committee will present this to the Board on Thursday.

District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers confirmed that he will come up with a
fixed rate option, showing one and two million dollars, no volumetric charges, a
background history, and propose it to be effective until the Board decides to take
action again to increase it.

Alison Kastama: With the expectation that it is for two years, and will be coming
back.

Director Harvey said he would work with General Manager Heldmaier on the
background information.

SPECIAL MEETING ENDED at 1:00 P.M.
ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully Submitted,

MWSD Minutes 19
7th, January 2020



Signed

Approved on the 6th, February 2020

Sighed

Secretary

MWSD Minutes
7th, January 2020

President

20



Montara Water
and Sanitary District

]

—

Water System Reliability Charges

Draft Options for Discussion

January 7, 2020

BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS




PO Montara Water & Sanitary District

_%.»L. Preliminary Findings & Issues for Discussion

Water System Reliability Charges

Background

»> Capital funding needs driving the need for additional revenues & rate increases

Engineering analysis identifies need for roughly $2.0 million per year of capital investment
to keep the water system in good operating condition over the next 20 years

Funding needed for rehabilitation and replacement of aging infrastructure and upgrades
needed to address deficiencies and support long-term system reliability

Many other regional agencies are facing similar challenges with aging infrastructure

> Water rates are inadequate to fund water system capital improvement needs

Water enterprise currently generates minimal funding for capital needs
Major capital projects historically funded via debt issuance (GO Bonds, SRF Loan,
Equipment Lease)

o District has taken advantage of low-rate funding programs and refunding
opportunities to minimize interest rates and debt service)

In recent years, Water Fund has had to rely on a fund transfer from Sewer Fund to help
cover expenses

Water rates currently generate about $1.9 million per year

Rates would need to roughly double to fund the full $2 million per year of water system
funding needs

» Water rate history

In 2010, District adopted substantial decreases to fixed service charges coupled with larger
increase to water quantity charges and transition from 2-tiers to 4-tiers

Since 2010, District has mostly implemented relatively small or inflationary rate increases
almost every year.to keep revenues in line with rising expenses

Accounting for inflation and reduced water use, many customers are currently paying
roughly the same in inflation-adjusted terms as they did back in 2010



Water System Reliability Charges

>

Purpose: Dedicated funding source for water system capital investment needs:

o Rehabilitation & replacement of aging infrastructure

e Ongoing upgrades to address existing deficiencies

e Support long-term reliability & fire protection

o Can be used to supplement the minimal level of funding from regular water rates
Regular bi-monthly water rates would continue funding operating, maintenance, and
outstanding debt service

o Regular water rates may also provide a small supplemental level of capital funding

Billing Method
e Preliminary preference for collection via the County property tax rolls

e Nexus: The charge benefits all properties served by the District that benefit from access to
the District’s water system

o Charge can be implemented starting fiscal year 2020/21

e Property owner responsible for payment (not tenant)

How much should the new charges generate?
e Qptions developed for $500,000 and $1,000,000 of revenue recovery

e Amount is lower than long-term funding needs, but would be a substantial step in the right
direction and get charge established

o Potential to phase in charge increases in future years

e Qutstanding GO Bonds reach final maturity on 08/01/28; this may provide opportunity for
District to increase the proposed charges after the bond payments end

Draft Charge Options
o Preliminary preference expressed for charges with both fixed & usage-based rate
components
o Fixed annual charges based on meter size
o Uniform water quantity charge applied to all water use from prior year
o Options developed for 2 draft alternatives '
o 65% Fixed / 35% Volumetric revenue recovery

o 50% Fixed / 50% Volumetric revenue recovery



Montara Water & Sanitary District
Water System Reliability Charges

List of Tables

Table 1 - Water System Reliability Charges A

Table2 - Water System Reliability Charges B

Table3 - Historical Water Rates

Tabled4 - Water Accounts by Rate Code 2018/19

Table5 - Water Consumption by Rate Code 2018/19 {ccf)
Table6 - Water Accounts by Class & Meter Size 2018/19
Table7 - Meter Equivalents

Attached -

Present Value of Water System Replacement Costs (SRT Consultants)




Table 1

Montara Water & Sanitary District
Water System Reliability Charges A

Funding Target

$500,000

Option A

65% Fixed / 35% Volumetric

Revenue Recovery

$1,000,000

FIXED CHARGES

Revenue Recovery % 65% 65%
Funding Target $ $325,000 $650,000
Billing Units (Meter Equivalents) 1,790 1,790
vvarer Sysiem Improvement unarges
Annual Fixed Charge per Billing Unit $181.56 $363.13
Fixed Charges per Meter Size
Meter Size Accounts Capacity Ratio
5/8" x 3/4" 1,555 1.00 $181.56 $363.13
3/4" 17 1.50 272.34 544.70
1" 9 2.50 453.90 907.83
1-1/2" 2 5.00 907.80 1,815.65
2" 4 8.00 1,452.48 2,905.04
3" 0 15.00 2,723.40 5,446.95
4" 3 25.00 4,539.00 9,078.25
WATER QUANTITY CHARGES
Revenue Recovery % 35% 35%
Volumetric Funding $ $175,000 $350,000
Est. Annual Water Use (ccf) 120,000 120,000
$1.46 $2.91

Usage Charge (per ccf)

TOTAL CHARGE PER SINGLE FAMILY HOME

Assumes 5/8" x 3/4" Meter

Water Use Level
Low Use
Median Use
Average Use
Mod-High Use

Water Use Level
Low Use
Median Use
Average Use
Mod-High Use

Annual Use (ccf)
36

54
60
96

Monthly Use (ccf)

Annual Charge
$234.12

260.40
269.16
321.72

Monthly Equivalent

3.0
4.5
5.0
8.0

$19.51
21.70
22.43
26.81

Annual Charge
$467.89

52027
537.73
642.49

Monthly Equivalent
$38.99

43.36
4481
53.54




Table 2 Option B
Montara Water & Sanitary District

50% Fixed / 50% Volumetric
Revenue Recovery

Water System Reliability Charges B

Funding Target $500,000 $1,000,000
FIXED CHARGES
Revenue Recovery % 50% 50%
Funding Target $ $250,000 $500,000
Billing Units (Meter Equivalents) 1,790 1,790
vvater Systiem lmprovement unarges
Annual Fixed Charge per Billing Unit $139.66 $279.33
Fixed Charges per Meter Size
Meter Size Accounts Capacity Ratio
5/8" x 3/4" 1,555 1.00 $139.66 $279.33
3/4" 17 1.50 209.49 419.00
1" 9 2.50 349.15 698.33
1-1/2" 2 5.00 698.30 1,396.65
2" 4 8.00 1,117.28 2,234.64
3 0 15.00 2,094.90 4,189.95
4" 3 25.00 3,491.50 6,983.25
WATER QUANTITY CHARGES
Revenue Recovery % 50% 50%
Volumetric Funding $ $250,000 $500,000
Est. Annual Water Use (ccf) 120,000 120,000
Usage Charge (per ccf) $2.08 $4.16

TOTAL CHARGE PER SINGLE FAMILY HOME
With 5/8" x 3/4" Meter

Water Use Level

Annual Use (ccf)

Annual Charge

Low Use 36 $214.54 $429.09
Median Use 54 251.98 503.97
Average Use 60 264.46 528.93
Mod-High Use 96 339.34 678.69
Water Use Level Monthly Use (ccf) Monthly Equivalent Monthly Equivalent
Low Use 3.0 $17.88 $35.76
Median Use 45 21.00 42.00
Average Use 5.0 22.04 44.08
Mod-High Use 8.0 28.28 56.56

Annual Charge




'suo|leb g/ Ajejewixoidde 1o Je94 21qN0 QL = 4oy | 910N

LLe 1596 9.°¢6 €0’L6 8€'88 18°G8 18°G8 1628 8Ll 8l'L. uofosuuod yaul g
8c¢C 0Z'69 8129 (A4S ce'e9 8¥'19 8¥'19 cl'69 (Roe]e; Foele] uofosuuod yaul g
80°L ¥8ce 88'L¢ G6°0¢ g0'0¢ L1'6¢ L1'6¢ G0'8¢ ¥2'9¢ ¥2'9¢ uoidauuod yaur g
180 G9've €6'€T €eee Gg'ce 68'L¢C 68°'L¢ go'ic 6961 6961 uonosuuod yaul 9
PASHOLS 8¢'/1$ /8°91% 8¢9L$ 06'GL$ ¥7'GL$ ¥'GlL$ G8'vL$ 68°¢lL$ 68°CL$ uondauuod youl ¢ o1 dn
Reqisd § ysuojy Jod obieyg uonosoid ol ajeAlLld
ST cceoy 8% L6E 80°08¢ 10°69¢ 92'89¢ LG'Gl¢E €¥'e0¢e 9/'16¢ L'8G¢C JsisW youl
ol ¢89le 6G°20¢€ €9'86¢C €6'68¢ 6¥'18¢ PCWAZ4 L¥'8¢ce ¥c6ee 66631 Jaul your ¢
GL¢ 25€8 60°18 €L'8/ 7’92 L. 9€'99 G8'co ¥ 09 0l'z2ol J8laul youi g
0L’L ¥8°LG €€'09 98'8¥y ¥y Ly 90°9% S0y L0'6€ 1G'/C 209/ 81_BW yaul g/L-L
ee’l ce oy gl'ec 10°'8¢ 06'9¢ €8'G¢ 89°'L¢ 9¥'0¢ 8l'6¢ 16°9G A8lsw youi |
$0'L 89°'L¢ 9.°0¢ 98'62 66°'8¢ gl'ge 6L'vC ¥8'¢cc ¢6'2¢ 18°L¥ J818W youl /¢
G6'0$ 08'8¢% 96°/¢2% GlL'/2$ 9¢'92% 65°G2$ ¥5'2C$ 19'12% ¥8°02% G0'Ge$ J818W yaul #/¢ X 8/
Req 1ad § yiuojp Jed teyayy Jod abileyn aoialeg
19¢ €66l 96'8l L8l 18°/1 Ge'Ll 0G9L /18'Gl 9C'Sl Py Le< I8l L
98’} 76°¢l €gcl 71L'€l 9.¢Cl 6€¢Cl ¥6L° L1 128" 06°0l siall-g Y Jg-vl ¢ lall
6Y°L LL'LL 7801 cs0ol LZol 166 €v'6 106 cl'8 papnjou| oygel-2 [ACINR
cLL$ 9¢'8% (AN 88'/% G9'/$ V.S L0°2$ 08'9% 75°9% Ssjey Jold Y 9-0 |48l
SUB o1 Jad 350 A[JUON-Ig NETA
ajey ‘Alnbg {10y Jed ¢) sebireyn Apuenpd
%0°€ %0°¢ %0°¢ %0°¢ %S°€l %0’ %0V %S 0v- aseauou| abiey) aoIAIeS paxid
%0°¢ %0°¢ %0°¢ %0°¢ %l %0 %0t J811 Aq sauep asealou| abiey) Amuenyd

810¢ 2102 9102 S1L02 7102 €102 (A4 0L0Z 6002

L-ine L-inp LNt L-ine L-ing 1-3100 L-inp 1-98Q L-jnp

sajey Jo1Bj\ [BO1I0ISIH
JounsIg Alejjueg @ 193\ BIBJUO
goiqel




Table 4

Montara Water & Sanitary District

Water Accounts by Rate Code 2018/19

Rate Code Meter Residential Commercial Other Public Private Fire S:IC Total
WATER ACCOUNTS

1" Multi-3 1" 0 1 0 0 1
D1 5/8 x3/4" 1,482 25 9 2 1,518
D2 3/4" 14 0 1 0 15
D3 1" 9 2 4 0] 15
D4 1-1/2" 0 0 2 0 2
D5 2" 2 2 0 0 4
D7 4" 0 2 0 0 2
M4-D3 1" 2 1 0 0 3
MU2D-3 1" 1 0 0 0 1
Multi 2 Un 5/8 x3/4" 27 0 0 0 27
Multi 3 5/8 x 3/4" 9 0 0 0 9
Multi 4 5/8 x3/4" 3 0 0 0 3
NC n/a 1 0 0 0 1
PR Meter 4" 1 0 0 0 1
PR Meter2 3/4" 2 0 0 0 2
Subtotal 1,553 33 16 2 1,604
PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE

P1 Upto 4" 49 6 5 91 151
p2 6" 2 2 0 1 5
P4 10" 1 0 0 0 1
NC n/a 0 0 0 3 3
Subtotal 52 8 5 95 160

Note: About half of the Private Service Accounts are with Water Service customers and about half are
stand-alone accounts with Private Service only.



Table 5

Montara Water & Sanitary District
Water Consumption by Rate Code 2018/19 (ccf)

Rate Code Residential Commercial - OtherPublic  Private Fire Svc Total
WATER ACCOUNTS

1" Multi-3 1" 0 130 0 0 130
D1 5/8 x 3/4" 87,494 2,503 613 125 90,735
D2 3/4" 969 0 32 0 1,001
D3 1" 711 1,194 154 0 2,059
D4 1-1/2" 0 0 353 0 353
D5 2" 384 1,140 0 0 1,524
D7 4" 0 3,353 0 0 3,353
M4-D3 1" 343 119 0 0 462
MU2D-3 1" 31 0 0 0 31
Multi 2 Un 5/8 x 3/4" 1,993 0 0 0 1,993
Multi 3 5/8 x 3/4" 767 0 0 0 767
Multi 4 5/8 x3/4" 278 0 0 0 278
NC na 100 0 0 100
PR Meter 4" 124 0 0 0 124
PR Meter2 3/4" 16,100 0 0 0 16,100
Total 109,294 8,439 1,152 125 115,010
PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE

P1 Up to 4" 69 3 0 0 72
P2 6" 0 0 0 0 0
P4 10" 0 0 0 0 0
NC n/a 0 0 0 233 233
Total 69 3 0 233 305

Source: MWSD utility billing data for fiscal year 2018/19.



Table 6

Montara Water & Sanitary District

Water Accounts by Class & Meter Size 2018/19

coonamens

Water Accounts Residential Commercial Other Public Total
Meter Size
5/8 x 3/4" 1,621 25 9 1,555
3/4" 16 0 1 17
1" 12 4 4 20
1-1/2" 0 0 2 2
2" 2 2 0 4
4" 1 2 0 3
1,552 33 16 1,601
Private Fire Service With Water Service Stand Alone Total
Service Size
Up to 4" P1 76 75 151
6" P2 2 3 5
10" P3 0 1 1
78 79 157




Table 7

Montara Water & Sanitary District

Meter Equivalents

AWWA Meter Meter
Water Accounts All Accounts Capacity Ratio Equivalents
Meter Size
5/8 x 3/4" 1,555 1.00 1,555
3/4" 17 1.50 26
1" 20 2.50 50
1-1/2" 2 5.00 10
2" 4 8.00 32
3" 0 15.00 0
4" 3 25.00 75
1,601 1,748
Private Fire Service Stand Alone Only Charge
Ratio
Service Size
Up to 4" 75 0.50 38
8" 3 1.00 3
8" 0 1.60 0
10" 1 2.00 2
79 43
Total Meter Equivalents 1,790




Present Value of Water System Replacement Costs

The following table includes the net present value of the replacement costs of MWSD's assets that are
due for replacement within the next 20 years and the other capital improvement projects required to

optimize the water system.

. Estimated
%mpxxi)eii?z;ects MWSD Program Description Present Worth
{2019%)
Asset Replacement
Program
Water Storage Tanks Replacement of the Alta Vista Tank No. 1, Portola Tank 3,972,000
and the 2 Pillar Ridge Tanks
Rehabilitation of the Alta Vista Well, Drake, North 3,525,000
Supply Groundwater Airport well, South Airport Well, the Portola Wells
Wells {Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4) and the Pillar Ridge Wells {Retiro,
Corona and Culebra)
PRV Stations Rehabilitation of all of the 16 PRV Stations 1,170,000
Replacement of approximately 45,000 linear feet of 9,577,000
Water Mains water mains, including associated valves and
appurtenances
Treatment Plants Replacement of the Pillar Ridge and the Alta Vista 5,570,000
treatment plants
Hydrants Replacement of 123 hydrants 738,000
Booster Pump Stations | Replacement of the Schoolhouse booster pump station 3,286,000
Service Meters Replacement of the Service Meters 1,171,000
Installation of generators at locations that do not 987,000
Generators currently have any and replacement of aging
generators
Vehicles Replacement of the service vehicles every 7 years 425,000
SCADA Upgrades Necessary upgrad‘es qf the wlater system’s electronic 500,000
controls and monitoring equipment
I Groundwater exploration studies to better understand
supply Reliability local aquifers and identify potential groundwater well
Program ) N $2,000,000
sites to augment water system supply reliability
Office Systems $850,000
Upgrades
Total $33,771,000

Source: SRT Consultants




iserves Necessary for Asset Replacement

sumptions:
lation Rate: 3.50% in Constructionhttps://edzarenski.com/2018/02/15/inflation-in-constr
erest Rate: 2.60% TreasuriesTreasuries 30 yrs.
set Value in year O 3,000,000 << approx. Big Wave number
serve Contribution 40 one 40
Indexed Cost Funding
Replacement Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve
Year Cost Contribution  Earnings Balance Shortiall  Contributior
1 3,105,000 77,625 0 77,625 -$3,027,375 75,00(
2 3,213,675 80,342 2,018 159,985 -$3,053,690 75,00(
3 3,326,154 83,154 4,160 247,299 -$3,078,855 75,00(
4 3,442 569 86,064 6,430 339,793 -$3,102,776 75,00(
5 3,563,059 89,076 8,835 437,704 -$3,125,355 75,00(
6 3,687,766 92,194 11,380 541,278 -$3,146,488 75,00(
7 3,816,838 95,421 14,073 650,772 -$3,166,066 75,00(
8 3,950,427 98,761 16,920 766,453 -$3,183,974 75,00(
9 4,088,692 102,217 19,928 888,598 -$3,200,094 75,00(
10 4,231,796 105,795 23,104 1,017,497 -$3,214,300 75,00(
11 4,379,909 109,498 26,455 1,153,449 -$3,226,460 75,00(
12 4,533,206 113,330 29,990 1,296,769 -$3,236,437 75,00(
13 4,691,868 117,297 33,716 1,447,782 -$3,244,086 75,00(
14 4,856,084 121,402 37,642 1,606,826 -$3,249,257 75,00(
15 5,026,046 125,651 41,777 1,774,255 -$3,251,792 75,00(
16 5,201,958 130,049 46,131 1,950,434 -$3,251,524 75,00(
17 5,384,027 134,601 50,711 2,135,746 -$3,248,280 75,00(
18 5,572,468 139,312 55,629 2,330,587 -$3,241,880 75,00(
19 5,767,504 144,188 60,595 2,535,370 -$3,232,134 75,00(
20 .- 5,969,367 149,234 65,920 2,750,524 -$3,218,843 75,00(
21 6,178,294 154,457 71,514 2,976,495 -$3,201,799 75,00(
22 6,394,535 159,863 77,389 3,213,747 -$3,180,787 75,00(
23 6,618,343 165,459 83,657 3,462,763 -$3,155,580 75,00(
24 6,849,985 171,250 90,032 3,724,045 -$3,125,941 75,00(
25 7,089,735 177,243 96,825 3,998,113 -$3,091,622 75,00(
26 7,337,876 183,447 103,951 4,285,511 -$3,052,364 75,00(
27 7,594,701 189,868 111,423 4,586,802 -$3,007,899 75,00(
28 7,860,516 196,513 119,257 4,902,572 -$2,957,944 75,00(
- 29 8,135,634 203,391 127,467 5,233,429 -$2,902,204 75,00(
30 8,420,381 210,510 136,069 5,580,008 -$2,840,373 75,00(
31 8,715,094 217,877 145,080 5,942,966 -$2,772,129 75,00(
32 9,020,123 225,503 154,517 6,322,986 -$2,697,137 75,00(
33 9,335,827 233,396 164,398 6,720,779 -$2,615,048 75,00(
34 9,662,581 241,565 174,740 7,137,084 -$2,525497 75,00(
35 10,000,771 250,019 185,564 7,572,667 -$2,428,104 75,00(
36 10,350,798 258,770 196,889 8,028,327 -$2,322,472 75,00(
37 10,713,076 267,827 208,736 8,504,890 -$2,208,186 75,00(
38 11,088,034 277,201 221,127 9,003,218 -$2,084,816 75,00(
39 11,476,115 286,903 234,084 9,524,205 -$1,951,910 75,00(
40 11,877,779 296,944 247,629 10,068,779 -$1,809,001 75,00(

Sub-Total 6,563,215 3,505,563 10,068,779 3,000,00(



on-2019-what-should-you-carry/

lepreciation Funding

Reserve

zarnings
0
1,950
3,951
6,003
8,110
10,270
12,487
14,762
17,096
19,490
21,947
24,468
27,054
29,707
32,430
35,223
38,089
41,029
44,046
47,141
50,317
53,575
56,918
60,348
63,867
67,477
71,182
74,982
78,882
82,883
86,988
91,199
95,521
99,954
104,503
109,170
113,958
118,871
123,912
129,084
2,168,842

Reserve
Balance Shortfall

75,000 -$3,030,000
151,950 -$3,061,725
230,901 -$3,095,253
311,904 -$3,130,665
395,014 -$3,168,045
480,284 -53,207 482
567,771 -$3,249,066
657,533 -$3,292,894
749,629 -$3,339,063
844,120 -$3,387,677
941,067 -$3,438,842

1,040,534 -52,492 671
1,142,588 -$3,549,280
1,247,296 -$3,608,788
1,354,725 -$3,671,321
1,464,948 -53,737,010
1,578,037 -$3,805,990
1,694,066 -$3,878,402
1,813,112 -$3,954,392
1,935,252 -$4,034,114
2,060,569 -$4,117,725
2,189,144 -$4,205,391
2,321,062 -$4,297,282
2,456,409 -$4,393,576
2,595,276 -$4,494,459
2,737,753 -$4,600,123
2,883,935 -$4,710,767
3,033,917 -$4,826,599
3,187,799 -$4,947,835
3,345,681 -$5,074,700
3,507,669 -$5,207,425
3,673,869 -$5,346,254
3,844,389 -$5,491,438
4,019,343 -$5,643,238
4,198,846 -$5,801,925
4,383,016 -$5,967,782
4,571,975 -$6,141,102
4,765,846 -56,322,188
4,964,758 -$6,511,357
5,168,842 -$6,708,938
5,168,842

Interest Indexed Funding

Reserve

Reserve

Contribution Earnings

78,324
81,782
85,380
89,122
93,016
97,066
101,278
105,659
110,215
114,952
119,879
125,001
130,327
135,864
141,619
147,603
153,822
160,287
167,006
173,989
181,246
188,787
196,623
204,766
213,226
222,016
231,149
240,636
250,492
260,730
271,364
282,410
293,883
305,798
318,173
331,025
344,371
358,230
372,621
387,563
7,867,299

0

2,036
4,216
8,545
9,033
11,686
14,513
17,524
20,727
24,131
27,747
31,586
35,657
39,972
44,544
49,384
54,506
59,923
65,648
71,697
78,085
84,827
91,941
99,444
107,354
115,689
124,469
133,715
143,448
153,691
164,466
175,797
187,711
200,232
213,389
227,209
241,723
256,962
272,957
289,742
3,953,925

Reserve
Balance Shorifall

78,324 -$3,026,676
162,142 -$3,051,533
251,737 -$3,074,417
347,405 -$3,095,164
449,453 -$3,113,606
558,204 -$3,129,562
673,995 -$3,142,842
797,178 -$3,153,249
928,119 -$3,160,573

1,067,203 -$3,164,593
1,214,829 -$3,165,080
1,371,416 -$3,161,790
1,937,399 -$3,154,469
1,713,235 -$3,142,849
1,899,399 -$3,126,648
2,096,386 -$3,105,572
2,304,714 -$3,079,312
2,524,924 -$3,047,544
2,757,578 -$3,009,926
3,003,264 -$2,966,103
3,262,594 -$2,915,700
3,536,209 -$2,858,326
3,824,774 -$2,793,570
4,128,984 -$2,721,002
4,449,564 -$2,640,171
4,787,269 -$2,550,607
5,142,887 -$2,451,815
5,517,238 -$2,343,278
5,911,178 -$2,224,456
6,325,598 -$2,094,783
6,761,428 -$1,953,667
7,219,635 -$1,800,488
7,701,228 -$1,634,599
8,207,258 -$1,455,323
8,738,820 -$1,261,951
9,297,054 -$1,053,744
9,883,149 -$829,928
10,498,340 -$589,694
11,143,918 -$332,197
11,821,223 @ -$56,556
11,821,223



Jan7ratestudycommentsGAD. txt
Gregg Dieguez comments on Jan. 7 rate study analysis

Inadequate time for review and research before discussion

Decision Criteria
FAIRNESS
- mitigate 'rate shock’
- grow with inflation as it affects future operating and asset costs
- treat differing ratepayer & taxpayer profiles based on their infrastructure and
usage burden,

- lot owners with no service

- only fire service

- water only

- both water and fire

- commercial

- Pillar Ridge, et al
- Concept: consumption charges address fairness to smaller households; capital
charges reflect burdens or savings from different community groups.
- Pillar Ridge: what are the capital/asset replenishment funds required for JUST the
infrastructure they contributed? What are the 08M costs for those assets? How much
of the rest of MWSD infrastructure do they utilize, in comparison to "normal’

lotowners?

FINANCIAL SOLVENCY

- including for future generations

- meet district reserve policies

- meet national and financial standards for sustainability

> Show the projected reserve balances for each scenario over the 20 yr (or more)
time horizon. '

> Exclude growth, as it is hoping for good news. More prudent to consider future
growth and attendant costs when known.

> Rates on ASSETS must increase annually at the industry (or local, if known) rate

of inflation.



FES

Funding Asset Replacement

Depreciation Funding
Indexed Cost Funding

=ees Replacement Cost

10,000,000

8,000,000 {——————
6,000,000 e
4,000,000 — .




=L [IONTARA WATER & SANITARY
DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
January 16, 2020

MINUTES

REGULAR SESSION BEGAN AT 7:30 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

Directors Present. Boyd, Dekker, Harvey, Lohman, and Slater-Carter
Directors Absent: None

Staff Present: General Manager, Clemens Heldmaier
District Clerk, Tracy Beardsley

Others Present: District Counsel, Christine Fitzgerald
District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers
District Accountant, Peter Medina
District Water Engineer, Tanya Yurovsky
Kastama Consulting, Alison Kastama
General Manager of Recology of the Coast, Chris Porter

PRESIDENT’S STATEMENT - none

ORAL COMMENTS

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: | want to talk about the LCP (Local Coastal
Program) amendment. | want to ensure that everyone here tonight and the public
who may be watching are aware the Planning Commission is holding a public
meeting on the evening of January 22, 2020, Wednesday, in Half Moon Bay, to
allow the Mid-Pen Cypress project to progress... The amendment question seeks
to reduce the project size. One its face, it seems innocent enough. However, |

MWSD Minutes 1
16th, January 2020



have seen emails among the County staff which states that if this amendment is
approved, further appeals, including the Coastal Commission will no longer be
allowed. So, the apparent intent of the amendment would avoid further public
scrutiny and comment. Construction of the planned housing project bears directly
on the capital costs and asset replenishment burdens based by existing Mid-Coast
taxpayers. In light of the burdens these population expansions will place on the
infrastructure and to ensure that the rate payers who already face significant cost
increases to fund asset replenishment do not subsidize profits of the real estate
interests behind those projects, | am requesting that all connection and impact fees
in Montara’s Water District be re-visited immediately together with the other rate
studies. As one example of the harm that may be done, there are potentially four
round-abouts that would be added by the Transportation plan which | call
“disconnected Coastside.” | was told yesterday by an MCC member that each of
these round-abouts would cost approximately 2.5 million dollars, and Big Wave
had negotiated their contribution down to a single round-about added for them for
just $275,000 dollars. Whether those facts bear out or not, it is clear we need to
insist there is transparency and accountability on all aspects of these projects and
their impact on our cost of living and quality of life. | encourage all residents to
attend the January 22" meeting in Half Moon Bay and voice their opinions, and |
request an action item that you re-visit all connection and/or impacts fees together
with the on-going rate studies.

Director Lohman showed a video presentation of a recent Charmin commercial
and expressed his concern that they have launched a campaign on flushable
wipes. He requested that this topic be agendized for the next meeting to discuss
what can be done as far as policy and sending letters to the State, County,
Charmin, sewer agencies, etc. to let them know this is the worse idea in the
millennium.

Director Slater-Carter added that a solution should be offered as well. The problem
is not using flushable wipes, it is that they are not biodegradable, and should be
disposed of in the trash.

General Manager of Recology of the Coast, Chris Porter suggested that District
Counsel, Christine Fitzgerald or General Manager Heldmaier could contact their
PR people at Recology. His name is Eric Potashner and he could assist in this.

Director Slater-Carter said it would be great if the Recology corporation could get
involved in this. It increases sewer rates. These wipes ruin the pumps, clogs pipes,
etc. It takes labor, equipment repair and replacement. They are not the only thing
that gets stuck, but a large portion of it.

Director Lohman added that they could ruin your septic system also.

Director Harvey said that it also gets into the digester at the plant and causes
problems.

MWSD Minutes 2
16th, January 2020



Director Slater-Carter said that it is a huge expense that is reflected in our sewer
bills.

PUBLIC HEARING -

1. Review and Possible Action Concerning Establishment of Prop 218
Limits for Solid Waste Disposal Fee Increase, January 1, 2020.

General Manager Heldmaier stated that the Montara Water and Sanitary District
(MWSD) has a franchise agreement with Recology of the Coast, and in
accordance with this agreement, they review either a cost or index based increase
annually. Last year was a cost-based increase at 6.00% (due to a cap in the
formula), and this year it is 4.71% rate increase over the 2019 rate. This is very
close to inflation. This is also due to China’s ban on recycling, as it now costs
Recology $20 or more per ton to process. This is essentially raising the costs on
Recology’s end. Notices were mailed to all property owners in the District in
reference to this planned rate increase for January 1st, and MWSD has not
received any written protests. The official count for written protests is zero.

This meeting is held today to formally count written protests, establish Prop 218
limits by Ordinance 195 establishing maximum rates for collection, removal, and
disposal of refuse and recycling services effective January 1, 2020. The staff
recommendation is to open the public hearing, allow relevant testimony, close the
public hearing and determine whether the proposed rate limits should be approved
in accordance with Prop 218, and adopt the Ordinance of the Montara Water and
Sanitary District establishing maximum rates for the collection, removal and
disposal of refuse and for recycling services effective January 1, 2020.

Director Slater-Carter commented that she hoped the US China agreement signed
today includes having China purchase recycling again.

Director Slater-Carter opened the public hearing, and hearing no comments,
closed the public hearing. Director Lohman made a motion to close the public
hearing, and Director Harvey seconded the motion. All Directors were in
agreement and the motion passed to close the public hearing.

Director Slater-Carter asked for discussion from the Board. The Directors did not
have any comments, and Director Lohman made a motion to adopt Ordinance 195
of the Montara Water and Sanitary District establishing maximum rates for the
collection, removal and disposal of refuse and for recycling services effective
January 1, 2020. Director Dekker seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously
5-0.

2. Review and Possible Action Concerning Adoption of a Revised Master
Fee Schedule to amend Solid Waste Disposal Fees.

MWSD Minutes 3
16th, January 2020



General Manager Heldmaier stated that the Master Fee Schedule is an ordinance,
and since we just raised the Prop 218 limit for the solid waste disposal fees, it now
has to be implemented in the Master Fee Schedule. No other fees have changed.
The recommendation is to open the public hearing, consider relevant public
testimony, close the public hearing, and adopt the Ordinance of the Montara Water
and Sanitary District restating and amending the Master Fee schedule.

Director Slater-Carter opened the public hearing, and hearing no comments,
closed the public hearing. Director Harvey made a motion to close the public
hearing, and Director Boyd seconded the motion. All Directors were in agreement
and the motion passed to close the public hearing.

There was no Board discussion about the Master Fee schedule, and Director Boyd
made a motion to adopt Ordinance 194 of the Montara Water and Sanitary District
restating and amending the Master Fee schedule. Director Harvey seconded the
motion, and it passed unanimously 5-0.

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approve Minutes for November 7, November 21, December 5, and
December 19, 2019

Approve Financial Statements for November 2019

Approve Warrants for January 1, 2020

SAM Flow Report for November 2019

Monthly Review of Current Investment Portfolio

Connection Permit Applications Received

Monthly Water Production Report for November 2019

Rain Report

Solar Energy Report

Monthly Public Agency Retirement Service Report for October 2019
Approval of Vallemar Sewer Mainline Extension Agreement (Resolution

1667)

SToPINoaRrON

P S e

Director Lohman made a motion to approve the consent agenda and was
seconded by Director Boyd. All were in favor and the motion passed unanimously
5-0.

OLD BUSINESS
1. Review and Possible Action Concerning Water Rate Study.
General Manager Heldmaier stated that this is about increasing water revenue and

has been discussed since April. Our District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers is
here to make a presentation.

MWSD Minutes 4
16th, January 2020



Director Slater-Carter wanted to emphasize the title of the document, “Water
System Reliability Charges,” and that the money would be budgeted and put into a
dedicated account for specific purposes as opposed to a general fund.

General Manager Heldmaier stated that as Director Slater-Carter pointed out; the
Board decided on a particular name—the Water System Reliability Charges. We
are looking at establishing a separate charge dedicated to the capital needs of the
system. In this presentation, we will highlight how MWSD arrived to this point, what
the needs are to replace infrastructure, and what did MWSD do historically, and
what is being proposed. A Finance Committee meeting was held on January 7%,
and some recommendations were made that are asked to be considered tonight.
First, we want to establish the needs of the District. The Finance Committee
supports the collection of the one million dollar annual Water System Reliability
charge, and it has not been decided as to whether an inflation adjustment should
be added. Hardship assistance still needs to be discussed. He stressed that this is
an on-going financial need. We are looking at how much money does the District
need to invest every year to replace its infrastructure. At the last meeting, SRT
made a presentation and talked about this in detail. We talked about this
extensively, and it was determined that MWSD has a roughly two million dollar
capital rehabilitation need today. SRT used standard age of infrastructure
assessment analysis to do that. The District can maintain and repair equipment up
to a certain point, and now it has reached the point that replacement is needed.
How was this addressed in the past, what funds were used for capital projects, and
why are the rates now inadequate to do that? In the past, we had roughly about
$500,000 annually for capital projects funded from rates. The rest came from a
different source. This money has decreased over the 15 years since we acquired
the water system. This is due, in part, to increased regulatory oversight, at the staff
level, that was added in those 15 years. This is monitoring, water sampling, etc. It
also results in capital projects. The State comes in and says “you have to
implement a certain project or add a new treatment plant.” A new operator was
added, partly due to increased regulatory oversights’ additional demands on the
operators. There is also increased costs for capital projects on the water side. In
past years, a foot of pipe costs $200 dollars to replace, and now it is $400 dollars
or more per foot for pipe replacement. In 2014/2015, we looked at our water rates
and assessed the situation, and set rates at the time. However, looking back, it is
clear that those rates did not fully address the infrastructure needs. We just went
through building the tanks, which costs millions of dollars. What has changed since
then, is reduced water consumption resulting in lower water sales. This was
considered at the time rates were set. However, the District underestimated how
well the residents were able to conserve. There was also an assumption in
2014/2015, right after the repeal of the moratorium, that there would be more
development and construction. We had less connections and customers, and saw
less revenue than expected. According to the cash flow projections from that
2014/2015 study, we expected in 2018 revenue of 2.1 million dollars. However,
what was actually collected was 1.9 million dollars. This contributes to the deficit
that we face on capital needs. Our Operations are relatively stable. We are going

MWSD Minutes ’ 5
16th, January 2020



to take a look at this later. Why are we thinking about a Water Reliability Charge?
And why are we not looking at other means of funding these projects? As
mentioned before, it is an on-going continuous need, and not a one-time project. It
is similar to painting the Golden Gate bridge—once you finish painting it, you start
over at the other end and continue painting. It is important to understand that in the
past 15 years, we used roughly 10 million dollars from other funds for capital
needs—the GO Bond, SRF loans, grants, etc. We supplemented what we got from
Operations with significant funds from other sources, and that money was spent.
Why are we not looking at over sources, grant or loan, for example? In order to
get a loan, we need sufficient income through rates, to qualify for financing. Every
bank is going to look at debt service ratio and review if the rates are sufficient to
pay off the loan. So, just like a mortgage, you need {o have income to support
paying that mortgage. Additionally, pay-as-you-go is the most cost effective
funding mechanism there is. The District will continue to pursue other alternatives,
such as grants and loans. However, it doesn’t take away from the overall need to
keep the system up and running and replace infrastructure. In 2001, a 19 million
dollar General Obligation bond was authorized by the community voters, and will
be paid off in 2028. Eleven million dollars were used to purchase the water system,
and 6.5 million dollars were used for capital projects. In 2012, we were able to
refinance the GO Bond, and lower the rate for the individual and the District. So
even though we were able to take the remaining 1.5 million dollars, it didn’t
increase the payments for the home owner. And it lowered, by a significant
percentage, the contribution that the home owners have to make to pay this off.
We took out an SRF loan of 4 million dollars, and we have to pay it back, and the
majority is still outstanding. There is a PNC Equipment loan, a shared loan with the
sewer side. We refinanced that as well, and we were able to get a much better
interest rate. On our Major Project Construction Costs table, you can see the
money the District spent in the past (rounded down). You can see we spent at
least 15 million dollars from 2004-2019. Each year varies, but it averages about
one million dollars per year in capital projects, which the District was able to spend
because we had this additional money available. So, what do we need today? We
need to replace approximately 8.5 miles of water mains and there is a lot of
complications associated with it. He have a high amount of Pressure Reducing
Station (PRV), and we have treatment plants that need replacement, such as Pillar
Ridge plant, which is an asset that the District acquired, but it is in bad shape and
needs work to keep them operational. This also applies to the Alta Vista Water
Treatment plant, as it is about 50 years old. We also need to address tanks that
were not attended to previously, and there are four tanks that desperately need
work. We are the only agency on the Peninsula that uses 100% local sources, so
we have a large number of groundwater wells that need regular maintenance and
replacement. We have done some work in the past years. But we haven't
addressed the Pillar Ridge wells. This is roughly what SRT presented the last time,
where we said over twenty years what is needed and we’ll come up with 40 million
dollars, and those were in 2019 dollars. Alex Handlers will now talk about the
proposed Water System Reliability charge and explain what we are proposing.

MWSD Minutes 6
16th, January 2020



District Financial Advisor, Alex Handlers: What is being dealt here at this District is
being dealt with many regional agencies and around the country. A lot of folks are
facing the need to replace old infrastructure. Here you have a lot of pipelines put in
60 years ago, and you are in coastal conditions where a pump station may not last
as long as it does in the desert. So there is a lot of need out there for repairing,
rehabbing and replacing infrastructure. What is being proposed is a separate new
charge levied separate from your regular water rates, the Water System Reliability
Charge, to be collected on the property tax roll. This is for replacing the system
that benefits all the homes in the area. There would not be changes to the existing
rates. It is generating a dedicated funding source for rehabilitations and
replacements in future years. One of the options is to go to the full level out of the
gate. It is important to get a charge like this established so that there is a funding
stream in place so that you can start addressing a lot of the capital needs that are
out there. We met with the Finance Committee over the last few months,
considered a number of options, and at the end of the day, looking at the pros and
cons, the consensus was a fixed charge would be the fairest and most appropriate
way to go forward based on the meter size, which is a representation of the
demand placed on the system by your different customers. Almost all of your
customers are at the base rate of the base meter size, 5/8” and 34”. We calculated
a charge to generate a million dollars per year in funding roughly every year. For
that customer group, which is pretty much all your residential customers and some
small commercial, the charge would be $558 dollars per year on the property tax
roll. There is an acknowledgement that this is a significant increase and another
acknowledgment that this isn’t solving all of our problems, so an attempt was made
to keep things balanced—affordable, and addressing the infrastructure needs that
the District has. The other thing we want to mention is that there are some
customers that get fire protection only; they have their own wells. They benefit
from the infrastructure as well. So the proposed charge, if there is a single family
home that is only getting the fire protection service, then they would pay a charge
that would be equal to half of the full rate, accounting for the infrastructure needed
to provide them with the emergency fire service. The next slide shows an example
of what the charges would look like if you were to go for the full two million dollars
of funding per year right out of the gate. Of course this would be a charge that is
twice as much—approximately $1,100 dollars per most of your customers in single
family homes in your District. I've worked with other agencies with very similar
situations, and from my perspective, there is always a balance in where you want
to go, recognizing it is a big burden on the rate-payers. But it is stuff that everyone
needs to contribute to. I'm usually content to see agencies take steps in the right
direction. Both these options would work. If you start with the halfway, the one
million dollars, at some point in the future you can always step that up based on
the Board’s future analysis. And as discussed at our Finance Committee meeting
and other meetings, you do have the GO Bonds that reaches its final expiration
date in 2028. So that may be a logical point to step up in funding. The other thing
that came up in the Finance Committee meeting, is that there is concern that there
are a lot of folks in the community who may be owning a nice home, but don't have
a hearty revenue stream. There are a lot of folks that are retired, have fixed

MWSD Minutes 7
16th, January 2020



incomes. So what can the District do to provide some sort of reduction in the
charge to help folks in this situation? The one thing limiting that is Prop 218, which
doesn’t allow you to charge one customer more in order to fund a discount for
another customer. So what many attorneys are comfortable with is looking at other
funding sources the District can use to fund an economic hardship program.
Looking at your revenue stream, there are a few things that could be used. You
have cell tower leases, miscellaneous fees, and property tax revenues that can be
used for an economic hardship program, keeping in mind that every cent put into
this program, is less money for your regular operations. This could result in the
future a need for a little more in rate increases. Some of the things that the District
has been doing to help low users, is the volumetric rates in both water and sewer.
In your water rates, only 30% are your fixed charges, and 70% is volumetric. By
contrast, a high percentage of your costs in the District are fixed. Low users are
benefiting; people have a lot of control over their bill. You also have volumetric
sewer rates, subject to a minimum, but you don’t have a fixed charge as other
agencies have. Folks do have control over their bill. And the third thing that
benefits economic hardship is Pillar Ridge, the mobile home community. They
have their own local distribution system and have a separate master meter
agreement with the District where they are not paying separate charges for each
home, but a single meter charge. So they are paying, in general, less than what a
separate single family would pay for a service meter. So, there are things that you
are doing, but there are additional things that you can do that is being presented
for Board consideration and direction tonight. You’re not the only agency facing
infrastructure needs...We pulled together some numbers and what other agencies
have been doing over the last decade in comparison to what Montara is doing. If
you look at the top, your water and sewer rates for many years, were mostly
inflationary. You guys have provided good financial stewardship by raising the
rates each year to keep on top of costs. But if you look at what other agencies
have been doing in the last decade, Redwood City, who has been trying to
address their infrastructure needs for over a decade, has been raising rates 9% or
more every year since before 2010 in both water and sewer, until they were able to
raise their annual funding stream from one million a year to six or seven million a
year—where they are now. San Bruno has had double digit, or high single digit
rate increase year after year for a decade, until they achieved the plateau of
funding stream that addresses their needs. San Mateo, on their sewer side is
facing major capital needs for their treatment plant and collections system. Not
only did they forge ahead with 8%-9% rate increases for a decade, a few years
ago they did a 36% increase when their usage went down. And since then, they
have adopted 5 additional 14% rate increases to keep the revenue stream moving
in the right direction...On this slide, here are some examples of what other reginal
agencies have identified as their capital funding needs. As you can see, it is quite
substantial. Next slide, this just shows the typical bi-monthly water bill. The
average customer uses 5 units (HCF) per month, 10 units (HCF) bi-monthly, and
the charge works out to be about $76 per month for regular water service, or $152
on the bi-monthly bill. About 65% of your customers pay up to this level. No
changes are being proposed on the water rates. What is being proposed is a

MWSD Minutes 8
16th, January 2020



separate Water System Reliability charge dedicated to capital funding stream. The
goal is to get additional input here. These charges need to be in place before by
the end of the next fiscal year, so that they can get on the property tax roll. We
also need to mail the Prop 218 notices in April or May, hold the Public Hearing in
June. You are not really taking any specific action as a Board until that time at the
Public Hearing when you are called upon to adopt the rates. And even when you
do a Prop 218 notice, the Board always has discretion to adopt anything up to that
level—you just can’'t exceed the level noticed in the Prop 218 rates. Then after that
you have some time to get the charges on the tax rolls.

Director Harvey confirmed that the Finance Committee met, discussed the options
and came to the conclusion that these are the best options moving forward.

Director Dekker stated that the suggestion of raising one million dollars is a step in
the right direction, although it won't be enough to cover all our expenses. He also
recognized that for most people it will be a 50-60% increase to their water rate, if
you add that charge in, and that is a hardship. He felt if 20% of our customers
weren't able to meet the challenge of paying the increase, we could give them a
reduction, even though it would take away from the District. It would be a reduction
in the fee for those people qualifying for the lower rate.

General Manager Heldmaier reminded the Board that they are being asked to
pursue the one million dollar funding level and that is what we worked out with the
Finance Committee. They are also requesting direction on how to handle the
private fire services. Staff suggested that those homes with a fire connection only
pay a fixed share of the amount (50% was suggested). It is also recommended to
go with a fixed charge on this. Additionally, they need input on potential hardship
financial assistance and how to handle that—which funds to use, what would be
the criteria? Who would be eligible?

Director Harvey stated that there are three main reasons why this is not a surprise.
The GO Bond money is depleted, the infrastructure is 60 years old and needs
replacement, and general costs have gone up, as well as increased pressure from
State regulators. It is something that has to be done.

Director Lohman commented that a couple years ago when he was attending a
Special Districts convention in Sacramento there was presentation by a Special
Districts loan agency and they stated that the number one criteria they use when
approving loans to special districts is whether a special district has the courage to
raise rates when necessary. If they don’t have the courage to do this, they don’t
get the loan money. Also if you noticed the charts, CCWD is going for three times
the amount we are going for.

Director Dekker commented that he also heard that CCWD has a large reserve
fund already built up, which implies that they probably have implemented higher
increases than we have. That is concerning to us, especially in light of the

MWSD Minutes 9
16th, January 2020



consolidation efforts that we have seen and their ability to buy us with their reserve
funds. It is a warning for us, if we want to remain an independent agency, we need
to build up our reserves before some other agency with more reserves takes over.

Director Slater-Carter said that what we are asking for on average from the home
owners with a 5/8” and 3/4” meter is a $1.60 per day per year. It is not a whole lot
of money. And the average use on a bi-monthly water bill is approximately $2.50
per day—for water to take showers, wash dishes, etc. Also, the other thing that
should be mentioned in relation to CCWD and the other agencies on the chart, our
Bond money and this money is for MWSD infrastructure improvements. We are not
buying water from Hetch Hetchy. It is paying for the operation costs to pump it to
customers. It is a good deal. And construction doesn’t get cheaper. She thought
we should do it. For the hardship rate, she said they should set a standard--how to
implement the hardship rate, and look at what the options are. She also said in
reference to the fire rate, since the connection charge for the Fire Protection is
about half of the domestic water connection charge, it is in line with our policy. We
don’t have very many wells within the Urban Boundaries (roughly 200). So,
bringing them up to the $1.60 per day would not make that much of a difference,
but if we did that, it would allow us to accumulate more. And everyone with a
house needs good pumps and pipes. She agreed with the $1.60 a day additional
charge for every person.

Director Harvey thanked Clemens, staff, Alex, and Tanya for their hard work, and
Director Dekker for jumping in as a Financial officer.

Director Slater-Carter suggested that the report be available for the public at the
office.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: This is a tough one for me, because | am a
financial services professional and a rate-payer...| appreciate that Alex acted on a
suggestion | made, and included in the sewer rate study what the projected on
what the sewer reserve balance would be. However, | don’t see a reserve balance
here. You have a two million dollar expenditure need, and you are raising one, you
already borrowed half a million to put in the water, which didn’t have reserves. So
you are running negative reserves, where are you getting the money? | don't
understand how this adds up. You need to project reserve balances for both water
and sewer going forward is one of the principle criteria you have to use to make a
decision as to whether you are raising the rates adequately. Where is the
forecasted revenue? It doesn’t seem like you are raising enough money.

General Manager Heldmaier: Gregg, what you are asking for is a cash flow
projection, and that is not necessarily something that we need to consider here
because the way we spend cash doesn’t have to be even. As you can see, we can
spend two million dollars one year and $500,000 dollars another year. We
established the funding need, but that doesn’t mean that during the time. We are
saying we need two million dollars, but we are asking the Board for one million

MWSD Minutes 10
16th, January 2020



dollars, which means during the time we built up funds for this established
requirement, we can continue to defer projects. The cash flow projection is not
necessarily, in my mind, a requirement to make this decision.

Director Harvey said the Finance Committee wanted to be conservative.

Director Dekker stated that the decision made today is not final but a step in the
right direction. It doesn’t mean that in a year from now we may need it. ltis a
preliminary step, not a definite step. Over these years, Clemens has done a
fantastic job with his team to keep the system going with “duct tape.” We never
had an outage, the water has always been available, and the District has been
able to handle repairs without having sufficient reserves to cover more substantial
improvements. We can count on him for at least the next year to keep things going
with the “duct tape.” And then when we are looking at the results, we can say “let’s
look at this again.” Then, this is will be somewhat less of a blow to the community.

General Manager Heldmaier reminded the Board that no decision would be made.
They are focusing on getting more direction in preparation for the public hearing in
which they will set the rate. This will be done in conjunction with the sewer rate
study.

Director Slater-Carter gave direction to explore various ways who would be
considered a hardship case. She suggested talking to Recology because they
already have a hardship program. She expressed that eligibility should only be
based on verifiable data and we do not want to be in a position of having to verify
the data. She said there is a PG&E program, and this is what Recology uses.
Perhaps we can work with Recology and PG&E on this. She also said that she
wanted to make sure District staff is protected from people coming in, and make it
clear that this is an executive decision that is handled by the Board and not staff,
so that staff doesn’t have to deal with something that can be a very sensitive and
emotional discussion.

NEW BUSINESS-

1. There is no item one under New Business.
2. Review and Possible Action Concerning Sewer Rate Study.

General Manager Heldmaier made an additional recommendation that wasn’t
included in the agenda. Since they have something to work with and a
presentation, he requested that the study be referred to the Finance Committee
after this discussion to talk about what to do on the sewer side. He went on to say
that the last time they looked at this was in 2018, and set the Prop 218 limit for two
years. They knew at that time, that this would have to be re-evaluated now. This is
what we are doing.

MWSD Minutes 11
16th, January 2020



District Financial Advisor Alex Handlers: | think you received some of the
information—the analysis that we've done. We apologize we couldn't get it sooner.
I want to make a few comments. Gregg is right. This doesn’t solve all of our long
term needs, but this is a huge step in the right director to funding your water
needs. On top of that this is not your only source of funding. You still have some
money coming in from connections and a little bit from rates for capital. This is the
first cut of the sewer rate study and we want to share our preliminary findings and
refresh everyone’s memories of what has happened in the past. Again
infrastructure needs are a big theme for sewer just as they are for water, and we
will talk about some preliminary recommendations. Background. Your sewer
enterprise, two years later—you did some significant rate increases two years ago.
They are the first two steps on a longer term path and your sewer enterprise is on
a much stronger financial footing. This District has done a good job in grappling
with the need to raise rates and trying to keep things affordable. You have kept
your rates moving in the right direction for over a decade, which has kept your
enterprise in good shape. Also, you have been able to address the maintenance
and proactively address some of the rehabilitation needs that your sewer system
has. However, there are more funding needs, going forward, not just here but also
the regional treatment plant...Next slide, the sewer rate history going back to 2012.
There were many years of inflationary increases, then two significant rate
increases adopted to start generating money for the capital needs. Additionally, the
operating costs at the Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside (SAM) have gone up
significantly in 2018. Those rate increases you adopted last time got your funding
in line, and started generating funds for capital. Before that, back in 2010, you
adopted what was to be four years of rate increases and the Board was able to
phase them in over eight years instead, to keep costs down and minimize
increases going to the rate-payers. And what happened over that time frame on
the customer side, the customers conserved more, so even though rates were
ramping up, people used less water. When factored with inflation, a lot of
customers, for a decade, did not see any real increase in what they are paying on
their sewer bills and the District was able to address its needs. But going forward
the big story, is the funding needs for the aging facilities. Here, I've broken it down
into a couple of components. The treatment plant that serves the region is over 40
years old, largely funded by EPA grants funded by the Clean Water Act. There has
been very minimum investment made by the rate-payers. It is at the end of its
useful life as are many other treatment plants in the region. There has been a lot of
analysis done over the past year as to what those needs are, and a report was
done recommending to budget 40 million dollars for treatment upgrades over the
next 5-10 years. In the report, it also noted that some of these needs may be able
to be deferred for a little bit, but it is not going to put off the need to replace the
system. It is like putting band-aids on it to keep it running a little bit longer, but you
are going to end up paying twice for these facilities. On top of that, SAM operates
a conveyance pipeline, called the Intertie, which conveys the water to the
treatment plant. That is aging and has some deficiencies and problems with it.
SAM entered into a consent decree with ERP, an environmental group that sued
them to make sure the work is being done to prevent sewer spill, etc. Sam agreed

MWSD Minutes 12
16th, January 2020



to sign a consent decree, which committed to fund 7.8 million dollars of Intertie
pipeline system improvements by June 30, 2024. When we look at what MWSD's
share, it works out to be about $700,000 per year over the next 4-5 years. That's
pretty significant—more than what you are historically used to funding. On top of
that, you have your own collection system, and a lot of the pipelines are around 60
years old, you have a lot of old pump stations operating in coastal conditions. So
very similar to what is being done on the water side, the same analysis has been
done, looking at the age and condition of facilities and that identifies a need for 1.9
million dollars per year for on-going rehab and replacement over the long term. It
doesn’t mean you have to start spending that next year, but that is the long term
number needed over the next 20 years to address the replacement and rehab
needs of the aging facilities. When you add these things together, MWSD is going
to have to fund about 2.5 million dollars a year on average over the next 20 years,
which is a lot more than what you are currently funding. The good news is it is not
a surprise. We talked about this two years ago, and the District took two significant
steps in the right direction, with the acknowledgment that we were going to come
back in two years and look at this again when more information is available and re-
evaluate and decide where we are going to go from here, to continue to take steps
in the right direction. At this stage, we are showing two financial projections. The
rate projections, if you were to do an upfront increase to get you the 2.5 million
annual funding, it would be a 45% rate increase overnight, with inflationary
increases after that. We also developed a preliminary scenario which would be a
phased approach, which is what the Board liked last time. We tried to keep it single
digits, and said “what if we keep foraging ahead at 9% year after year” until you got
to your plateau. If you did that, it would take about 6 years or so to achieve the full
capital funding level. But we are not recommending, at this time, a long term
increase like that. From talking to staff, we propose taking steps in the right
direction, and come back and re-evaluate based on what reality is in a few years.
What is being proposed as an alternative for consideration is three years of 9%
increases. Your water fund had virtually no fund reserves, and you are running on
empty. But your sewer fund has a healthy level of fund reserves, partly because
some capital projects have been deferred. So even while you are phasing in rates
you are still going to be able to do a significant level of capital needs. Next slide.
This graphically shows over the next 6 years or so. The colored bars going up
represent the various expenses. The green section is the capital funding for
MWSD, and SAM is everything from yellow and above. SAM used to be about
40% of the overall costs, and now it is 50% and expected to stay in the range
going forward for both Operating and Capital. The green line is what the revenues
will be with the 9% projected rate increases. You can see the green line is a little
below the expenditures for a few years there, and that means you are a drawing
on fund reserves a little bit. But if you were to keep increasing rates at the gradual
9% level you eventually get to where you need in about 6 years. The next slide
shows what the rates actually would look like with these 9% increases. You have
about 7 or 8 rate categories based on wastewater strength. The residential
category would go from $21.07 per hundred cubic feet to $27.29 over that time
period. The residential rates are based on winter water use for four billing months

MWSD Minutes 13
16th, January 2020



when water use is the lowest, meaning what is going into the sewer system. When
someone is watering a lot, that doesn’t impact their sewer bill. Commercial bills are
based on annual water use. These charges are placed on the tax rolls. On the next
slide, this shows what the impacts will be for residential customers of different
levels of use. The minimum charge is based on 4 units (HCF) per month. A lot of
your costs are fixed, so a lot of agencies have 100% fixed sewer rates. You have
volumetric rates, but a significant minimum charge. And you need that, because a
lot of costs are fixed. About half of your customers pay the minimum of 48 units per
year, 4 units per month. This will be a monthly equivalent from $84.28 to $109.16
over the three year period if everything is phased in. We also show the monthly
charge for folks who use a little more. Another thing | want to mention, from
working with a lot of other agencies, we did a survey last time of all the agencies,
and your rates were kind of in the middle of the pack, and with the two significant
rate increases you did, you are now in the upper middle range, and we anticipate
with these increases you will stay in the upper middle range. This is quite an
accomplishment for District your size, with a small commercial customer base, like
some of the other larger agencies, that San Mateo has. That is our draft
recommendation—9% rate increases. No need to change the sewer rate structure
at this point. The last time, we went through a cost alignment of your rate
categories, so you are fine for a while. One thing that came up, brought up by a
customer to Clemens, who brought it up to me, is that the months that you have
been historically using to calculate the sewer bill are not actually not the four
lowest use months by the way your billing works. For the customers in the Montara
service area, they get billed based on usage that shows up on the December and
February bi-monthly bill. Those bills reflect water usage from the prior two months.
So the December bill, reflects usage from October and November. And October in
particular, is a month that might still include outdoor water use during the dry
season. So, staff pulled the data in how much water is being used in these billing
periods, and it was shown that water being used in February/March which shows
up in the April bill, is more of a wet weather period, and a little lower than the water
use from the December bill. So the recommendation is to consider transitioning
from using the December and February bill for the basis of the sewer usage to the
February and April bills. What would the impact be? The folks in the Montara water
service area would see their billed usage go down about 5%, although that
bounces around a little from year to year, depending on a lot of factors. That would
probably result in a 2-3% reduction in billed usage overall to the District. But on the
other side of the coin, those are the lowest use months. This is just another issue
being brought to the Board for consideration. So, this the first time we’ve come to
the Board for the sewer rates, so we are looking for input and direction. We will
probably meet with the Finance Committee and hash through some more of the
details. We can look at other alternatives over the next couple of months. We
anticipate honing the alternatives, coming back to the Board for approval on what
is going to go on the Prop 218 notices that would go out in April or May. And again
you wouldn’t be taking any action on sewer rates until you hold your public hearing
most likely in June in time to get the rates on the County tax rolls for the next fiscal
year.

MWSD Minutes 14
16th, January 2020



Director Dekker said that after the SAM presentation at the last meeting with the
infrastructure requirements for the treatment plant, he got the impression that their
infrastructure is in worse shape than the water system infrastructure.

General Manager Heldmaier confirmed that was true. MWSD invested heavily in
the infrastructure in the last 15 years, acquiring a system that was in dire need of
repairs...And while SAM staff is doing their best to hold things together, they did
not have access to the funds from the GO Bond to apply to capital improvements.
He thought projects were done at SAM, but less.

Director Boyd said the investment made by the community in the water system, is
the kind of thing when you do it, it leaves you in a much better position. It is
something that they have working with their partners at SAM to try to get to. There
have been some obstruction that has made it difficult, but there is work to be done
and investment to be made. Some of it, we will have to pay more, because the
repairs were delayed, and we have already paid substantially more, because the
repairs were hindered.

Director Dekker stated that it will be a challenge to see what their partners will do
in reference to infrastructure needs, as it is a joint effort.

Director Slater-Carter said they have no choice, as this is work that has to be
done, and it appears Half Moon Bay and El Granada both agree. It is about 30
million dollars for the plant in todays dollars. Nobody wants to raise rates. But we
are going to have to raise rates more now than we would have if SAM had been
able to agree doing it and not had to deal with such ferocious objection 20 years
ago. Actually 20 years ago, the SAM plant had been re-built, but there was some
stuff that needed to be replaced, but it wasn’t. So now the costs are higher than
had it been kept up like what we have been doing with the water. She is Chair of
the SAM Board this year, and invited the public to take a tour of the SAM plant.

Director inquired if the other agencies are planning rate increases.

General Manager Heldmaier said the other agencies are working on rate
increases, and the City is working with a consultant on this, and the outcome will

be determined by City Council decision.

Director Lohman asked if the projections of the Half Moon Bay lawsuit were
included.

Director Slater-Carter asked if what if those costs are being looked at as a
retroactive charge. How will that affect this?

General Manager Heldmaier replied that the cost of the lawsuit is included, but it

will not be an on-going need.

MWSD Minutes 16
16th, January 2020



Director Lohman commented that it is unfortunate that the millions of dollars spent
on the lawsuit couldn’t have been applied to capital improvements.

Director Dekker asked if the other agencies were concerned about major problems
with the infrastructure.

Director Slater-Carter said that SAM is only part of everybody’s system. MWSD
has a whole lot of pipes to take care of. El Granada is all gravity flow and one
pump station. MWSD has 14 pump stations and Half Moon Bay has 2. So, even
though they have more lineage in feet, we have more expensive costs. It is all
different in that regard in the sum total that we are talking about for our rate
increases.

Director Dekker commented that it is like a car. If one tire blows, you are done for.
So, if the SAM plant blows we are done for, because we are a part of it. So the
question is, what kind of attitude can we expect from the other side in terms of
immediate infrastructure investment.

Director Slater-Carter talked about the intertie pipeline incident, and hoped they
learned their lesson.

Director Boyd stressed that it was a leak discovered by a SAM crew members
swimming in the ocean. What was distressing is that they knew the work needed to
be done in 2009 and if they had taken the recommendations and found agreement
with our partners to fix it, would that leak have occurred? They have agreed with
the regulators that work needs to be done. It will be millions of dollars. The good
news is that it is all work that needs to be done. There will be some catch up at for
the first 8 million dollars. It is the rest of it that will be the interesting part. We have
to decide as an agency what we are going to do to ensure that the necessary work
gets done.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident: The philosophy here is based on the research
I've been doing for the last year is Public Works is not looking ahead long enough,
and we've seen the problems when you don’t do that. What | recommend is a
methodology, and surveying the Public Works general managers, national
consultants and other people I've talked to and saying “is this the right way to go
ahead and assess the capital adequacy of your reserves, so you know how big of
a problem you have?” Not to say you fund at the level you should have your
reserves, but at least you will know how far off you are. Right now we don’t know
how far off we are for the water, because it isn’'t projected. Sewer, at least it is
projected and they showed it going down. The question is how high should it be?
My real concern is not this District, its SAM. When | ran some numbers over a year
ago, all four agencies were in trouble, but SAM was abysmal. I'm going to write a
letter about this. Something needs to be done about SAM and the adequacy of
their reserves. Something needs to be done about agencies withholding money

MWSD Minutes 16
16th, January 2020



and not letting SAM hold reserves. Something needs to be done—that’s all | will
say in public. We can talk about in the Finance Committee. The connection fees
also need to be looked at.

Director Slater-Carter suggested that one of things they should look at is given the
history with the SAM reserve problem, we should consider creating our own
internal reserves for SAM so we don’t get hit with major surprises that impact
rates, and perhaps be looking at a 10% increase instead of 9% to be able to start
doing that somewhat.

3. Review and Possible Action Concerning Adoption of Connection Charge
Report.

General Manager Heldmaier stated that this is not what Gregg was referring to.
This is a report adopted every year, in compliance with SB1760. It shows how
much we collected in connection fees for both water and sewer and how much of
that money was used for capital projects. If the connection fees collected was
more than what was spent for capital improvement projects, then our connection
fees would be too high. That is purpose of this report—to show that our connection
charges are not too high. He recommended authorization of the filing of the Annual
Connection Report with the District Clerk, and make it available for review by the
public.

Director Boyd made a motion to authorize the filing of the Annual Connection
Report with the District Clerk, and available for review by the public. Director
Dekker seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously 5-0.

4. Review and Possible Action Concerning Fiscal Year End Budget to
Actual Review

General Manager Heldmaier stated that this review has been done for the last 4-5
years. It is a report reviewing the last 6 months and the year-end budget to actual
numbers and see how the District performed.

District Accountant, Peter Medina: This is a report looking in the past. It should
coincide more with the adoption of our fiscal year 2019 audit, but because of some
delays that occurred, it got pushed back a little bit. As Clemens mentioned, the one
coming up next is the 6 month financial review. This one is important because it
compares how we projected back in April of last year, our budget for 2018/2019
and the actual numbers that have gone through audit to see how it stood up. This
expounds on our statement of activities that is in our audit. It breaks down our
operations into three line items—general and administration, systems and
operations, then depreciation and amortization. This budget actual goes into depth
far more to see the various categories that are at play for operations. The first
page goes from Sewer then to Water. What you are looking at is the cash flow.
This is how we present our budget so this does lay in there our actual as

MWSD Minutes 17
16th, January 2020



compared to our budget approved back in May of last year. Our normal statement
of activities—our profit/loss statement does not take into account capital activities
as well a debt principle payments over the year. This does. It captures all cash
going out the door which wouldn’t have been picked up on your traditional P & L.
I've laid out the executive summary which explains all the revenue and expense
categories. As Clemens mentioned, in Operations we are doing pretty well keeping
expenses as low as possible. For the sewer side, revenue wise we are over-
budget, due to sewer service charges and the property tax. The big item there is
ERAF. We don'’t budget for ERAF. We've taken the approach that we don’t know
what it is going to be, and we have been conservative over the years. So we
budget a little bit, but not to the tune of what we actually receive. Sewer charges,
we look at revenue increase year over year was about 27% (coincides with rate
increase), and all the rest of the revenue items are more or less in line with what
was expected. Expense-wise there isn’t a whole lot of fluctuation. We did a pretty
good job of planning last year. Interest revenue, LAIF did very well this year. The
District’s treasury is mainly held in LAIF on the sewer side and that performed very
well. We don’t expect the same thing this year, because we will be spending some
of those funds, moving out of LAIF into Operations. Capital improvement, we didn’t
spend as much as we thought we would, as a lot had to do with timing—1.4 less
than the 4 million we anticipated. If you look at the next page, year over year,
2017/18 $300,000 and 2018/19 2.5 million dollars. This is something we talked
about for years, the project not moving forward as anticipated, due to some
regulatory delays.

General Manager Heldmaier: Phase One is completed. Unfortunately, the Caltrans
permit was not good for Phase Two and we have to go through the permitting
process one more time. So, that project is kicked down another year.

District Accountant, Peter Medina: That is why our sewer reserves are so healthy.
This project that was budgeted for year in and year out, it just didn’t get off the
ground. We were many years of $200,000-$400,000 dollars put into the ground as
opposed to what we anticipated it to be--$500,00-$600,000 on a yearly basis. It did
not happen. The connection fees were better than anticipated, nine connections for
the sewer side, and debt based on the amortization schedules, that is expected
and we pay that. The next page, it is always interesting to see the fluctuations year
over year. | believe this is what you would expect. This is another way to show
fluctuation based on actuals year over year.

Director Slater-Carter: Then the 722% change in capital improvement programs is
because of the delayed spending and permitting.

District Accountant, Peter Medina: Correct, this project was 5 years in the making.
The pages after this is a detail of every account we have in our GL code, actual
numbers going back a few years. For the Water, same view, this is the blue page.
We actually took in less revenue for water sales, 2017/2018, and less than
anticipated. We budgeted flat and we didn’'t even get that. Other than that, you see

MWSD Minutes 18
16th, January 2020



the same blip with property tax, because it is split. ERAF came in, and that is why
you have the large over-budget. On the expense side, the Water quality
engineering costs really shot up this past year, and it is just a part of it. Overall, we
are over-budget about $10,000, and | thought we did pretty well in getting those
costs where they should be. Personnel, we did get the fourth Operator, but it didn’t
happen at the beginning of the fiscal year, so those costs are down. If you were
look at the individual categories, it is a mixed bag. The healthcare costs are higher
than we expected. It looks better on the Water side, because we anticipated more
salary for the fourth operator to happen. We didn’t do the best job in budgeting for
medical costs. Professional services, legal costs were down, and engineering
costs were up. Looking at the majority of them, these are the actual GL accounts.
It captions 5-6 individual accounts, but all of them within $20,000 up or down. | feel
pretty good about it. For capital improvements, $481,000 budgeted, but we didn’t
quite make it there—as | said, a lot of it is timing. The next page talks about
2017/2018 $235,000 dollars, $450,000 dollars. After our SRF funds were
completely utilized 3-4 years ago, there has been a dip in the amount of money
being applied for capital needs. For debt, those fluctuations there are due to the
SRF loans being due 7/1 and the 1/1. The 7/1 payment often gets paid in the
current fiscal year—we are early on it, and that is what throws it off a bit, accounts
for the variance. The two year review of water sales, we are taking in less revenue.
It was subsidized by what property tax brought in. Overall increase revenue from
one year to the next of $5,000 dollars. Expense-wise we are up quite a bit. A lot of
that has to do with the water quality engineering expenses. Outside of that, debt, |
budget on a cash basis for debt. When it comes to the audit we have to accrue for
the months that are captured, so it throws it off a bit. Once again, the next four
pages are all the details for the GL accounts utilized for the year. You can see the
history; it is all displayed. The next page is on the reserves. This is pulled directly
from the budget, saying “this is what our budget targets are, and these are actual
cash on hand as of June 30, 2019.” For water we are way under, sewer we are
good. But that will change as the projects get under way. There are a number of
reserve accounts that we use in our GL distinctions in our software, but in reality
there are only three accounts: a bank account for water, a bank account for sewer,
and LAIF.

Director Dekker thanked District Accountant Peter Medina for the clear and
thorough reports, and asked if they could meet at a convenient time to take about
the numbers in more detail. He also commented that he noticed on the
presentation every quarter the budget seems to be divided by 12, and didn’t
understand the logic of comparing budget to actual every three months, as the
numbers change.

District Accountant, Peter Medina: For the operational expenses, yes and no. For
our contractors no. Telephone, a larger expense, we get it pretty close. PG&E is
pretty close on a month by month, and then they have a large balloon catch-up bill.
Yes, as in the case of property tax, where the District struggles for six months until
the first apportionment comes in. This is the first year that we went through our

MWSD Minutes 19
16th, January 2020



operational funds, and had to transfer funds before the apportionment check came
in. Cash management is important in any organization. It is hard when you start big
projects, paying out millions, and paying contractors a million dollars in one check.

Gregg Dieguez, Montara resident asked if the legal fees included closed session,
and why were the engineering costs so high—triple.

General Manager Heldmaier said that they budgeted correctly for legal, and
underbudgeted for engineering costs.

5. Review and Possible Action Concerning Introduction of Electronic
Billing Service.

General Manager Heldmaier announced electronic billing is now available through
Docusend. This company has been mailing customer water bills for MWSD, saving
staff time, money and resources. It also creates an email database to send bills via
electronic mail, newsletters, and allows the District to send additional information
to the customer, if needed.

Director Lohman asked if autopay was affected.

General Manager Heldmaier said autopay is not affected and the bills look the
same. He was excited about this customer service improvement.

Director Boyd asked how people would sign up for this.

General Manager Heldmaier said that an announcement would be printed on the
billing statement itself for those that are interested. However, the District has
committed to printing a message for San Mateo County for the next two months.
Once this is done, customers will be alerted to this new service on the bill itself. In
the meantime, staff will encourage customers to join this program, and it will be
announced in the next newsletter and on the website.

Director Boyd asked where the email database was stored.

General Manager Heldmaier replied that it is here.

Director Slater-Carter asked if there was a way to know if customers opened it.
Director Boyd recommended that they don’t go to down that road.
6. Review of State Revolving Fund Loan 2012PX102 Completion.

General Manager Heldmaier: We talked about money spent in prior years. In 2012

we took a State Revolving Fund loan of about $378,000 dollars which was used for
planning expenses for the larger loan of 3.7 million dollars. This smaller loan of

MWSD Minutes 20
16th, January 2020



about $378,000 has now been paid off. The larger loan will be paid off in 2035, and
that was used for the construction of the water tank.

7. Receipt of USGS Certificate for Collaboration with Groundwater Ambient
Monitoring and Assessment Program-Priority Basin Project.

General Manager Heldmaier: This is a project that we were volunteered to
participate in by the Department of Health Services. Our regulator suggested our
system as a participant in this project with USGS. So, they started sampling in
2011, our Alta Vista Well and we have received some valuable information from
their sampling program which is included in our research of the Alta Vista well. It
compliments what the District has been doing. A copy of one of the reports we
received is attached so you can see what we are doing.

Director Dekker commented that it says that no hazardous substances were
detected that are higher than the legal limits.

General Manager Heldmaier replied that the water quality was excellent.
Director Boyd said he appreciated the age dating tracers.

General Manager Heldmaier said that MWSD was also doing this and found out
that USGS was doing the same thing. So, now they share information, and is
mutually appreciated. The District also received a nice certificate from the USGS.

REPORTS
1. Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Meeting (Slater-Carter)

Director Lohman said that John Szabo retired after working at SAM for 16+ years.
He gave an excellent speech challenging the District to look about global warming,
and energy efficiencies. It was very inspirational. There was an update on the
emergency repair of the digester problem, and they will start repairing it in
February. There was also an update on the scope of work with Management
Partners and Wastewater Management. They had also released the money for the
next phase of the Granada force main.

Director Slater-Carter said they established the Board Operations Committee,
Board Finance Committee, as standing committees. Director Penrose wanted
those appointments to come as recommendations within the member Boards. The
Board needs to establish and tell SAM who they want to be the Board Operations
Committee member and the Finance Committee member, and they have to be
SAM Board members and the alternate needs to be the member who is not the
SAM Board member, either her or Ric, who is not officially primarily on the Board.

MWSD Minutes 21
16th, January 2020



She said she is on the Finance Committee and is happy to be on the Operations
Committee.

Director Boyd stated he feels that was inappropriate. We've asked and delegated
such responsibilities to our SAM Board members, and as a standard practice our
SAM Board members come back, report, and discuss and where there are matters
of policy, we discuss policy and give direction to our SAM Board members or ask
for confirmation that things are still on track.

Director Slater-Carter said that she hears from the majority of the Board that she
and Ric can figure it out.

Director Harvey asked what the status of the wet-weather project.

Director Lohman said it is on track. It was re-bid, and significantly reduced. It will
happen this year during the dry season.

Director Slater-Carter reported from the Finance Committee and said the audit for
2017/2018 is very close to being finished. The 2018/2019 audit prep is starting and
will be handled by Maze. The budget prep discussion is starting and the budget will
be on Open.gov. They have a new person from Management Pariners, Hussein,
who will be working on the budget and he said he can incorporate the capital
improvement program and meet the deadlines on the budget timeline. However,
Half Moon Bay said that they didn’t want the budget presented on March 31,
because it was too soon, and they wouldn’t be ready. She suggested that they go
to Open.gov to see it when they needed it.

2. Mid-Coast Community Council Meeting (Slater-Carter) —

Director Slater Carter: At the last meeting, Harvey Rarback (Half Moon Bay City
Council) suggested as a result of the editorial January 2" Half Moon Bay Review
suggesting consolidation of special districts, he suggested we should get the study
process going, based on the comments that some citizens had come to the Half
Moon Bay City Council and suggested that.

Director Boyd wanted clarification as to who “we” means.

Director Slater-Carter said it wasn’t clear. She also mentioned that Director
Lohman wrote a response, which was posted in the Half Moon Bay Review
yesterday.

Director Lohman said that the basic comment is there is a legal process for
consolidation through LAFCo. In the 30+ years he has been on the Coast, none of
the pro-consolidation people have ever consider the legal process. He is then
assuming that they choose not to go through the legal process, which includes

MWSD Minutes 22
16th, January 2020



signature gathering, votes in the agencies. They are attempting a grand plan which
he considers a take-over.

Director Slater-Carter said the County is having planning commission hearing next
Wednesday at 6:00pm in Half Moon Bay for an item that is going to be in Moss
Beach. She suggested that people write to the County, and request that for a
project in Montara or Moss Beach, please hold meetings at Farallone View School.
This is about the affordable housing project. She feels that the hearing, which is so
important to this community, should be held in this community, not in Half Moon
Bay.

3. CSDA Report (Lohman) — nothing

4. LAFCo Report (Lohman) —

Director Lohman: There was the standard mini annexation of someone who lost
their septic system and annexed into San Carlos. There was an interesting
presentation by Melissa Vergara, of the San Mateo Office of Community Affairs, on
the 2020 Census. We received kudos in public for the District notifying our
customers about the importance of the census. We were one of two people noted.
Everyone should recognize how important the census is. In March, emails will be
sent to people encouraging them to complete their census on-line. There will also
be kiosks in public places, and she expressed the importance of getting people
registered. The citizenship question will not be in the questionnaire. They are
requesting help to getting people registered and getting the word out. They are
also hiring people to help. This is critical for California, as it is a factor in
determining our representation in Congress. They have made a concerted effort in
getting the word out. The information and link should also be posted on our
website. 1-855-JOB-2020 is the phone number.

5. Attorney’s Report (Fitzgerald) — nothing
6. Directors’ Report — nothing

7. General Manager’'s Report (Heldmaier)

General Manager Heldmaier: We had a SAM meeting today, and we looked at an
RFP for a new attorney, and we talked about the collections contract that we've
looked at with the Granada Community Services District and the City of Half Moon
Bay as well. This is slowly morphing in something into a direction.

Director Lohman: In reference to the attorney, there was a proposal that the
attorney hang on for the existing legislation that is already rolling along, and have
the new attorneys pick up the new stuff, rather than trying to re-train an entire new
attorney group. Hopefully, this will smooth the transition more.

FUTURE AGENDAS

MWSD Minutes 23
16th, January 2020



Flushable wipes

BRIEF RECESS

REGULAR MEETING ENDED at 10:15 P.M.
CONVENE IN CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(Government Code §54956.9(d)(4))

Initiation of litigation

Number of cases: 1

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

(Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1))
Case Names: City of Half Moon Bay v. Granada Community Services District, et

al. (Santa Clara County Super, Crt. No. 177CV316927)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code §54957(b)(1))
Title: General Manager

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Government Code §54957.6)

Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

The District has a curfew of 10:30 pm for all meetings. The meeting may be

extending for one hour by vote of the Board.

Respectfully Submitted,

Signed
Secretary
Approved on the 6th, February 2020
Signed
President
MWSD Minutes 24

16th, January 2020



0207 Aenuer
sagiey) Alljigerjay wailsAs 1a1ep) pasodoud

JoLxsiq Azejiueg pue
Iejely] elepuo)y




SS320.d 31y pasododd 40} 9|NPaYIS MIIADY e
suosiiedwo) [e207 ‘Quawisn(py uonejul ‘suondp pesodold

UOI1EPUSWIWOI3Y 93911IWWOY) 9JUBUI{ UO UOI1034IQ 9PIA0Id

-

SIUBWI1SSAU| 94N10NJISEIIU| WDISAS 91BN J1I0ISIH Yl MBIASY

Po3N 1UBWISBAU| 34NJ0NJISEIJU| JDIBAA BU1 puRlISIBpUN

@

jouysiq Axejueg pue
I8jely) BIBJUO)y




dUe]sIssy diyspieH uo uoi1aJiq IPIN0IY e
Juswisnipy uollepu] YAA e
93Jey) Alljiqeray waisAs Ja1ep INTS o

:S91eY J91E/\\ JOJ UOIIEPUSWWO0IDY 9313WILI0D) ddUeUI4 WIILUOD «

jousig Azejiueg pue
Iajejy} BIRJUO]y




‘siaAedalel
2JN1NJ pue 1usaind Joj WalsAs ayj JO uoIpuOod poos ayl uieluiew o)
SUEIW dAI1I84J9-1S0I 1SOW puUk ‘91Nnd3S Jsow “}sajes ayi S| yuswade|day .

‘lle) pue “uaidlaul swodaq ‘@3de saiijioe) Ajjleniuaal "auiod
Uie1ad e 01 AjJuo aAey am Jeym ple-pueq pue uieiuiews 01 aNUIIUODd UBD AN

SISAJDUD JUBLWISSISSD 19SSD 34N30NJ3SpJful Jo 36D PIoPUDIS D U0 PAsDyg
AVAOL spaau uonelljiqeyad |elided ul INZS aAeY 3

@

@

‘PasU |eldueUl SUINUIUOD € sey 1013SIq By

jouysig Arejiues pue
Ieje}y) BIRJUOLY




Juswaoe|dal adid 40} 3004/001S :610T

Jusawade|dal adid 40} 1004/002S :STOT
-Saled pasied 1se| oM IJUIS pajgnop dAeY S1S0I UOI1INIISU0ID ‘Ajjeusilippy -
Jojesado Mmap .

SSaJppe 03 asuadxa ULl NSUOD JO/PUe DI JJBIS SO el 9Sealdul siy]

(S1500 Suliasuldus Jarem) Suljdwes ‘Suiriodal ‘SuliolUOW 95L3IU|

:pappe sey [9ns] 91e1S 9Y3 1e WySisiano AlojejnSad paseassu] .

51500 pasesaJdoul 0] anp Junays sey Junowie sty

‘s309fo4d jejided
1o} Ajjenuue 000‘005$> papinoad (syuswded |jig Jowo1snd) sajes Jorem Ajjes1401SIH

JoLysiq Areyiueg pue
18jef\f elejualy




SI2WO1ISNd mau Jama} pue S99} U0I1IauuU0d Jamo] = UoI1oNnI1suod \ mquEQO_m>wU MIU JaMB- o

S$3|es 191em Jamo| = uoidWNSU0d J21BM PaONP3Y .

:suol1dafoud pa1dadxa 199W 10U SARY SONUSASY

ANV

'SPaau aJn1onJisedjul
umouy| ssaippe Ajjnj 01 ajenbspe jou atam awil 1Byl ie 135 Sa1ed ay |

"JUsWISaAU| |elide) Jo) spuny jeuollippe 1o} paau
931 pamoys pieog ayi Yyum passnasip Apnis aiey wiaisAs 1918 24l ‘STOZ-TOZ Ul

jorysig Arejuueg pue
Tajely) elejuojy

£




 sonusney Mnuenp pue

90135 JRIB [ENIIY
0000442 000'404' 000%€0°Z 000°0£6" 0002064 £L5'9%8" RIS
000°LS") 000°29%'} 000'z2t'L 000'6.€"} 000'2€€') €LV'96T sebleyo Ajueno Jsjem
00089 000'7€9 000'ZL9 000'165 000°04§ 000°086 sebleyD sa|es Jejei
SaNNIAZY
86°€.8 2'LL$ €169 0229 oSN 43 G "W .8/ i WS AIUIUOW
%0°E %0°€ %0°€

sjususnipy ey
LAInp L Ainp

suoposfoid Mo|4 ysen 18lep) i€ OLIBUSDS
1oLISIq Adeliues g 18lEAA BIRIUO
LAvad

Sl ®iqel

Joinsiq Areyuueg pue
I8)ef elejuc)y




"Sjuels pue sueoj
1S9431uUl Mmo| ‘Sujdoueuljal puogOo wouy AOTS Suipuny Juswlsanu]
|eyided paulejuiew sey 12141s1g 9Y3 ‘sieaA T ise| aya suling .

'9|ge|ieAe JI ‘sueo| 1502
-MO]| J9Y30 JO Spun4 SUIA|OASY 91e1S J04 POSeIaAS| 3¢ UBD S SIY] »

‘(09 Aeq) s103foud
Pepeau punj 01 3|qejieAe si Ysed 1eyl 0S JUaWISIAUI 2JN3oNJlSeljul
01 P31e31Pap SpuUNy JO 32UN0S SNONUITUOI B SPa3U 1011SIQ SYL »

jorsig Areyueg pue
I8)efy BIRIOL




‘Alljigejieae ueoj/iueld pue 1502 uo paseq 123loid yoes puny 01
wistueydaw 1saq ayi ansind sAem|e am ‘syoafoud 4a8ie| Jo4 :8uidueuld 192 .

"4OM puny 0} wsiueyosw
aAIsuadxa 1sea| ayl shem|e s| ysed ajqejiene SuiABH 05 NOA SY Aed o

‘sueo|/3uipueuly Joj Ajljenb 01 swodul a1enbape aney 1snw am ‘@8eS1iowW . 1| I1SN[ .

(ueo| queJs3) 1gap 4o Aed
01 Jo Aj30a.ip Aed noA usylsym 22unos uipuny 3|0s s,10141SIq 9Y1 24 S91eY

JoLsIq Azeyiueg pue
I18)[y| BIRJUOl




%S6°C 01 %95' WOo4} €TOZ Ul padueulyay JNTS @seaT wuauwdinbiy JNd -
INPS ueoq 4Ys .
ING TS Suidueuljay puog 0D ZTOT -

870T Ul JJo pied aq ||IAA ‘S4910A AlUNWIWOD AQ 910A SBA %9°08
syoafoid jeyded 4o} NG9S ‘@seyound Joy INTTS

:puog uonesi|qo |esduan pazioyiny N6TS TO0T -

jonsiq Arejiues pue
J8Je/ BIRIUCIA




BULIOIUOLY [/ 191BMPUNOID ‘S3ONJL 7 JO uopsinboy ‘£ op [|8an 1ioday jo uoieljigeysy

B1IS BISIA By 3E spuswsacidwl uoleisuad mau
e 1O uolsinboy g i HO UIBLL 153EM MBU JO uDB|eIsy] ‘el dBlBm 15 wF 30 3uswsoeiday

uonejjeIsul || jue | BISIA BlY
MOonelelsUul XUt BIsia 2
mvﬁwﬁmommam&. Hiew foﬁmmm s

sjusiwzaejdad LBl fUCKIBIBISUL [ PUR | jUue] BSNOYOOYDS

 Swuswseoeidal ULl tUoRE({RISUL | YUR] S5NOHODYS
UOHELIGRYDI [P0 B[0110d !sjuswaoejdal e
siuswsoeidal UieW luonenjigeL Sy 12/ Hodiy yinog
ﬂcmEmum_&& alew Eo_umu; GgeUSd £ ON 1BAN Joday

. m%:mgmummmm Emg ﬂwaogm» Hnmgwmwﬁ wm;@z mwam wsuummw uowmn uum, =

myﬁmgmﬁm&ﬁmmh e mﬁﬂwmu.mﬁmu.mﬂm Jusnesul atesiu pue uoneuigeUsL {IB AN HLQQ‘MM{ HIJON

mxmméw amwzmﬁmum &m; Em% Ecﬁm um: Emﬁm.@w @mmmao%mm m.cm juswaoejdsay Ja1ain

uoIRIHGgELYDL
PROIMUR | BlO10d TUCIIBIHIGRYRI 4 I AA BISIA BIY (S1Uawisdeidal ujsw fuonejeisi
WBIsAS Jejos puE (19 B15IA By Siuswisacadia) A18iES pue ALHjIGRI @Y WBISAS JB1E/A

Ausweoriday auijadid 191e/ Mey

1 juep ®snoyooups

coﬁmumﬁwxmm 1em wxmgﬁ pue

0O000Z YIS SI0Z-¥00T (2304
oOo0srsS

_ 000‘0PETS

0o0OrLS

000°009°TS
000°00€°2S
000'00ETS
000°009$
000°058S
000°0SES
000'0ETS
000’0veES

000°0SES

O00'0L8S

000°'009°TS

00C‘00E'ES

000°052%

$1S0M UoNINSUON 11afloid Jolelal



(eags|nd
pue euo.o) ‘0uilay) a3ply Jej|ld pue (7 pue ‘€ ‘z ‘T "SON) e|olod
‘Woduly Yyinos ‘uodaly YyuoN ‘@elq ‘eisia ey s|jam 131eMPUNOILD) »

sjue|d Juswilesul Ja1em eISIA By pue a8pIYy Jej|id «

syue]
93pIY Je||id T 3yl pue djue] e|o1iod ‘(4004 4SnJ) T "ON MUBL BISIA BY|Y e

ssoueualindde pue
SOAeA PR]1eID0SSe Sulpn|oul ‘Sulew Ja1em JO S9jIW G g Ajarewixoiddy

140 uollell|igeyad Jo Juswade|dad o1ewaisAs uiSag o]

Jousig Azejueg pue
I8JB[\i BIRJUOI

=




A - | " :SIB2A 07 190 UOIIB[RISD 13S0 UOIIDNIISUOD 5_2,20._.

000'058$

; :‘ :f;p‘;  KApgeljsd
znmzm Ewﬁ% ..Emg Eme:m 0 mmp_m :m? hﬁm\snc:o‘& _m;cmuoa Ajnuspt
_pue Em&gvm _82 v:muﬂmvc: J919q 01 $21pN3s UoNEIO|dXS J91EMPUNOID)
: juswdinba Sulouuow
vcm S|0J1u0d u_:obqu S, Ww21sAs Js1em ayy jo sapesddn AsessaoapN
. ; s4eoA / Adone S[0IY9A 901AI3S 3] JO JuBWRdE|doY

sioleiauasd 8uide jo pcmEmum_amp

000005

000286 pue Aue 2Ry >_ucmt:u 10U Op Jey3 SUOHEIO| 3e SI03eIauas Jo uoe|jelsyl
Jowereve. . Rl Sub s ol o Woentltey
ooedmm\m coaﬁm aE:a ;Emoon 35N0Y|00YdS By} JO JudWR|deY

sjuelpAy €771 Jo Juswase|day
&cma EmEHmmb SmS E_< mﬁ pue 38p1y Je|jid Y1 JO JuBWade|day
_seoueuslIndde pue seAlea pajeloosse

056 mcaz_uc mc_mE l.mpmz, o pm,& Emc; ooo oY zmume_xc,aum jo EmEmum_amm
000'0LT'T | SUOLEIS A¥d 9T B3 o Ie Jo LoREMIIGeL oY

ﬁ:om =m>> ﬁo%& ztoz mv_m,ﬁ =m>> Sm.> §< ay1 jo copﬂ:ﬁmcmm
syuel
000°2L6'E 98piY Jeyjid 7 @Yl pue ue] B[00 ‘T "ON Muel BISIA BYY 9Yi 4O Juswade|day




¢T0T ul 3uljlew gTz uollsodold 1xau 1o} |el3ualod

syiuow g AJaAs Juawissasse 10} MOJ|e SMIIASY pwwﬁjm jenuuy/-ig

@

Aeln/114dy siya Suljiew g1z uoilisodoud e anss|

-]

3ul||ig Ajyruowiq 40} sa8J4eyd pue sajed JUa4INd 03 9SURYD OU SBUWINSSY

:0¢0¢ Ul Sullels sisawoisno ||e 4o} S||oJ
xel Ajiadoud ayy uo pa128)|0d ‘azis 4319w Uo paseq adieyd paxi) e Ajddy
:020¢ ‘T Ajnf Suluuidag

jougsiq Areyueg pue
10jB}\] BIRUO)




06'6/5°8%

0S'€6L'TS

00°0£8S$

| 057996'eTS

 szeovhs

'96£TS

aled ,7/€ %8 ,8/S 40 %06G Aed [jIm Ajuo 901A1DS BJ14 d1RALId Y1IM SIUNOIIE 1SOIN

—

3ul]jiq Ajyauowiiq 4oj se8ieyd pue sa3ed JULIND 03 38UBRYD OU SSWNSSY »

:020¢ Ul Suiniels aeah sad 000‘000°TS
9siel 0] SI9WI03ISND || 404 s|joJ xe1 Aluado.d a1 uo Pa323j|0d ‘az|S 4319 UO paseq a84eyd paxlyy .

joysig Azejiueg pue
J8iep ‘ﬁmwmmﬁ




el ,7/€ 18 ,8/S 40 %06 Aed ||Im Ajuo 301AI3S D414 D1BAIM YHM SJUNODIE ISON

ogesgets g 0
ssmeEs T
. N

6

¢
GEsellee L e
e a ek

3uljjiq Ajyruowiq Joj s931eyd pue sales Jud44nd 03 33URYD OU SBWNSSY .

1070z ui SuiJess seah sad 0000002
9SieJ 0] SI9WO0ISND [|e 40} s||oJ xe1 Aladoud syl uo Pa3da||od ‘9z|s J319W U0 Pased 984eyd paxiyy .

josig Azejiueg pue
Jajejy) elejuoly




‘JuswaaJSe JolowW Jaisew
S,3Ul0d Je|[ld W04} 12U SIUBpISaU 35aY] ‘WISAS UoIINGLIISIP SUIISIXS $,1UI0d JB||id USAID

'24N30NJ3S
91eJ J143BWIN|OA P3J3I1 S,10141S1Q 9Y3 WOoJ) J1jauaq Apealje SiauWo1snd asn J91eM MOT

xe1 Ajtadodd Jo aleys %T S,10L1SIg .
1e3A/MNOTS~ - 5934 o
1eaA/N9ES. - 9SeD| JAMOY ||9D
(198pnq suonesado ayi $30NQA3IY - dueisisse diyspiey 104 spuny asayy Jo asn)
:sJowo1snd diyspJiey 1sisse 01 9|ge|ieAR 248 SDNUIADL 91eJ-UOU AJUO SNy

sioAedazel Jo
dnoJ3 Aue azipisqns 03 spuny JaAedaled Jo asn ay1 suqiyosd 8Tz uoinsododd 1ualind SYD e

Jousiq Arejiueg pue
dajepn BIBJUCI




19Mag sojeg ues
Iuad-piN
T %0 ) M einsul
%00 %0°L m_w\\m@.m @:oE_mmwumem - 08BN ues
Gz /0 " o
01 [A00z %0 h06 %06 %0'6 1SMSS - otinid Ues
%00 %00 %06 %0°6 %08 %06 Lol BM - ounig ues
- . 3] 1)
0C %0 %00 %0°8L T %08 a«.aw %L0L % = 18] K115 poompay
%Gy %00 ° %00, % vz oL % ‘L %g 1amag - Al oy
%L 0EL v %00 ¢ %0Th % %ZOL  %Z %L : - K12 poomp
%8 fl L ki %EoL (%e %E6 %Ll %06 %0 oM - 1o SMIA
° %Z'TLL %Pl %0 ‘0L %Z0l P LT %06 % %06 lamas as,
%8 L Y6022 & OGS  %Z0 %86 %86 6 %06 L %06 % M ASMIN
%GZL & L %06 ° %86 & %06 %0 %06 %h0'Ch e %0'¥L 19y
@ ‘6E - %0°¢ °oL0'¢ . 0 . o .
e %ol %S % . e %0 %06 %06 % %eT %00 %oz
Yo %45¥L - %0'e o8l %.0°C 0 e %0
hl %8 ¥ U oy %o %0 70 . %0'¥
. . A |
b6 %816 %00 %SV %0t %0¢ % PRy
. [+3 4]
%l %6201 WT 0T % C%0T %0
. o
O\amw .N. b\om-aw.w. . .c e Aw\aO.ﬂ
%Ll %0
%6C

ay10 jo ejdwexy
18y ,So10uaby Joyl0 §

ajey ,sol

S9SBaIOU|

Jiueg pue
ﬁ%%@mz




1eaA Jad aunipuadxs Jamo|
Ajyueaiyiugis e st 412 s,aSMIA e

065'889°1 S 1000 TLL'€E S | 07 | 1o13s1Q Aeljues pue Jojep) BIEJUOIA]

000'000'€  § | 000'000'E St T PuIsIg 483 AJuno) 3seo) Yo

000'00€’s s | ooo‘000'se $ | OT 113s1Q 1838 M AJUno) episiseo)

000°'00T'9  $ | 00070019 St T 1PLIsIg J93e M AB|[BA OZUBIOT UEBS

008'/T8'L S| 0006516 S| S Auedwo? ia3ep asof ues

000'00009  $ | 000°000°009 S| OT 12UISIJ 49BN BISOD BIUOD
"353 JBaj dad unowy sigaj

suostiedwor 4

S12143SIp eaJy Aeg

Jay10 01 a|qetedwiod

S| paau aJnionJisedjul
pa12sfoid s,aSMIA o

yusyg Azejiues pue
1ajefy| elejuoly




‘pasodoud sadueyd ou Yim Sa1ed J91eM JUDLINI S,SMIA e

jorsi Arejuues pue
Iaje[y| eIRJUOlY




1snany :U0I1103}|02 sajoy Xe] Aliadold Joj auljpeaq

aunf :uondopy |euld @ SulieaH dl|gngd e
Ae/|ady :8T uonisodold |IeA
jorsiq Arejiueg pue

191e ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&




jounsig Azejiueg pue
18je)y] BIRJUC)




~Gregg Dieguez 1/16/2020 MWSD comments: -

1. LCP amendment ‘ : ‘ :
I want to ensure that all here tomght and the pubhc who may watch on vzdeo are aware that
the Planning Commission is holding a meeting the evening of Jan. 22nd to approve an
amendment to the LCP to allow the MidPen Cypress Point project to progress. [ will not
burden you with the arguments for or against adding such population density in Moss Beach.
The amendment in question seeks to REDUCE the project size, so onits face seems
innocent enough. However, | have seen emails among county staff which state that if this
amendment is approved, further appeals, including at the Coastal Commission, will no longer
be allowed. So the apparent intent of the amendment would avoid further public scrutiny and

comment.

Construction of the planned housing projects bears directly on the capital costs and asset
replenishment burdens faced by existing Mid-Coast ratepayers. In light of the burdens these
population expansions will place on our infrastructure, and to ensure that ratepayers, who
already face significant cost increases to fund asset replenishment, do not subsidize the
profits of the real estate interests behind those projects, | am requesting that all Connection or
Impact Fees be revisited immediately together with the ongoing rate studies. As one example
of the harm that might be done, there are potentially four (4) roundabouts to be added in the
new transportation plan, which [ call 'DISCONNECT the Coastside’. | was told yesterday by
an MCC member that each roundabout would cost about $2.5 million, and that Big Wave had
negotiated down their contribution to the roundabout being added for them to just $275,000.
Whether those facts bear out or not, it is clear we need to insist that there is transparency and
accountability on all aspects of these projects and their impact on our cost of living and quality

of life.

| encourage all residents to attend the Jan. 22nd meeting and voice their opinions.

MWSD Action ltem: Revisit all Connection or Impact Fees together with the ongoing rate
studies.

2. Sustainable Funding
It is nice to see that projected reserve levels are being included in our forthcoming water and

sewer rate studies, however, | suggest this does not go far enough. The obvious question is:
are those reserves enough? And a related question: are our reserve POLICIES, especially
for replenishment of capital assets, sufficient to sustain our water and sewer districts? As a
first step in answering those questions, | am requesting that all rate studies include - initially
as an informational line item - the forecasted reserves necessary to sustainably fund asset
replenishment. [Some consultants presented a partial version of this analysis at a prior
MWSD meeting but: a) they didn't include inflation in their forecast, and b) they didn't show
reserve balances - only that the present value of short term future capital needs would be met
by a given level of funding in 2019 dollars - and if that's all we did, reserves would be net zero
over the period.] As some of you know, | have prepared spreadsheets with a methodology
which calculates the required reserve funding for an example asset. | am requesting that this
Reserve Adequacy Analysis be tied to the age and replacement cost of ALL DISTRICT
ASSETS, so that we can see, as we progress, how our reserves compare to an adequate

1



level of capital as we strain to balance short term ratepayer concerns alongside the
sustainability of the district for future residents. | am not suggesting we immediately fund to a
sustainable level, but | am requesting that we be visibly and quantifiably aware - as we
assess various rate scenatrios - just how far from adequate capitalization we are for each year
in the rate forecast. | am, of course, available to help produce the analysis, and create tools to
make it a brief matter to update annually. Further, I will be providing a paper on this topic and
methodology to the variety of public works general managers, mayors & town managers,
industry consultants, planners, and other experts I've been interviewing on Growth,
Infrastructure, And Sustamablhty and | will make the consensus version of that paper
available to the district. :

MWSD Action Item: All rate studies to include as an informational line item: the forecasted
reserves necessary to sustainably fund asset replenishment.

MWSD Action ltem: Reserve Adequacy Analysis be tied to the age and replacement cost of
ALL DISTRICT ASSETS

GAD Actlon ltem Prowde ﬁndmgs of study with mdustry experts



Montara Water & Sanitary District

Sewer Rate Study

PRELIMINARY DRAFT

January 15, 2020

B BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES

INDEFPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS




@f’ : Montara Water & Sanitary District
- Sewer Rate Study 2020
e Summary of Key Issues

P R

Background

» MWSD has provided strong financial stewardship by implementing small annual inflationary
rate adjustments for many years followed by larger rate increases phased in over the past
two years to generate more funding for capital needs of both SAM and MWSD

» The sewer utility is currently in sound financial health but needs to continue increasing funding
for rehabilitation and replacement of aging infrastructure

e Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside: Recent analysis recommends SAM budget $40 million over
next 5-10 years for wastewater treatment plant improvements. Treatment plant is over 40
years old and operates in coastal conditions. Funding needs may be temporarily reduced if
SAM opts to fund minimal rehab to defray replacement needs.

e SAM'’s Consent Decree with ERP: Requires completion of approximately $7.8 million of
improvements to the Intertie Pipeline System by June 30, 2024

e MWSD sewer collection system: Engineering analysis identifies need for $1.9 million per
year on average for rehab and replacement of aging facilities over next 20 years. Roughly
60% of sewer pipelines are over 60 years old.

e Combined capital funding needs for SAM & MWSD total roughly $2.5 million per year on
average over next 20 years
» Last sewer rate study conducted in 2018

e District adopted 2 years of rate increases as part of a longer-term plan to raise rates to
address capital funding needs

0 Plan was to re-evaluate sewer rates in 2020 based on updated information and
continue taking gradual steps in the right direction

e Sewer rates now generate roughly $3 million per year and provide about $1.3 million of
funding for capital and other needs (after paying regular operating cost and debt service)
» Before 2018, the prior sewer rate study was conducted in 2010

e Rate increases adopted in 2010 were expected to be phased in over 4 years, but were more
slowly implemented over 8 years

e After an initial bump up in rates in 2010, District implemented inflationary rate increases
for 7 years leading up to the 2018 rate study

e Accounting for inflation and conservation, many customers paid roughly the same in
inflation-adjusted terms for many years leading up to the 2018 rate study

» Many other regional agencies are facing similar challenges to increase funding for replacement
of aging infrastructure including old pipelines and aging wastewater treatment facilities

e Many other agencies have adopted substantial rate increases over the past decade to
address capital funding needs

DRAFT 01-15-20



Financial & Rate Projections

» BWA developed updated financial projections to evaluate funding needs and project rate
increases

» Key assumptions:
O Beginning fund balances total roughly $5.3 million as of July 1, 2019
MWSD revenues & expenses based on 2019/20 Budget
SAM expenses based on SAM Proposed 2019/20 Budget
Operating expenses escalate at 5% per year for financial planning purposes

O O O O

Includes $700,000 per year MWSD’s share of SAM capital improvements starting next
year, based on SAM’s draft 5-year $12.1 million capital improvement plan

O MWSD capital funding phases in to $1.5 million per year over next 4 years
» Key factors driving the need for future rate increases include:

e MWSD and SAM capital funding needs for rehabilitation and replacement of aging
infrastructure

e SAM operating expenses have increased in recent years

e Ongoing and capital cost inflation

Draft Financial & Rate Scenarios

A. Large Up-Front Rate Increase: Adopt 45% rate increase next year to fund $1.9 million per year
of MWSD capital improvements and $700K per year of SAM capital contributions

B. Phase-in Rates & CIP Funding: Move forward with 9% annual rate increases and gradually
ramp up capital funding to $1.5 million per year for MWSD (on top of $700K per year for SAM).
Draw down an estimated $1.5 million of fund reserves over 5 years to help fund capital needs
while rate increases are gradually phased in. Additional future rate adjustments would likely
be needed to continue phasing in capital funding to meet MWSD’s infrastructure needs.

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
A) Large Up-Front Rate Increase 45% 3% 3%
B) Phase-In Rates & CIP Funding 9% 9% 9%

Preliminary Recommendations

» Move forward with the next 3 years of rate increases and subsequently re-evaluate in future
years. This would enable MWSD to take additional steps toward meeting long-term capital
funding needs while preserving flexibility to adjust course in future years.

» No change to sewer rate structure recommended at this time; rate increases would be applied
on an across-the-board basis with the same percentage rate increases to all customers

» Potential consideration of change in 4 winter months used for sewer bill calculation for
customers in Montara area from Dec & Feb bills to Feb & Apr bills

> Obtain Board input and move forward with Prop 218 notice & rate increase process
DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 1
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Current Sewer Rates

Sewer Current Minimum Equivalent % of
Customer Sewer Rate Annual Sewer Rate Residential
Class (S per hcf)1 Charge2 (S per 100 glns) Rate
Residential $21.07 $1,011.36 $2.82 100%
Restaurants 36.55 1,754.40 4.89 173%
Motels 22.18 1,064.64 2.97 105%
Offices 18.98 911.04 2.54 90%
General Commercial 20.33 975.84 2.72 96%
Schools 19.28 925.44 2.58 92%
Hospitals 21.01 1,008.48 2.81 100%
1 Residential rates are applied to annualized water use from two winter billing periods (Nov-Feb or Dec-Mar)
Commercial rates are applied based on annual water use.
2 Minimum annual charge based on 48 hcf of annual sewer use (4 hcf per month).

DRAFT 01-15-20



'suo||ed g/ Ajo1ewixoadde 4o 1994 21gnd paJpuny T = JoY T 910N
*JeaA |easly Jolud Sy3 wod) 3sn Ja1em |enuue uo paseq paljdde aJe sadieyd |e1IaWWo)

‘(4eIN/g24 18 UB[/29Q 40 go4/uel 13 29Q/AON) SpolJad Sul||ig J9IUIM OM] WO} 3SN J21eM UO paseq paljdde aie sa8ieyd |eljuapisay

‘(Yyauow 4ad foy t) asn pajjiq [pnuup fo oy g U0 Paspq ||ig JdM3IS Wnwijui :931eyd WnNWIUlA|

e/u e/u 1671 6v' vl LOPT 99°¢T 9C’€el 88'CT SecT SO¢t [BI24J3WWO) JBYIO IV
T10°T¢ 9¢'LT or'vt 66°€T 6G°€ET 6T°€T 8¢t Ev'et ¢6'TT €9'TT s|eydsoH
8¢'61 €6°9T 88¢CT st ST¢Ct 86'TT Sr'Tl [Amn" £L9°0T 13740)" s|o0yds
€€'0¢ 0891 0L°€ET [42R )" €6'¢CT 9g9'¢T 6T°¢CT v8'TT SE'TT 80°'TT [EIDJ2WWO) [BJBUSD
86'8T 69°9T S9°¢t 6C’cl V6’1l 69'TT SCTT ¢6'0T 80T ot S92140
8T'¢¢ €e'81 6€'qT 9611 [4“N7" oT'vt 69°€T 6C€ET vLel ev'et S[910
§9°9¢€ TC¢0¢E 96°S¢ €Cse 05'v¢ 8L'€EC 60°€¢ (4744 05°T¢ 86°0¢ sjueinelsay
LO'TTS TV LTS TEVIS T6°€TS 0S'€TS TTETS €LTTS 9€'CTS G8'TTS 9S'TTS [el3UapIS9Y

« (oY 13d §) asn 1a1pm Jajuim Jo yiuow 4ad paj(iq sabipyd 21133WnjoA
sa1ey 93.ey) IIIAIDS JOMIS

%0'T¢ %L'TC %6°C %0'€ %0°€ %0°€ %0°€ %E'V %S°'C usunsnipy ajey |enuapisay

0z/610T 6T/810C 8T/LT0C L1/910C 9T/ST0C ST/YPTOT ©¥I/€10C €T/2T0C TI/TT0C 1T/0T0C

S91eY JOMIS |BIII0ISIH
1011351Q AJellues g J1931e\\ BIRJUOIA
¢9lqel

DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 3

Montara Water & Sanitary District
Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Expenses

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual Proposed

MWSD'S SHARE OF SEWER AUTHORITY MID-COASTSIDE EXPENSES

Wastewater Treatment

Administrative Services $244,692 $204,348 $222,677 $285,958 $257,684
Treatment Division 463,200 424,507 525,979 597,117 713,972
Environmental Compliance - 65,675 35,006 30,243 44,981
Subtotal 707,892 694,530 783,662 913,318 1,016,637
Contract Collection Services 325,958 321,608 312,877 301,644 341,549
Total Operating Expenses 1,033,850 1,016,138 1,096,539 1,214,962 1,358,186
Infrastructure/Non-Operating 160,666 153,710 540,800 406,622 512,502
Total Expenses 1,194,516 1,169,848 1,637,339 1,621,584 1,870,688

DRAFT 01-15-20




Table 4

Montara Water & Sanitary District

SAM Draft 5-Year CIP

Year Project Category Project Cost With MWSD MWSD
Number Inflation Cost % Cost $
1.02B Force Mains Princeton Force Main Preparation of design documents-drawings, 250,000 33.3% 83,300
specifications and cost estimate
1.02 Force Mains Princeton Force Main Replace deteriorated sections 1,200,000 33.3% 400,000
1.03 Force Mains Montara Force Main Conduct condition assessment 150,000 33.3% 50,000
1.03A Force Mains Montara Force Main Preparation of design documents-drawings, 350,000 33.3% 116,700
specs, and cost estimate
4.03 Princeton Pump Pumps Conduct feasibility study for pump station 50,000 33.3% 16,700
2020-21 Station replacement
5.10 Admin Vehicles Rehab/replace vehicle fleet 55,000 20.0% 11,000
10.02 WWTP Primary Treatment Rehabilitate skimmer troughs 50,000 20.0% 10,000
11.01 WWTP Secondary Treatment Rehabilitate backup aeration basin 150,000 20.0% 30,000
14.01 WWTP Anaerobic Digestion Install VFDs on sludge transfer pumps 1 and 2 75,000 20.0% 15,000
15.02 WWTP Sludge Dewatering Purchase critical spare parts for BFP/main 100,000 20.0% 20,000
conveyor and prepare emergency plan
Sum Total 2,430,000 752,700
1.04 Force Mains Montara Force Main Replace pipeline 1,350,000 33.3% 450,000
2.03 Montara Pump Electrical & Emergency Replace emergency generator 250,000 20.0% 50,000
Station Power
2.05 Montara Pump Pumps Replace pumps 1 & 2 100,000 20.0% 20,000
Station
2.08 Montara Pump Pumps Rehabilitate pump station bypass system 220,000 20.0% 44,000
Station
2021-22 3.08 Portola Pump Station|[Pumps Replace pumps 1 & 4 70,000 20.0% 14,000
9.05 WWTP Influent Pumping Influent wet well inspection and repair 90,000 20.0% 18,000
10.02 WWTP Primary Treatment Rehabilitate skimmer troughs 50,000 20.0% 10,000
13.02 WWTP Effluent Pumping Replace effluent pumps 200,000 20.0% 40,000
17.03 WWTP Water Supply and Piping |Replace No. 3 water pumps 75,000 20.0% 15,000
Systems
Sum Total 2,405,000 661,000
1.04 Force Mains Montara Force Main Replace pipeline 1,400,000 33.3% 466,700
3.06 Portola Pump Station|Electrical & Emergency Replace emergency generator and fuel tank 350,000 20.0% 70,000
Power
3.08 Portola Pump Station|Pumps Replace pumps 1 & 4 70,000 20.0% 14,000
8.01 WWTP Headworks Replace screenings screw conveyor at headworks 140,000 20.0% 28,000
2022-23 - -
10.03 WWTP Primary Treatment Upgrade/replace grit blowers, as needed 90,000 20.0% 18,000
10.04 WWTP Primary Treatment Replace chain & flights, collector gear reducer, 175,000 20.0% 35,000
and weirs in primary clarifier
11.03 WWTP Secondary Treatment Replace/rehabilitate secondary clarifier drive 175,000 20.0% 35,000
mechanism
14.04 WWTP Anaerobic Digestion New burner system for Boilers 55,000 20.0% 11,000
Sum Total 2,455,000 677,700
1.02 Force Mains Princeton Force Main Replace deteriorated sections 1,450,000 33.3% 483,300
1.04 Force Mains Montara Force Main Replace pipeline 900,000 33.3% 300,000
2023-24 4.04 Princeton Pump Pumps Replace with Package Pump Station 750,000 33.3% 250,000
Station
Sum Total 3,100,000 1,033,300
2.05A Montara Pump Pumps Replace pumps 2 100,000 20.0% 20,000
Station
7.02 WWTP Electrical & Emergency Replace emergency generator 1,100,000 20.0% 220,000
Power
2024-25 8.03 WWTP Headworks Replace automatic bar screen drives 150,000 20.0% 30,000
9.01 WWTP Influent pumping Replace influent pumps 100,000 20.0% 20,000
10.06 WWTP Preliminary Treatment Replace grit pumps and appurtenances 130,000 20.0% 26,000
11.05 WWTP Secondary Treatment Replace WAS pumps 175,000 20.0% 35,000
Sum Total 1,755,000 351,000
5-Year Average 2,429,000 28.6% 695,140
CIP Final 5year draft Sept 13-Work.xlIsx
DRAFT 01-15-20 6




Table 5
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Sewer Replacement Program

The following table includes the net present value of the replacement costs of MWSD’s SEWER assets that are due for replacement within
the next 20 years and the other capital improvement projects required to optimize the Sewer system.

Estimated Present
Total Asset Present

MWSD SEWER Capital Worth 20 Y S
a?‘ 2 MWSD Sewer Program Description Worth Value or ear sewer
Improvement Projects (20198) Replacement Costs
(20199)
X ) Pipe Replacement for SSO reduction and Pipe Repairs :
Collection Gravity System
L. A Total Asset ~145,560 feet mains; Project Goals 58,000 $64,152,000 $25,660,000
Pipelines
feet
| & | (Infiltrati d Infl ducti di ti d
Pipe Inspections and Sealing (Infiltration and Inflow) reduction and inspection an $5,850,000 $1,170,000

sewer service tap repair program

Replace or rehabilitate manholes and access structure:
Sewer Access Structures P . $3,018,750 $754,500
Total asset ~575 structures; project goals 150 structures

Pressure Pipe Replacement and associated air valves
Force Main Sewer Pipes (ARV's) and isolation valves, Airport, Kanoff, Distillary, $15,300,000 $3,825,000
Vallemar: ~25,500 feet; project goals 6,500 feet

Large Pump Stations (2) Vallemar MCC and Dry Weather pumps $4,400,000 $1,950,000
Date Harte, Seal Cove 3 and 4, Fifth St and Airport MCCs
and Pump Discharge Pipe Upgrades
Pump Replacemens and Wet Well/Electrical upgrades:
Asset Count 28

Medium Pump Stations (11) $13,750,000 $3,500,000

Small Pump Stations (28) $700,000 $162,500

SCADA Radio a.nd FZeII communicat.ion upgrad.es an.d expanded $350,000 $250,000
moitoring of pump stations, data link with SAM

Advanced Early Warning Smart Covers and remote warning systems $30,000 $65,000
Power Generation Stationar Kanoff Generator, California Street, Seal Cove Pum
v rorn! ve rume $600,000 $250,000
and Portable Stations
Service Vehicles (Not Includin
v icles ( uding Service Utility Vehicles $125,000 $125,000
SAM trucks)
Office Database Equipment GIS mapping and infrastructure management $450,000 $112,500
Totals $108,725,750 $37,824,500
| Annual Average Sewer cIP $1,891,225 |

Source: Nute Engineering

DRAFT 01-15-20 7



Table 6
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Outstanding Sewer Debt

2008 2013 PNC Lease

CIEDB Loan (50% Sewer Share) Total
Sewer Proceeds $1,010,000 $909,067
Interest Rate 3.05% 2.95%
Term 30 Years 20 Years
Payments Semi-Annual Monthly
Purpose Sewer Lift Stations Water Meters
2015/16 $55,200 $59,300 $114,500
2016/17 55,100 62,300 117,400
2017/18 55,000 65,300 120,300
2018/19 54,900 68,900 123,800
2019/20 54,600 72,400 127,000
2020/21 54,600 76,100 130,700
2021/22 54,600 79,900 134,500
2022/23 54,600 83,500 138,100
2023/24 54,600 87,200 141,800
2024/25 54,000 88,600 142,600
2025/26 54,000 88,700 142,700
2026/27 54,000 29,500 83,500
2027/28 54,000 - 54,000
2028/29 54,000 - 54,000
2029/30 53,300 - 53,300
2030/31 53,300 - 53,300
2031/32 53,300 - 53,300
2032/33 53,300 - 53,300
2033/34 53,300 - 53,300
2034/35 47,000 - 47,000
2035/36 47,000 - 47,000
2036/37 47,000 - 47,000
2037/38 47,000 - 47,000
2038/39 23,000 - 23,000

Debt service rounded to nearest S100

DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 7
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Historical Sewer Finances

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
REVENUES
Sewer Service Charges 2,196,000 2,055,000 1,975,000 2,054,000 2,611,000
Property Taxes 214,000 326,000 340,000 368,000 404,000
Connection/Remodel Fees 166,000 101,000 192,000 239,000 317,000
Interest Earnings 12,000 18,000 32,000 41,000 99,000
Cell Phone Tower Lease 32,000 33,000 34,000 36,000 37,000
Other Revenues (Net of Refunds) 54,000 34,000 25,000 32,000 33,000
Total Revenues 2,674,000 2,567,000 2,598,000 2,770,000 3,501,000
EXPENSES categories may
Operating Expenses be a little off
Personnel 243,000 302,000 293,000 341,000 351,000
Professional Svcs & Engineering 141,000 147,000 159,000 215,000 134,000
Additional Legal 0 0 0 165,000 158,000
Other Operating Expenses 86,000 91,000 113,000 115,000 152,000
SAM Wastewater Treatment 704,000 770,000 678,000 1,625,000 1,317,000
SAM Collection Services 285,000 326,000 322,000 233,000 330,000
SAM Supplemental Maintenance 0 0 0 0 83,000
Subtotal Operating Expenses 1,459,000 1,636,000 1,565,000 2,694,000 2,525,000
Debt Service
PNC Equipment Lease 56,000 59,000 62,000 65,000 69,000
I-Bank Loan 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Subtotal Debt Service 111,000 114,000 117,000 120,000 124,000
Capital Improvements
MWSD Capital Improvements 999,000 244,000 1,055,000 300,000 2,471,000
SAM Capital Assessment 63,000 161,000 154,000 541,000 407,000
Subtotal Non-Operating Expenses 1,062,000 405,000 1,209,000 841,000 2,878,000
Total Expenses 2,632,000 2,155,000 2,891,000 3,655,000 5,527,000
Revenues Less Expenses 42,000 412,000 (293,000) (885,000) (2,026,000)
Funds Generated for Capital 1,104,000 817,000 916,000 (44,000) 852,000

DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 8
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Sewer Cash Flow Projections

Scenario A

Large Rate Increase to Support $1.9 Million
Per Year of MWSD Capital Improvements

Projected
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Rate Adjustment Effective Date July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rate Adjustments 21% 45% 3% 3% 3%
New Sewer Connections (EDUs) 5 5 5 5 5
Sewer Capacity Charges (EDU) $26,378 $26,906 $27,444 $27,993 $28,553
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Cost Escalation - 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Balances $5,292,000 $4,683,000 $4,652,000 $4,656,000 $4,696,000
REVENUES
Sewer Service Charges 3,006,000 4,371,000 4,515,000 4,664,000 4,818,000
Property Taxes (+2%) 275,000 281,000 287,000 293,000 299,000
Connection/Remodel Fees 142,000 145,000 147,000 150,000 153,000
Interest Earnings (est.) 106,000 94,000 93,000 93,000 94,000
Cell Phone Tower Lease 35,000 36,000 37,000 38,000 39,000
Other Revenues 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Total Revenues 3,604,000 4,967,000 5,119,000 5,278,000 5,443,000
EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Personnel 350,000 368,000 386,000 405,000 425,000
Professional Services 500,000 300,000 315,000 331,000 348,000
Other Operating Expenses 164,000 172,000 181,000 190,000 200,000
SAM Wastewater Treatment 1,017,000 1,068,000 1,121,000 1,177,000 1,236,000
SAM Collection Services 342,000 359,000 377,000 396,000 416,000

Subtotal 2,373,000 2,267,000 2,380,000 2,499,000 2,625,000
Debt Service
PNC Equipment Lease 72,000 76,000 80,000 84,000 87,000
I-Bank Loan 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000

Subtotal 127,000 131,000 135,000 139,000 142,000
Non-Operating Expenses
MWSD Capital Improvements 1,200,000 1,900,000 1,900,000 1,900,000 1,900,000
SAM WWTP Improvements 513,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000

Subtotal 1,713,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 2,600,000 2,600,000
Total Expenses 4,213,000 4,998,000 5,115,000 5,238,000 5,367,000
Revenues Less Expenses (609,000) (31,000) 4,000 40,000 76,000
Ending Fund Balances 4,683,000 4,652,000 4,656,000 4,696,000 4,772,000
Rsrv Target 50% O&M + 2M 3,187,000 3,134,000 3,190,000 3,250,000 3,313,000
Debt Service Coverage: >1.20 9.69 20.61 20.29 19.99 19.85
Funds Generated for Capital 1,104,000 2,569,000 2,604,000 2,640,000 2,676,000

DRAFT 01-15-20

10



Table 9

Montara Water & Sanitary District
Sewer Cash Flow Projections

Scenario B

Phase In Rates & CIP Funding

Projected
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Rate Adjustment Effective Date July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rate Adjustments 21% 9% 9% 9% 9%
New Sewer Connections (EDUs) 5 5 5 5 5
Sewer Capacity Charges (EDU) $26,378 $26,906 $27,444 $27,993 $28,553
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Cost Escalation 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Balances $5,292,000 $4,683,000 $4,267,000 $3,940,000 $3,729,000
REVENUES
Sewer Service Charges 3,006,000 3,286,000 3,592,000 3,927,000 4,293,000
Property Taxes (+2%) 275,000 281,000 287,000 293,000 299,000
Connection/Remodel Fees 142,000 145,000 147,000 150,000 153,000
Interest Earnings (est.) 106,000 94,000 85,000 79,000 75,000
Cell Phone Tower Lease 35,000 36,000 37,000 38,000 39,000
Other Revenues 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Total Revenues 3,604,000 3,882,000 4,188,000 4,527,000 4,899,000
EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Personnel 350,000 368,000 386,000 405,000 425,000
Professional Services 500,000 300,000 315,000 331,000 348,000
Other Operating Expenses 164,000 172,000 181,000 190,000 200,000
SAM Wastewater Treatment 1,017,000 1,068,000 1,121,000 1,177,000 1,236,000
SAM Collection Services 342,000 359,000 377,000 396,000 416,000

Subtotal 2,373,000 2,267,000 2,380,000 2,499,000 2,625,000
Debt Service
PNC Equipment Lease 72,000 76,000 80,000 84,000 87,000
I-Bank Loan 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000

Subtotal 127,000 131,000 135,000 139,000 142,000
Non-Operating Expenses
MWSD Capital Improvements 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,300,000 1,400,000 1,500,000
SAM WWTP Improvements 513,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000

Subtotal 1,713,000 1,900,000 2,000,000 2,100,000 2,200,000
Total Expenses 4,213,000 4,298,000 4,515,000 4,738,000 4,967,000
Revenues Less Expenses (609,000) (416,000) (327,000) (211,000) (68,000)
Ending Fund Balances 4,683,000 4,267,000 3,940,000 3,729,000 3,661,000
Rsrv Target 50% O&M + 2M 3,187,000 3,134,000 3,190,000 3,250,000 3,313,000
Debt Service Coverage: >1.20 9.69 12.33 13.39 14.59 16.01
Funds Generated for Capital 1,104,000 1,484,000 1,673,000 1,889,000 2,132,000

DRAFT 01-15-20

11



¥2/€20¢c €¢2/cc0c ¢cl1c0c 12/020¢ 0Z/6T0¢
0°0%
0TS
0¢$
SONUOAYY
suonesado ASMIN
: c0'T
1920 ASMIN 8T'T cht 0'c$
Vel
lexided ASMIN s
juswieal] INVS
0'v$
uoidI||0) INVS
lexded AVS mmm
0'S$
09%
Suipund 4133 (suol|IN $) sasuadx3 7 sanuanay Jamas paloslold
a%ﬁ 10111S1g Arejiues ® I91e)\ BIelUON
- . J

12

DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 10 Assumes District adopts
Montara Water & Sanitary District 3 years of rate increases
Projected Sewer Rates

Current Projected Rates Effective On or After

Sewer July 1 July 1 July 1
Customer Class Rates 2020 2021 2022
Rate Adjustment % 9% 9% 9%

Sewer Service Charge Rates®
Volumetric charge billed per hundred cubic feet (hcf) of metered water use.
Subject to a minimum charge based on 48 hcf of annual sewer use (4 hcf per month).

Residential $21.07 $22.97 $25.04 $27.29
Restaurants 36.55 39.84 43.43 47.34
Motels 22.18 24.18 26.36 28.73
Offices 18.98 20.69 22.55 24.58
General Commercial 20.33 22.16 24.15 26.32
Schools 19.28 21.02 22.91 24.97
Hospitals 21.01 22.90 24.96 27.21

1 Residential rates are applied to annualized water use from two winter billing periods
(Nov-Feb or Dec-Mar); Commercial rates are applied based on annual water use.

Note: Sewer service charges are colleced on the County property tax rolls.

DRAFT 01-15-20

13



Table 11
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Projected Residential Rate Impacts

Monthly Current Projected Rates Effective On or After

Sewer Sewer July 1 July 1 July 1
Customer Class Use (hcf) Rates 2020 2021 2022
RESIDENTIAL BILLS
Monthly Charges
Minimum 50% of bills 4.0 $84.28 $91.88 $100.16 $109.16
Average 65% at or below 4.5 94.82 103.37 112.68 122.81
Mod-High Top 10% 7.5 158.03 172.28 187.80 204.68
Annual Charges
Minimum 50% of bills 4.0 $1,011.36 $1,102.56 $1,201.92 $1,309.92
Average 65% at or below 4.5 1,137.78 1,240.38 1,352.16 1,473.66
Mod-High Top 10% 7.5 1,896.30 2,067.30 2,253.60 2,456.10
Note: Sewer service charges are colleced on the County property tax rolls.

DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 12

Montara Water & Sanitary District Average Bi-Monthly Use: 8.6 hcf
Consumption Block Analysis Median Bi-Monthly Use: 8.0 hcf
Single Family Residential Winter Water Use 2018/19

4-Mo. Winter Number of Bills Winter Water Use (hcf) Use Through Break
Use (hcf) In Block % of Total Cumulative Cumulative % In Block % of Ttl Use (hcf) % of Ttl
0 94 3.1% 94 3.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
1 78 2.6% 172 5.7% 78 0.3% 2,898 11.3%
2 112 3.7% 284 9.5% 224 0.9% 5,718 22.3%
3 156 5.2% 440 14.7% 468 1.8% 8,426 32.9%
4 224 7.5% 664 22.2% 896 3.5% 10,978 42.9%
5 229 7.7% 893 29.8% 1,145 4.5% 13,306 52.0%
6 283 9.5% 1,176 39.3% 1,698 6.6% 15,405 60.2%
7 295 9.9% 1,471 49.2% 2,065 8.1% 17,221 67.3%
8 259 8.7% 1,730 57.8% 2,072 8.1% 18,742 73.2%
9 219 7.3% 1,949 65.1% 1,971 7.7% 20,004 78.1%
10 188 6.3% 2,137 71.4% 1,880 7.3% 21,047 82.2%
11 157 5.2% 2,294 76.7% 1,727 6.7% 21,902 85.5%
12 150 5.0% 2,444 81.7% 1,800 7.0% 22,600 88.3%
13 96 3.2% 2,540 84.9% 1,248 4.9% 23,148 90.4%
14 87 2.9% 2,627 87.8% 1,218 4.8% 23,600 92.2%
15 86 2.9% 2,713 90.7% 1,290 5.0% 23,965 93.6%
16 63 2.1% 2,776 92.8% 1,008 3.9% 24,244 94.7%
17 44 1.5% 2,820 94.3% 748 2.9% 24,460 95.5%
18 33 1.1% 2,853 95.4% 594 2.3% 24,632 96.2%
19 18 0.6% 2,871 96.0% 342 1.3% 24,771 96.7%
20 24 0.8% 2,895 96.8% 480 1.9% 24,892 97.2%
21 15 0.5% 2,910 97.3% 315 1.2% 24,989 97.6%
22 13 0.4% 2,923 97.7% 286 1.1% 25,071 97.9%
23 14 0.5% 2,937 98.2% 322 1.3% 25,140 98.2%
24 13 0.4% 2,950 98.6% 312 1.2% 25,195 98.4%
25 5 0.2% 2,955 98.8% 125 0.5% 25,237 98.6%
26 5 0.2% 2,960 98.9% 130 0.5% 25,274 98.7%
27 5 0.2% 2,965 99.1% 135 0.5% 25,306 98.8%
28 3 0.1% 2,968 99.2% 84 0.3% 25,333 98.9%
29 2 0.1% 2,970 99.3% 58 0.2% 25,357 99.0%
30 1 0.0% 2,971 99.3% 30 0.1% 25,379 99.1%
31 6 0.2% 2,977 99.5% 186 0.7% 25,400 99.2%
32 2 0.1% 2,979 99.6% 64 0.2% 25,415 99.3%
33 0 0.0% 2,979 99.6% 0 0.0% 25,428 99.3%
34 0 0.0% 2,979 99.6% 0 0.0% 25,441 99.4%
35 3 0.1% 2,982 99.7% 105 0.4% 25,454 99.4%
36 1 0.0% 2,983 99.7% 36 0.1% 25,464 99.4%
37 0 0.0% 2,983 99.7% 0 0.0% 25,473 99.5%
38 0 0.0% 2,983 99.7% 0 0.0% 25,482 99.5%
39 1 0.0% 2,984 99.7% 39 0.2% 25,491 99.6%
40 1 0.0% 2,985 99.8% 40 0.2% 25,499 99.6%
41 0 0.0% 2,985 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,506 99.6%
42 0 0.0% 2,985 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,513 99.6%
43 0 0.0% 2,985 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,520 99.7%
44 1 0.0% 2,986 99.8% 44 0.2% 25,527 99.7%
45 0 0.0% 2,986 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,533 99.7%
46 0 0.0% 2,986 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,539 99.7%
47 1 0.0% 2,987 99.8% 47 0.2% 25,545 99.8%
48 0 0.0% 2,987 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,550 99.8%
49 0 0.0% 2,987 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,555 99.8%
50 1 0.0% 2,988 99.9% 50 0.2% 25,560 99.8%
51-75 4 0.1% 2,992 100.0% 245 1.0% 25,605 100.0%
Total 2,992 100.0% 25,605 100.0%

Note: Excludes a few non-residential accounts classified as single family residential.

DRAFT 01-15-20

15



-~

(10y) asn Jarepn 421U AJyluoN-1g
GZ ¢ €¢ ¢¢ T¢ 0¢ 6T 8T LT 9T 6T vT €T ¢T IT OT 6 8 L 9 G v € ¢ T O

Py Ge <
S 40 %1

'9SN Ja1em Jo [9A3] yoea e s||iq A|lyiuow-iq jo abeiuadiad

6T/8TOC SN Jare/\ Jajulp\ AjYiuoN-Ig Ajwred 9buls
10111S1Q Alellues % I191e\\ BIRIUON

%0

%1

%<

%E

%t

%S

%9

%L

%8

%6

%01

|]ana abesn yoe3x 1e sjjig Jo %

16

DRAFT 01-15-20



MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager 222,
SUBJECT: Review of Current Investment Portfolio

The District's Investment Policy and Guidelines requires that the Board review

the status of the current investment portfolio. The following summarizes the
status of these accounts:

» The District has most of its idle sewer funds deposited in the State
of California’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The Monthly
Average interest rate for December 2019 the rate was 2.043.

> The District has one checking account with Wells Fargo Bank for
Water and Sewer Funds that is largely backed by Federal securities.

RECOMMENDATION:

District staff attempts to cash manage idle funds in LAIF as long as possible
before transferring to the Wells Fargo checking accounts for disbursements.



SUBJECT:

MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of. February 6, 2020

TO:

FROM:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager

Connection Permit Applications Received

As of February 6, 2020 the following new Sewer Connection Permit application

was received since the last report:

Date of
Application

Property
Owner

Site Address

Home
Size

As of February 6, 2020 the following new Water (Private Fire Sprinkler)

Connection Permit application was received since the last report:

Date of
Application

Property Owner

Site Address

Home
Size

As of February 6, 2020 the following new Water Connection Permit application

was received since the last report:

Date of Property Site Address Home Type of
App. Owner - Size | Connection
RECOMMENDATION:

No action is required. This is for Board information only.




MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
o DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6th, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager @L
SUBJECT: Monthly Water Production Report

The attached two charts summarize the monthly water production for
the District.

The first shows a consolidated from all sources by month. The
second shows each water source the District uses, both wells and
surface water. The production is shown in gallons of water produced.

RECOMMENDATION:

No action is required. These reports are provided for the Board’s information
only.

Attachments: 2



TOTAL PRODUCTION 2019(GALLONS)

~ \
8,418,341 8,394,976

\
7,916,218 _ =~

7,683,445 7,827,311
7,310,532

N

6,534,971

(%]
2
(]
=
o
<
(G)

January February March April May June July August September | October November | December
Total Production (Gallons)| 7,310,532 | 6,534,971 | 7,916,218 | 7,683,445 | 8,418,341 | 8,991,800 | 9,004,909 | 9,059,076 | 8,932,671 | 9,046,720 | 8,394,976 | 7,827,311




GALLONS

4,000,000

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

0

M January

M February
W March

H April

H May

W June
mJuly

W August

W September
B October
W November

W December

PILLAR RIDGE AIRIL\IOORSFT\I;IVELL AlRpnglijTT\IjVELL
947,394 16,070 0
797,659 16,150 0
991,848 170,870 0
974,883 300 0
985,355 8,810 0

1,099,612 163,300 0
895,767 6,310 0
788,220 375,690 0

1,029,457 859,660 0
909,830 1,034,620 0
960,080 234,350 0
921,311 76,250 0

Annual Water Production 2019

AIRPORT WELL
#3

O O O O O O o o o o o o

DRAKE WELL

681,208
697,252
743,660
494,092
600,976
691,918
721,592
551,856
498,004
584,360
667,530
639,780

PORTOLA
WELL #1

0

O O O o o o o o o

121,110
32,590

PORTOLA
WELL #3

1,345,350
1,142,330
1,339,810
1,442,760
1,478,950
1,290,310
1,368,140
1,346,920
1,444,430
1,393,910
401,510
1,231,280

PORTOLA
WELL #4

0

O O O O O 0o o o o o o

WAGNER WELL
#3

1,417,410
1,578,380
1,767,030
1,482,210
1,654,150
1,673,460
1,604,300
1,223,690
214,020
0
1,043,096
1,776,000

ALTA VISTA
WELL

2,199,100
1,986,600
2,029,100
1,648,000
2,119,600
2,334,100
2,464,200
2,967,000
3,041,600
3,173,500
3,461,800
2,294,100

MONTARA

SURFACE DIV.

704,000
316,600
873,900
1,641,200
1,570,500
1,739,100
1,944,600
1,805,700
1,845,500
1,950,500
1,505,500
856,000



MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
o DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting of: February, 6th 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS @L
FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager
SUBJECT: Rain Report

The attached chart shows the monthly rainfall at Alta Vista Treatment
Plant for the current and prior water years along with seven-year
average rain fall.

RECOMMENDATION:

No action is required. These reports are provided for the Board’s
information only.

Attachments: 2



Annual Cumulative Rainfall

J LI o i - : = T 7T
Annual cumulative rainrall

Inc.

5

32 inches

QU
s

[}
-

28 Balance Hydrologics,

10-
WY 2020: 5.46

o 28

m | a | M
Jan 31 (updates at end of day)




Monthly Cumulative Rainfall
Monthly rainfall for water year 2020

< &
= ) :.I

L i

In

g1Es,

inches

=
]
r
=
o
o
jus]
jua]
™
un
™
o

Oct 2019- Sep 2020




MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
o DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6th, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager
SUBJECT: Monthly Solar Energy Report

The attached chart summarizes the monthly solar production at
the Alta Vista Array. Since the installation of the solar panels
the District produced 43,950 kWh and saved 74,699 Ibs of COa.

RECOMMENDATION:

No action is required. This information is provided for the Board’s
information only.

Attachments: 1



SOLAR ENERGY PRODUCED IN 2019 (kWh)

300

250

200

150

KWH

100

50

0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

total kWh 91 111 190 236 223 255 223 236 213 180 114 71



MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager@‘
SUBJECT: Review and Possible Action Concerning Water

System Reliability Charge Study.

In conjunction with lasy year’s budget approval staff was authorized to initiate a
water rate study. The District’'s current water rates are not providing sufficient
income to cover next year’s financial needs. A $500,000 loan from sewer to water
was implemented to temporarily cover a portion of the costs.

The District’s financial consultant Alex Handlers with Bartle Wells presented initial
findings and ideas at the July 18 meeting. Since the increases are due to capital
needs the Board indicated the desire to adopt a separate Water System Reliability
Charge. The Finance Committee Reviewed the suggestions at a meeting on
January 7, and January 28, 2020 and supports staff recommendations in the
newest staff presentation.

RECOMMENDATION:

Review the suggestions in the presentation and direct staff to initiate a draft prop
218 notice for board review.



@r : Montara Water & Sanitary District
_ }--—-1 Water System Reliability Charges
‘j,.} Summary of Proposed Charges

Water System Reliability Charges

» Purpose: Dedicated funding source for water system capital investment needs

Rehabilitation & replacement of aging infrastructure
Ongoing upgrades to address existing deficiencies

Support long-term reliability & fire protection

» Proposed Water System Reliability Charges

Generate $1 million per year for capital improvements
O Substantial step in the right direction toward addressing long-term infrastructure needs
Fixed annual charges based on water meter size

0 Charges for accounts with private fire service only (up to 4” fire service connection)
would be set at half the charge for the base 5/8”x3/4” meter; charges for larger private
fire service connections would be higher based on capacity

Bills to be collected via the County property tax rolls

Proposed Water System Reliability Charges

Water Service Accounts

Meter Size Accounts Charge Ratio Proposed Charges
5/8" x 3/4" 1,555 1.00 $558.66
3/4" 17 1.50 837.99
1" 9 2.50 1,396.65
1-1/2" 2 5.00 2,793.30
2" 4 8.00 4,469.28
3" 0 15.00 8,379.90
4" 3 25.00 13,966.50

Accounts with Private Fire Service Only

Connection Accounts Charge Ratio
Up to 4" 75 0.50 $279.33
6" 3 1.00 558.66
8" 0 1.60 893.86
10" 1 2.40 1,340.78
12" 0 3.40 1,899.44

Note: Water senice accounts that also have a private fire senice connection shall be charged
based on the customer's water meter size only.



@r : Montara Water & Sanitary District
e Economic Hardship Discount
:/ Summary of Draft Recommendations

Economic Hardship Discount

» Draft recommendations
e $100 annual sewer service charge discount
0 Sewer discount applied to annual charge collected on the property tax rolls
e $100 annual water service charge discount

0 Water discount applied to each bi-monthly bill; applies to the billpayer of record
(5100 annual discount = $16.67 discount per bi-monthly bill)

» Annual eligibility based on participation in PG&E’s CARE program
e PG&E CARE program participation is verified each year by Recology
e Recology requires name on PG&E account to match name on Recology account

e Recology can provide MWSD with a list of eligible customers for automatic enrollment in
MWSD’s discount program

0 Customer may need to provide Recology authority to provide their info to MWSD

e  MWSD may need to verify CARE program participation for a small number of customers
whose names do not match the Recology account

e Recology currently provides discount to 23 customers in MWSD service area

» Funding source: property tax revenues (discretionary revenues)

e Under Prop 218, a discount for some customers cannot be funded by higher charges on
other customers (no ratepayer subsidy)

» Regular water rates also provide benefit to customers with low water use and Pillar Ridge



EMERGENCIES Q

MENU

CARE & FERA PROGRAM CARE PROGRAM GUIDELINES

Reduce your energy bill through the CARE
Program

To qualify for CARE:

e The PG&E bill must be in your name. (For sub-metered tenants, the energy bill from

your landlord must be in your name.)
e You must live at the address to which the discount applies.

e Another person (besides your spouse) can’t claim you as a dependent on an income

tax return.
e You must not share an energy meter with another home.

e You must account for all sources of qualifying household income and meet the

program income guidelines.
e You must notify PG&E if your household no longer qualifies for the CARE discount.

e After you enroll, you may need to provide proof of qualifying household income,
including IRS tax returns. You may also be required to participate in the Energy

Savings Assistance Program.



e Your monthly electric usage must not exceed six times the Tier 1 allowance. This is

the lowest-priced rate tier within PG&E's standard Tiered Base Plan.

e You must renew your eligibility every two years (or every four years if you're on a

fixed income).

e Qualification is based on the total income of everyone living in the home or

participation in qualifying public assistance programs.

QUALIFYING FOR CARE BASED ON PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
PARTICIPATION

You may qualify for the CARE Program if you or someone in your household takes part

in any of the following public assistance programs.

e Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
e Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)

e CalFresh/SNAP (Food Stamps)

e CalWORKs (TANF] or Tribal TANF

e Head Start Income Eligible (Tribal Only)

e Supplemental Security Income (SSI)

e Medi-Cal for Families (Healthy Families A & B)

e National School Lunch Program (NSLP)

e Bureau of Indian Affairs General Assistance

e Medicaid/Medi-Cal (under age 65)

e Medicaid/Medi-Cal (age 65 and over)

QUALIFYING FOR CARE BASED ON HOUSEHOLD INCOME



Add all household members' incomes from all eligible sources for your total gross annual household income.
The total combined gross annual household income must be at or below the amounts shown in the following
table.

Number of Persons in Household Total Gross Annual Household Income*
1-2 $33,820 or less
3 $42,660 or less
4 $51,500 or less
5 $60,340 or less
6 $69,180 or less
7 $78,020 or less
8 $86,860 or less
9 $95,700 or less
10 $104,540 or less
Each additional person, add $8,840

*Before taxes based on current income sources. Valid through May 31, 2020.



*Before taxes based on current income sources. Valid through May 31, 2020.

Household income includes all taxable and nontaxable revenues from all people living

in the home. It includes, but is not limited to the following sources:

e Wages

e Salaries

e |Interest and dividends

e Spousal and child support payments
e Public assistance payments

e Social Security and pensions

e Housing and military subsidies

e Rental income

e Self-employment income

e All employment-related, non-cash income

PLEASE NOTE: Your household income must meet the program income guidelines.

VERIFY YOUR INCOME

RENEW YOUR CARE ENROLLMENT

CANCEL YOUR CARE ENROLLMENT

ADDITIONAL LINKS



MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager

SUBJECT: Review and Possible Action Concerning Sewer
Rate Study.

At the January 16, 2020 meeting the MWSD board received an initial draft sewer
rate study that was referred to the Finance Committee for review and further
consideration. The Finance Committee reviewed the draft at the Finance
Committee meeting on January 28. The Committee’s recommendations are
summarized in the attachment.

The last MWSD sewer rate study was implemented in 2018. The Prop 2018 limit
was set for the coming 2 years and the last increase was implemented this Fiscal
Year. The last study indicated a further need to assess sewer rates after 2 years.
Initiating a study now would allow for a rate assessment for FY 20/21 and beyond.

Current budget increases at the Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside, and current legal
action brought by the City of Half Moon Bay result in increased funding needs that
need to be paid for by the owners of SAM.

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive presentation and direct staff to initiate a draft prop 218 notice for board
review.



@r : Montara Water & Sanitary District
e Sewer Rates
:/ Summary of Draft Recommendations

Draft Sewer Rate Recommendations

» Move forward with 9% annual sewer rate increases over next 3 years
e Additional gradual steps toward addressing long-term infrastructure funding needs
e Builds upon significant rate increases implemented over past 2 years with

e No changes to sewer rate structure recommended at this time

» Additional future sewer rate increases will be needed to continue phasing in funding for capital
improvement needs of both MWSD and SAM; MWSD can re-evaluate in future years

Proposed Sewer Rates

Current Projected Rates Effective On or After

Sewer July 1 July 1 July 1
Customer Class Rates 2020 2021 2022
Rate Adjustment % 9% 9% 9%

Sewer Service Charge Rates’
Volumetric charge billed per hundred cubic feet (hcf) of metered water use.
Subject to a minimum charge based on 48 hcf of annual sewer use (4 hcf per month).

Residential $21.07 $22.97 $25.04 $27.29
Restaurants 36.55 39.84 43.43 47.34
Motels 22.18 24.18 26.36 28.73
Offices 18.98 20.69 22.55 24.58
General Commercial 20.33 22.16 24.15 26.32
Schools 19.28 21.02 22.91 24.97
Hospitals 21.01 22.90 24.96 27.21

1 Residential rates are applied to annualized water use from 2 winter billing periods
(Nov-Feb or Dec-Mar); Commercial rates are applied based on annual water use.

Note: Sewer service charges are colleced on the County property tax rolls.



Montara Water & Sanitary District

Sewer Rate Study

Working Dratft

February 3, 2020

B BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES

INDEFPENDENT PUBLIC FINANCE ADVISORS




g

| 4=

@f’ : Montara Water & Sanitary District
= Sewer Rate Study 2020

ohs Summary of Key Issues

P R

Background

>

MWSD has provided strong financial stewardship by implementing small annual inflationary
rate adjustments for many years followed by larger rate increases phased in over the past two
years to generate more funding for capital needs of both SAM and MWSD

The sewer utility is currently in sound financial health but needs to continue increasing funding

for

rehabilitation and replacement of aging infrastructure

Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside: Recent analysis recommends SAM budget $40 million over
next 5-10 years for wastewater treatment plant improvements. Treatment plant is over 40
years old and operates in coastal conditions. Funding needs may be temporarily reduced if
SAM opts to fund minimal rehab to defray replacement needs.

SAM'’s Consent Decree with ERP: Requires completion of approximately $7.8 million of
improvements to the Intertie Pipeline System by June 30, 2024

MWSD sewer collection system: Engineering analysis identifies need for $1.9 million per
year (current S) for rehab and replacement of aging facilities over next 20 years. Roughly
60% of sewer pipelines are over 60 years old.

Combined capital funding needs for SAM & MWSD total roughly $2.6 million per year on
average over next 3-5 years, but may be higher in future years depending on how SAM
funds its capital improvement needs

Last sewer rate study conducted in 2018

MWSD adopted 2 years of rate increases as part of a longer-term plan to raise rates to
address capital funding needs

0 Plan was to re-evaluate sewer rates in 2020 based on updated information and
continue taking gradual steps in the right direction

Sewer rates now generate roughly $3 million per year and provide about $1.3 million of
funding for capital and other needs (after paying regular operating cost and debt service)

Before 2018, the prior sewer rate study was conducted in 2010

Rate increases adopted in 2010 were expected to be phased in over 4 years, but were more
slowly implemented over 8 years

After an initial bump up in rates in 2010, MWSD implemented inflationary rate increases for
7 years leading up to the 2018 rate study

Accounting for inflation and conservation, many customers paid roughly the same in
inflation-adjusted terms for many years leading up to the 2018 rate study

Many other regional agencies are facing similar challenges to increase funding for
replacement of aging infrastructure including old pipelines and aging wastewater treatment
facilities Many other agencies have adopted substantial rate increases over the past decade
to address capital funding needs



Financial & Rate Projections

>
>

>

BWA developed financial projections to evaluate funding needs and project rate increases

Key assumptions:
0 Beginning fund balances total roughly $5.3 million as of July 1, 2019
MWSD revenues & expenses based on 2019/20 Budget
SAM expenses based on SAM Proposed 2019/20 Budget
Operating expenses escalate at 5% per year for financial planning purposes
MWSD capital funding phases in to $1.9 million per year plus 3% annual cost escalation

MWSD’s share of SAM capital funding projected at $700,000 per year based on SAM’s
draft 5-year $12.1 million capital improvement plan; after 5 years, future SAM funding
gradually phases in to higher levels

O O 0O O ©O

Key factors driving the need for future rate increases include:
e  MWSD and SAM funding needs for rehabilitation and replacement of aging infrastructure
e SAM operating expenses have increased in recent years

e Ongoing operating and capital cost inflation

Draft Financial & Rate Scenarios

A.

Large Up-Front Rate Increase: Adopt 55% rate increase next year to fund approx. $1.9 million
per year of MWSD capital improvements and $700K per year of SAM capital contributions.
Additional future rate adjustments would likely be needed after 3 years to meet future MWSD
and SAM infrastructure needs.

Phase-in Rates & CIP Funding: Move forward with 9% annual rate increases and gradually
ramp up capital funding for MWSD and SAM over next 4 years. Draw down an estimated

$1.6 million of fund reserves over 5 years to help fund capital needs while rate increases are
gradually phased in. Additional future rate adjustments would be needed to continue phasing
in capital funding for future MWSD and SAM infrastructure needs.

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
A) Large Up-Front Rate Increase 55% 0% 0%
B) Phase-In Rates & CIP Funding 9% 9% 9%

Preliminary Recommendations

>

Move forward with the next 3 years of rate increases and subsequently re-evaluate in future
years. This would enable MWSD to take additional steps toward meeting long-term capital
funding needs while preserving flexibility to adjust course in future years.

No change to sewer rate structure recommended at this time; rate increases would be applied
on an across-the-board basis with the same percentage rate increases to all customers

Potential consideration of change in 4 winter months used for sewer bill calculation for
customers in Montara area from Dec & Feb bills to Feb & Apr bills

Obtain Board input and move forward with Prop 218 notice & rate increase process



Table 1
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Current Sewer Rates

Sewer Current Minimum Equivalent % of
Customer Sewer Rate Annual Sewer Rate Residential
Class (S per hcf)1 Charge2 (S per 100 glns) Rate
Residential $21.07 $1,011.36 $2.82 100%
Restaurants 36.55 1,754.40 4.89 173%
Motels 22.18 1,064.64 2.97 105%
Offices 18.98 911.04 2.54 90%
General Commercial 20.33 975.84 2.72 96%
Schools 19.28 925.44 2.58 92%
Hospitals 21.01 1,008.48 2.81 100%
1 Residential rates are applied to annualized water use from two winter billing periods (Nov-Feb or Dec-Mar)
Commercial rates are applied based on annual water use.
2 Minimum annual charge based on 48 hcf of annual sewer use (4 hcf per month).

DRAFT 01-15-20



'suo||ed g/ Ajo1ewixoadde 4o 1994 21gnd paJpuny T = JoY T 910N
*JeaA |easly Jolud Sy3 wod) 3sn Ja1em |enuue uo paseq paljdde aJe sadieyd |e1IaWWo)

‘(4eIN/g24 18 UB[/29Q 40 go4/uel 13 29Q/AON) SpolJad Sul||ig J9IUIM OM] WO} 3SN J21eM UO paseq paljdde aie sa8ieyd |eljuapisay

‘(Yyauow 4ad foy t) asn pajjiq [pnuup fo oy g U0 Paspq ||ig JdM3IS Wnwijui :931eyd WnNWIUlA|

e/u e/u 1671 6v' vl LOPT 99°¢T 9C’€el 88'CT SecT SO¢t [BI24J3WWO) JBYIO IV
T10°T¢ 9¢'LT or'vt 66°€T 6G°€ET 6T°€T 8¢t Ev'et ¢6'TT €9'TT s|eydsoH
8¢'61 €6°9T 88¢CT st ST¢Ct 86'TT Sr'Tl [Amn" £L9°0T 13740)" s|o0yds
€€'0¢ 0891 0L°€ET [42R )" €6'¢CT 9g9'¢T 6T°¢CT v8'TT SE'TT 80°'TT [EIDJ2WWO) [BJBUSD
86'8T 69°9T S9°¢t 6C’cl V6’1l 69'TT SCTT ¢6'0T 80T ot S92140
8T'¢¢ €e'81 6€'qT 9611 [4“N7" oT'vt 69°€T 6C€ET vLel ev'et S[910
§9°9¢€ TC¢0¢E 96°S¢ €Cse 05'v¢ 8L'€EC 60°€¢ (4744 05°T¢ 86°0¢ sjueinelsay
LO'TTS TV LTS TEVIS T6°€TS 0S'€TS TTETS €LTTS 9€'CTS G8'TTS 9S'TTS [el3UapIS9Y

« (oY 13d §) asn 1a1pm Jajuim Jo yiuow 4ad paj(iq sabipyd 21133WnjoA
sa1ey 93.ey) IIIAIDS JOMIS

%0'T¢ %L'TC %6°C %0'€ %0°€ %0°€ %0°€ %E'V %S°'C usunsnipy ajey |enuapisay

0z/610T 6T/810C 8T/LT0C L1/910C 9T/ST0C ST/YPTOT ©¥I/€10C €T/2T0C TI/TT0C 1T/0T0C

S91eY JOMIS |BIII0ISIH
1011351Q AJellues g J1931e\\ BIRJUOIA
¢9lqel

DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 3

Montara Water & Sanitary District
Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Expenses

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Actual Actual Actual Proposed

MWSD'S SHARE OF SEWER AUTHORITY MID-COASTSIDE EXPENSES

Wastewater Treatment

Administrative Services $244,692 $204,348 $222,677 $285,958 $257,684
Treatment Division 463,200 424,507 525,979 597,117 713,972
Environmental Compliance - 65,675 35,006 30,243 44,981
Subtotal 707,892 694,530 783,662 913,318 1,016,637
Contract Collection Services 325,958 321,608 312,877 301,644 341,549
Total Operating Expenses 1,033,850 1,016,138 1,096,539 1,214,962 1,358,186
Infrastructure/Non-Operating 160,666 153,710 540,800 406,622 512,502
Total Expenses 1,194,516 1,169,848 1,637,339 1,621,584 1,870,688

DRAFT 01-15-20




Table 4

Montara Water & Sanitary District

SAM Draft 5-Year CIP

Year Project Category Project Cost With MWSD MWSD
Number Inflation Cost % Cost $
1.02B Force Mains Princeton Force Main Preparation of design documents-drawings, 250,000 33.3% 83,300
specifications and cost estimate
1.02 Force Mains Princeton Force Main Replace deteriorated sections 1,200,000 33.3% 400,000
1.03 Force Mains Montara Force Main Conduct condition assessment 150,000 33.3% 50,000
1.03A Force Mains Montara Force Main Preparation of design documents-drawings, 350,000 33.3% 116,700
specs, and cost estimate
4.03 Princeton Pump Pumps Conduct feasibility study for pump station 50,000 33.3% 16,700
2020-21 Station replacement
5.10 Admin Vehicles Rehab/replace vehicle fleet 55,000 20.0% 11,000
10.02 WWTP Primary Treatment Rehabilitate skimmer troughs 50,000 20.0% 10,000
11.01 WWTP Secondary Treatment Rehabilitate backup aeration basin 150,000 20.0% 30,000
14.01 WWTP Anaerobic Digestion Install VFDs on sludge transfer pumps 1 and 2 75,000 20.0% 15,000
15.02 WWTP Sludge Dewatering Purchase critical spare parts for BFP/main 100,000 20.0% 20,000
conveyor and prepare emergency plan
Sum Total 2,430,000 752,700
1.04 Force Mains Montara Force Main Replace pipeline 1,350,000 33.3% 450,000
2.03 Montara Pump Electrical & Emergency Replace emergency generator 250,000 20.0% 50,000
Station Power
2.05 Montara Pump Pumps Replace pumps 1 & 2 100,000 20.0% 20,000
Station
2.08 Montara Pump Pumps Rehabilitate pump station bypass system 220,000 20.0% 44,000
Station
2021-22 3.08 Portola Pump Station|[Pumps Replace pumps 1 & 4 70,000 20.0% 14,000
9.05 WWTP Influent Pumping Influent wet well inspection and repair 90,000 20.0% 18,000
10.02 WWTP Primary Treatment Rehabilitate skimmer troughs 50,000 20.0% 10,000
13.02 WWTP Effluent Pumping Replace effluent pumps 200,000 20.0% 40,000
17.03 WWTP Water Supply and Piping |Replace No. 3 water pumps 75,000 20.0% 15,000
Systems
Sum Total 2,405,000 661,000
1.04 Force Mains Montara Force Main Replace pipeline 1,400,000 33.3% 466,700
3.06 Portola Pump Station|Electrical & Emergency Replace emergency generator and fuel tank 350,000 20.0% 70,000
Power
3.08 Portola Pump Station|Pumps Replace pumps 1 & 4 70,000 20.0% 14,000
8.01 WWTP Headworks Replace screenings screw conveyor at headworks 140,000 20.0% 28,000
2022-23 - -
10.03 WWTP Primary Treatment Upgrade/replace grit blowers, as needed 90,000 20.0% 18,000
10.04 WWTP Primary Treatment Replace chain & flights, collector gear reducer, 175,000 20.0% 35,000
and weirs in primary clarifier
11.03 WWTP Secondary Treatment Replace/rehabilitate secondary clarifier drive 175,000 20.0% 35,000
mechanism
14.04 WWTP Anaerobic Digestion New burner system for Boilers 55,000 20.0% 11,000
Sum Total 2,455,000 677,700
1.02 Force Mains Princeton Force Main Replace deteriorated sections 1,450,000 33.3% 483,300
1.04 Force Mains Montara Force Main Replace pipeline 900,000 33.3% 300,000
2023-24 4.04 Princeton Pump Pumps Replace with Package Pump Station 750,000 33.3% 250,000
Station
Sum Total 3,100,000 1,033,300
2.05A Montara Pump Pumps Replace pumps 2 100,000 20.0% 20,000
Station
7.02 WWTP Electrical & Emergency Replace emergency generator 1,100,000 20.0% 220,000
Power
2024-25 8.03 WWTP Headworks Replace automatic bar screen drives 150,000 20.0% 30,000
9.01 WWTP Influent pumping Replace influent pumps 100,000 20.0% 20,000
10.06 WWTP Preliminary Treatment Replace grit pumps and appurtenances 130,000 20.0% 26,000
11.05 WWTP Secondary Treatment Replace WAS pumps 175,000 20.0% 35,000
Sum Total 1,755,000 351,000
5-Year Average 2,429,000 28.6% 695,140
CIP Final 5year draft Sept 13-Work.xlIsx
DRAFT 01-15-20 6




Table 5
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Sewer Replacement Program

The following table includes the net present value of the replacement costs of MWSD’s SEWER assets that are due for replacement within
the next 20 years and the other capital improvement projects required to optimize the Sewer system.

Estimated Present
Total Asset Present

MWSD SEWER Capital Worth 20 Y S
a?‘ 2 MWSD Sewer Program Description Worth Value or ear sewer
Improvement Projects (20198) Replacement Costs
(20199)
X ) Pipe Replacement for SSO reduction and Pipe Repairs :
Collection Gravity System
L. A Total Asset ~145,560 feet mains; Project Goals 58,000 $64,152,000 $25,660,000
Pipelines
feet
| & | (Infiltrati d Infl ducti di ti d
Pipe Inspections and Sealing (Infiltration and Inflow) reduction and inspection an $5,850,000 $1,170,000

sewer service tap repair program

Replace or rehabilitate manholes and access structure:
Sewer Access Structures P . $3,018,750 $754,500
Total asset ~575 structures; project goals 150 structures

Pressure Pipe Replacement and associated air valves
Force Main Sewer Pipes (ARV's) and isolation valves, Airport, Kanoff, Distillary, $15,300,000 $3,825,000
Vallemar: ~25,500 feet; project goals 6,500 feet

Large Pump Stations (2) Vallemar MCC and Dry Weather pumps $4,400,000 $1,950,000
Date Harte, Seal Cove 3 and 4, Fifth St and Airport MCCs
and Pump Discharge Pipe Upgrades
Pump Replacemens and Wet Well/Electrical upgrades:
Asset Count 28

Medium Pump Stations (11) $13,750,000 $3,500,000

Small Pump Stations (28) $700,000 $162,500

SCADA Radio a.nd FZeII communicat.ion upgrad.es an.d expanded $350,000 $250,000
moitoring of pump stations, data link with SAM

Advanced Early Warning Smart Covers and remote warning systems $30,000 $65,000
Power Generation Stationar Kanoff Generator, California Street, Seal Cove Pum
v rorn! ve rume $600,000 $250,000
and Portable Stations
Service Vehicles (Not Includin
v icles ( uding Service Utility Vehicles $125,000 $125,000
SAM trucks)
Office Database Equipment GIS mapping and infrastructure management $450,000 $112,500
Totals $108,725,750 $37,824,500
| Annual Average Sewer cIP $1,891,225 |

Source: Nute Engineering

DRAFT 01-15-20 7



Table 6
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Outstanding Sewer Debt

2008 2013 PNC Lease

CIEDB Loan (50% Sewer Share) Total
Sewer Proceeds $1,010,000 $909,067
Interest Rate 3.05% 2.95%
Term 30 Years 20 Years
Payments Semi-Annual Monthly
Purpose Sewer Lift Stations Water Meters
2015/16 $55,200 $59,300 $114,500
2016/17 55,100 62,300 117,400
2017/18 55,000 65,300 120,300
2018/19 54,900 68,900 123,800
2019/20 54,600 72,400 127,000
2020/21 54,600 76,100 130,700
2021/22 54,600 79,900 134,500
2022/23 54,600 83,500 138,100
2023/24 54,600 87,200 141,800
2024/25 54,000 88,600 142,600
2025/26 54,000 88,700 142,700
2026/27 54,000 29,500 83,500
2027/28 54,000 - 54,000
2028/29 54,000 - 54,000
2029/30 53,300 - 53,300
2030/31 53,300 - 53,300
2031/32 53,300 - 53,300
2032/33 53,300 - 53,300
2033/34 53,300 - 53,300
2034/35 47,000 - 47,000
2035/36 47,000 - 47,000
2036/37 47,000 - 47,000
2037/38 47,000 - 47,000
2038/39 23,000 - 23,000

Debt service rounded to nearest S100

DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 7

Montara Water & Sanitary District

Historical Sewer Finances

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
REVENUES
Sewer Service Charges 2,196,000 2,055,000 1,975,000 2,054,000 2,611,000
Property Taxes 214,000 326,000 340,000 368,000 404,000
Connection/Remodel Fees 166,000 101,000 192,000 239,000 317,000
Interest Earnings 12,000 18,000 32,000 41,000 99,000
Cell Phone Tower Lease 32,000 33,000 34,000 36,000 37,000
Other Revenues (Net of Refunds) 54,000 34,000 25,000 32,000 33,000
Total Revenues 2,674,000 2,567,000 2,598,000 2,770,000 3,501,000
EXPENSES categories may
Operating Expenses be a little off
Personnel 243,000 302,000 293,000 341,000 351,000
Professional Svcs & Engineering 141,000 147,000 159,000 215,000 134,000
Additional Legal 0 0 0 165,000 158,000
Other Operating Expenses 86,000 91,000 113,000 115,000 152,000
SAM Wastewater Treatment 704,000 770,000 678,000 1,625,000 1,317,000
SAM Collection Services 285,000 326,000 322,000 233,000 330,000
SAM Supplemental Maintenance 0 0 0 0 83,000
Subtotal Operating Expenses 1,459,000 1,636,000 1,565,000 2,694,000 2,525,000
Debt Service
PNC Equipment Lease 56,000 59,000 62,000 65,000 69,000
[-Bank Loan 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Subtotal Debt Service 111,000 114,000 117,000 120,000 124,000
Capital Improvements
MWSD Capital Improvements 999,000 244,000 1,055,000 300,000 2,471,000
SAM Capital Assessment 63,000 161,000 154,000 541,000 407,000
Subtotal Non-Operating Expenses 1,062,000 405,000 1,209,000 841,000 2,878,000
Total Expenses 2,632,000 2,155,000 2,891,000 3,655,000 5,527,000
Revenues Less Expenses 42,000 412,000 (293,000) (885,000) (2,026,000)
Funds Generated for Capital 1,104,000 817,000 916,000 (44,000) 852,000




Table 9 Scenario A
Montara Water & Sanitary District Large Up-Front Rate Increase
10-Year Sewer Cash Flow Projections

Projected Years 1 -5
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Rate Adjustment Effective Date July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rate Adjustments 21% 55% 0% 0% 5%
New Sewer Connections (EDUs) 5 5 5 5 5
Sewer Capacity Charges (EDU) 526,378 $26,906 $27,444 $27,993 $28,553
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Cost Escalation - 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Balances $5,292,000 $4,683,000 $4,954,000 $5,079,000 $5,049,000
REVENUES
Sewer Service Charges 3,006,000 4,673,000 4,687,000 4,701,000 4,950,000
Property Taxes (+2%) 275,000 281,000 287,000 293,000 299,000
Connection/Remodel Fees 142,000 145,000 147,000 150,000 153,000
Interest Earnings (est.) 106,000 94,000 99,000 102,000 101,000
Cell Phone Tower Lease 35,000 36,000 37,000 38,000 39,000
Other Revenues 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Total Revenues 3,604,000 5,269,000 5,297,000 5,324,000 5,582,000
EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Personnel 350,000 368,000 386,000 405,000 425,000
Professional Services 500,000 300,000 315,000 331,000 348,000
Other Operating Expenses 164,000 172,000 181,000 190,000 200,000
SAM Wastewater Treatment 1,017,000 1,068,000 1,121,000 1,177,000 1,236,000
SAM Collection Services 342,000 359,000 377,000 396,000 416,000
Subtotal 2,373,000 2,267,000 2,380,000 2,499,000 2,625,000
Debt Service
PNC Equipment Lease 72,000 76,000 80,000 84,000 87,000
I-Bank Loan 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Subtotal 127,000 131,000 135,000 139,000 142,000
Non-Operating Expenses
MWSD Capital Improvements 1,200,000 1,900,000 1,957,000 2,016,000 2,076,000
SAM WWTP Improvements 513,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Subtotal 1,713,000 2,600,000 2,657,000 2,716,000 2,776,000
Total Expenses 4,213,000 4,998,000 5,172,000 5,354,000 5,543,000
Revenues Less Expenses (609,000) 271,000 125,000 (30,000) 39,000
Ending Fund Balances 4,683,000 4,954,000 5,079,000 5,049,000 5,088,000
Rsrv Target 50% O&M + 2M 3,187,000 3,134,000 3,190,000 3,250,000 3,313,000
Debt Service Coverage: >1.20 9.69 22.92 21.61 20.32 20.82

Funds Generated for Capital 1,104,000 2,871,000 2,782,000 2,686,000 2,815,000




Table 9
Montara Water & Sanitary District
10-Year Sewer Cash Flow Projections

Scenario A

Large Up-Front Rate Increase

Rate Adjustment Effective Date July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rate Adjustments 5% 5% 5% 5% 3%
New Sewer Connections (EDUs) 5 5 5 5 5
Sewer Capacity Charges (EDU) $29,124 $29,706 $30,300 $30,906 $31,524
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Cost Escalation 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Balances $5,088,000 $5,206,000 S5,310,000 S$5,466,000 $5,650,000
REVENUES
Sewer Service Charges 5,213,000 5,489,000 5,780,000 6,086,000 6,286,000
Property Taxes (+2%) 305,000 311,000 317,000 323,000 329,000
Connection/Remodel Fees 156,000 159,000 162,000 165,000 168,000
Interest Earnings (est.) 102,000 104,000 106,000 109,000 113,000
Cell Phone Tower Lease 40,000 41,000 42,000 43,000 44,000
Other Revenues 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Total Revenues 5,856,000 6,144,000 6,447,000 6,766,000 6,980,000
EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Personnel 446,000 468,000 491,000 516,000 542,000
Professional Services 365,000 383,000 402,000 422,000 443,000
Other Operating Expenses 210,000 221,000 232,000 244,000 256,000
SAM Wastewater Treatment 1,298,000 1,363,000 1,431,000 1,503,000 1,578,000
SAM Collection Services 437,000 459,000 482,000 506,000 531,000
Subtotal 2,756,000 2,894,000 3,038,000 3,191,000 3,350,000
Debt Service
PNC Equipment Lease 89,000 89,000 30,000 0 0
I-Bank Loan 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Subtotal 144,000 144,000 85,000 55,000 55,000
Non-Operating Expenses
MWSD Capital Improvements 2,138,000 2,202,000 2,268,000 2,336,000 2,406,000
SAM WWTP Improvements 700,000 800,000 900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000
Subtotal 2,838,000 3,002,000 3,168,000 3,336,000 3,506,000
Total Expenses 5,738,000 6,040,000 6,291,000 6,582,000 6,911,000
Revenues Less Expenses 118,000 104,000 156,000 184,000 69,000
Ending Fund Balances 5,206,000 5,310,000 5,466,000 5,650,000 5,719,000
Rsrv Target 50% O&M + 2M 3,378,000 3,447,000 3,519,000 3,596,000 3,675,000
Debt Service Coverage: >1.20 21.53 22.57 40.11 65.00 66.00
Funds Generated for Capital 2,956,000 3,106,000 3,324,000 3,520,000 3,575,000



Table 9 Scenario B
Montara Water & Sanitary District Phase In Rates & CIP Funding
10-Year Sewer Cash Flow Projections

Projected Years 1 -5
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Rate Adjustment Effective Date July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rate Adjustments 21% 9% 9% 9% 9%
New Sewer Connections (EDUs) 5 5 5 5 5
Sewer Capacity Charges (EDU) 526,378 $26,906 $27,444 $27,993 $28,553
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Cost Escalation - 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Balances $5,292,000 $4,683,000 $4,267,000 $3,940,000 $3,729,000
REVENUES
Sewer Service Charges 3,006,000 3,286,000 3,592,000 3,927,000 4,293,000
Property Taxes (+2%) 275,000 281,000 287,000 293,000 299,000
Connection/Remodel Fees 142,000 145,000 147,000 150,000 153,000
Interest Earnings (est.) 106,000 94,000 85,000 79,000 75,000
Cell Phone Tower Lease 35,000 36,000 37,000 38,000 39,000
Other Revenues 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Total Revenues 3,604,000 3,882,000 4,188,000 4,527,000 4,899,000
EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Personnel 350,000 368,000 386,000 405,000 425,000
Professional Services 500,000 300,000 315,000 331,000 348,000
Other Operating Expenses 164,000 172,000 181,000 190,000 200,000
SAM Wastewater Treatment 1,017,000 1,068,000 1,121,000 1,177,000 1,236,000
SAM Collection Services 342,000 359,000 377,000 396,000 416,000
Subtotal 2,373,000 2,267,000 2,380,000 2,499,000 2,625,000
Debt Service
PNC Equipment Lease 72,000 76,000 80,000 84,000 87,000
I-Bank Loan 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Subtotal 127,000 131,000 135,000 139,000 142,000
Non-Operating Expenses
MWSD Capital Improvements 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,300,000 1,400,000 1,500,000
SAM WWTP Improvements 513,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Subtotal 1,713,000 1,900,000 2,000,000 2,100,000 2,200,000
Total Expenses 4,213,000 4,298,000 4,515,000 4,738,000 4,967,000
Revenues Less Expenses (609,000) (416,000) (327,000) (211,000) (68,000)
Ending Fund Balances 4,683,000 4,267,000 3,940,000 3,729,000 3,661,000
Rsrv Target 50% O&M + 2M 3,187,000 3,134,000 3,190,000 3,250,000 3,313,000
Debt Service Coverage: >1.20 9.69 12.33 13.39 14.59 16.01

Funds Generated for Capital 1,104,000 1,484,000 1,673,000 1,889,000 2,132,000




Table 9
Montara Water & Sanitary District
10-Year Sewer Cash Flow Projections

Scenario B

Phase In Rates & CIP Funding

Rate Adjustment Effective Date July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rate Adjustments 9% 9% 9% 6% 6%
New Sewer Connections (EDUs) 5 5 5 5 5
Sewer Capacity Charges (EDU) $29,124 $29,706 $30,300 $30,906 $31,524
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Cost Escalation 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Balances $3,661,000 $3,668,000 $3,684,000 $3,804,000 $3,867,000
REVENUES
Sewer Service Charges 4,693,000 5,130,000 5,608,000 5,962,000 6,338,000
Property Taxes (+2%) 305,000 311,000 317,000 323,000 329,000
Connection/Remodel Fees 156,000 159,000 162,000 165,000 168,000
Interest Earnings (est.) 73,000 73,000 74,000 76,000 77,000
Cell Phone Tower Lease 40,000 41,000 42,000 43,000 44,000
Other Revenues 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Total Revenues 5,307,000 5,754,000 6,243,000 6,609,000 6,996,000
EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Personnel 446,000 468,000 491,000 516,000 542,000
Professional Services 365,000 383,000 402,000 422,000 443,000
Other Operating Expenses 210,000 221,000 232,000 244,000 256,000
SAM Wastewater Treatment 1,298,000 1,363,000 1,431,000 1,503,000 1,578,000
SAM Collection Services 437,000 459,000 482,000 506,000 531,000
Subtotal 2,756,000 2,894,000 3,038,000 3,191,000 3,350,000
Debt Service
PNC Equipment Lease 89,000 89,000 30,000 0 0
I-Bank Loan 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000
Subtotal 144,000 144,000 85,000 55,000 55,000
Non-Operating Expenses
MWSD Capital Improvements 1,700,000 1,900,000 2,100,000 2,300,000 2,500,000
SAM WWTP Improvements 700,000 800,000 900,000 1,000,000 1,100,000
Subtotal 2,400,000 2,700,000 3,000,000 3,300,000 3,600,000
Total Expenses 5,300,000 5,738,000 6,123,000 6,546,000 7,005,000
Revenues Less Expenses 7,000 16,000 120,000 63,000 (9,000)
Ending Fund Balances 3,668,000 3,684,000 3,804,000 3,867,000 3,858,000
Rsrv Target 50% O&M + 2M 3,378,000 3,447,000 3,519,000 3,596,000 3,675,000
Debt Service Coverage: >1.20 17.72 19.86 37.71 62.15 66.29
Funds Generated for Capital 2,407,000 2,716,000 3,120,000 3,363,000 3,591,000



$6.0

$5.0

$4.0

$3.0

$2.0

$1.0

$0.0

Montara Water & Sanitary District

Projected Sewer Revenues & Expenses ($ Millions)

1.02

2019/20

1.24
1.18
1.12

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Scenario B
Phase-In Rates
& CIP Funding

Hmm SAM Capital

mmm SAM Collection
SAM Treatment

mmm MWSD Capital
MWSD Debt

mmm MWSD Operations

Revenues




Table 10 Assumes District adopts
Montara Water & Sanitary District 3 years of rate increases
Projected Sewer Rates

Current Projected Rates Effective On or After

Sewer July 1 July 1 July 1
Customer Class Rates 2020 2021 2022
Rate Adjustment % 9% 9% 9%

Sewer Service Charge Rates®
Volumetric charge billed per hundred cubic feet (hcf) of metered water use.
Subject to a minimum charge based on 48 hcf of annual sewer use (4 hcf per month).

Residential $21.07 $22.97 $25.04 $27.29
Restaurants 36.55 39.84 43.43 47.34
Motels 22.18 24.18 26.36 28.73
Offices 18.98 20.69 22.55 24.58
General Commercial 20.33 22.16 24.15 26.32
Schools 19.28 21.02 22.91 24.97
Hospitals 21.01 22.90 24.96 27.21

1 Residential rates are applied to annualized water use from two winter billing periods
(Nov-Feb or Dec-Mar); Commercial rates are applied based on annual water use.

Note: Sewer service charges are colleced on the County property tax rolls.

DRAFT 01-15-20

13



Table 11
Montara Water & Sanitary District
Projected Residential Rate Impacts

Monthly Current Projected Rates Effective On or After

Sewer Sewer July 1 July 1 July 1
Customer Class Use (hcf) Rates 2020 2021 2022
RESIDENTIAL BILLS
Monthly Charges
Minimum 50% of bills 4.0 $84.28 $91.88 $100.16 $109.16
Average 65% at or below 4.5 94.82 103.37 112.68 122.81
Mod-High Top 10% 7.5 158.03 172.28 187.80 204.68
Annual Charges
Minimum 50% of bills 4.0 $1,011.36 $1,102.56 $1,201.92 $1,309.92
Average 65% at or below 4.5 1,137.78 1,240.38 1,352.16 1,473.66
Mod-High Top 10% 7.5 1,896.30 2,067.30 2,253.60 2,456.10
Note: Sewer service charges are colleced on the County property tax rolls.

DRAFT 01-15-20



Table 12

Montara Water & Sanitary District Average Bi-Monthly Use: 8.6 hcf
Consumption Block Analysis Median Bi-Monthly Use: 8.0 hcf
Single Family Residential Winter Water Use 2018/19

4-Mo. Winter Number of Bills Winter Water Use (hcf) Use Through Break
Use (hcf) In Block % of Total Cumulative Cumulative % In Block % of Ttl Use (hcf) % of Ttl
0 94 3.1% 94 3.1% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
1 78 2.6% 172 5.7% 78 0.3% 2,898 11.3%
2 112 3.7% 284 9.5% 224 0.9% 5,718 22.3%
3 156 5.2% 440 14.7% 468 1.8% 8,426 32.9%
4 224 7.5% 664 22.2% 896 3.5% 10,978 42.9%
5 229 7.7% 893 29.8% 1,145 4.5% 13,306 52.0%
6 283 9.5% 1,176 39.3% 1,698 6.6% 15,405 60.2%
7 295 9.9% 1,471 49.2% 2,065 8.1% 17,221 67.3%
8 259 8.7% 1,730 57.8% 2,072 8.1% 18,742 73.2%
9 219 7.3% 1,949 65.1% 1,971 7.7% 20,004 78.1%
10 188 6.3% 2,137 71.4% 1,880 7.3% 21,047 82.2%
11 157 5.2% 2,294 76.7% 1,727 6.7% 21,902 85.5%
12 150 5.0% 2,444 81.7% 1,800 7.0% 22,600 88.3%
13 96 3.2% 2,540 84.9% 1,248 4.9% 23,148 90.4%
14 87 2.9% 2,627 87.8% 1,218 4.8% 23,600 92.2%
15 86 2.9% 2,713 90.7% 1,290 5.0% 23,965 93.6%
16 63 2.1% 2,776 92.8% 1,008 3.9% 24,244 94.7%
17 44 1.5% 2,820 94.3% 748 2.9% 24,460 95.5%
18 33 1.1% 2,853 95.4% 594 2.3% 24,632 96.2%
19 18 0.6% 2,871 96.0% 342 1.3% 24,771 96.7%
20 24 0.8% 2,895 96.8% 480 1.9% 24,892 97.2%
21 15 0.5% 2,910 97.3% 315 1.2% 24,989 97.6%
22 13 0.4% 2,923 97.7% 286 1.1% 25,071 97.9%
23 14 0.5% 2,937 98.2% 322 1.3% 25,140 98.2%
24 13 0.4% 2,950 98.6% 312 1.2% 25,195 98.4%
25 5 0.2% 2,955 98.8% 125 0.5% 25,237 98.6%
26 5 0.2% 2,960 98.9% 130 0.5% 25,274 98.7%
27 5 0.2% 2,965 99.1% 135 0.5% 25,306 98.8%
28 3 0.1% 2,968 99.2% 84 0.3% 25,333 98.9%
29 2 0.1% 2,970 99.3% 58 0.2% 25,357 99.0%
30 1 0.0% 2,971 99.3% 30 0.1% 25,379 99.1%
31 6 0.2% 2,977 99.5% 186 0.7% 25,400 99.2%
32 2 0.1% 2,979 99.6% 64 0.2% 25,415 99.3%
33 0 0.0% 2,979 99.6% 0 0.0% 25,428 99.3%
34 0 0.0% 2,979 99.6% 0 0.0% 25,441 99.4%
35 3 0.1% 2,982 99.7% 105 0.4% 25,454 99.4%
36 1 0.0% 2,983 99.7% 36 0.1% 25,464 99.4%
37 0 0.0% 2,983 99.7% 0 0.0% 25,473 99.5%
38 0 0.0% 2,983 99.7% 0 0.0% 25,482 99.5%
39 1 0.0% 2,984 99.7% 39 0.2% 25,491 99.6%
40 1 0.0% 2,985 99.8% 40 0.2% 25,499 99.6%
41 0 0.0% 2,985 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,506 99.6%
42 0 0.0% 2,985 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,513 99.6%
43 0 0.0% 2,985 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,520 99.7%
44 1 0.0% 2,986 99.8% 44 0.2% 25,527 99.7%
45 0 0.0% 2,986 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,533 99.7%
46 0 0.0% 2,986 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,539 99.7%
47 1 0.0% 2,987 99.8% 47 0.2% 25,545 99.8%
48 0 0.0% 2,987 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,550 99.8%
49 0 0.0% 2,987 99.8% 0 0.0% 25,555 99.8%
50 1 0.0% 2,988 99.9% 50 0.2% 25,560 99.8%
51-75 4 0.1% 2,992 100.0% 245 1.0% 25,605 100.0%
Total 2,992 100.0% 25,605 100.0%

Note: Excludes a few non-residential accounts classified as single family residential.

DRAFT 01-15-20

15



-~

(10y) asn Jarepn 421U AJyluoN-1g
GZ ¢ €¢ ¢¢ T¢ 0¢ 6T 8T LT 9T 6T vT €T ¢T IT OT 6 8 L 9 G v € ¢ T O

Py Ge <
S 40 %1

'9SN Ja1em Jo [9A3] yoea e s||iq A|lyiuow-iq jo abeiuadiad

6T/8TOC SN Jare/\ Jajulp\ AjYiuoN-Ig Ajwred 9buls
10111S1Q Alellues % I191e\\ BIRIUON

%0

%1

%<

%E

%t

%S

%9

%L

%8

%6

%01

|]ana abesn yoe3x 1e sjjig Jo %

16

DRAFT 01-15-20



MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2,
FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager
SUBJECT: Review and Possible Action Concerning Support

for National Stewardship Action Council’s
“Flushable” Wipes Issue.

Heidi Sanborn, Executive Director of the National Stewardship Action
Council’'s (NSAC) recently gave a presentation on the wet/’flushable” wipes issue
and ending the FDA “flush list” to the Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside (SAM).

NSAC would like to raise $50,000 to help CASA pass AB 1672 (Bloom) and is
asking for a $1,000 donation based on MWSD’s population, which would allow
MWSD to participate in the strategy calls, be added to flushable wipes

information listserv, and receive other benefits of being a NSAC funder. SAM
committed $2,000 to the cause, of which MWSD is directly paying $400.

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive NSAC presentation and consider a donation to support AB 1672.

Attachment


https://www.nsaction.us/
https://www.nsaction.us/

NATIONAL
o STEWARDSHIP
ACTION COUNCIL

d ADVOCATING FOR A CIRCULAR ECONOMY

Partnership to Protect Water Quality
and Reduce Costs

Montara Water & Sanitary District
February 6, 2020

NSAC'S VISION: The United States attains a circular economy.

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2020



ACTION COUNCIL

] NATIONAL
Who 1s NSAC? ’NSA‘C' STEWARDSHIP
The National Stewardship Action Council (NSAC) is a 501©4, affiliated with the
California Product Stewardship Council (CPSC). NSAC is a network of committed
proponents comprised of governments, non-government organizations, businesses, and
consumers who advocate that producers fairly share responsibility in a circular economy.

Vision: The United States
attains a circular economy.

Mission: Collaborate with
public and private
stakeholders to advance
product stewardship and
extended producer
responsibility.

2017 NSAC Strategic Planning Meeting

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



NSAC Board/Organization

Executive Board

David Stitzhal, President
Full Circle Environmental, Inc.

Constance Hornig, Secretary
Constance Hornig Law Offices

Patty Garbarino, Treasurer
Marin Sanitary Service

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘w NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



NSAC Board/Organization (cont.)
Advisory Board of 9

Paul Gao
California Electronic
Asset Recovery

Jordan Fengel
State of Texas Alliance for Recycling

Beverly Hanstrom
Colorado Medical Waste

Chris Ripley
Smarter Sorting

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



We Have to Think Differently...

The true definition of madness is
repeating the same action, over and
over, hoping for a different result.

— Albert instein —

AZ QUOTES

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘ NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



What is a Circular Economy?

Multi-faceted with a focus on producers embracing sustainable
design, using regenerative materials and collecting end of life
products and materials for continuous use in the economy.

It is based on three principles:

1. Design out waste and pollution
2. Keep products and materials in use

3. Regenerate natural systems I o) I

RESOURCES

WASTE

ELLEN
MACARTHUR
FOUNDATION

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2020 ‘& NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



ReFuel Your Fun & $ave Campaign
Promotes the use of reusable 1 Ib. propane cylinders

1. Recruitment of locations to sell/refill/exchange
reusables such as hardware stores, sports/camping
supply stores, universities & outdoor education
programs, & more!

2. Public education — billboards, newspaper inserts,
PSAs & whiteboard videos, social media, & more!

3. Exchange events — bring a single-use & take home |
a reusable )

4. Safe collection of cylinders at high-use areas |

www.ReFuelYourFun.org

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019

‘NSAC' NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL


http://www.refuelyourfun.org/
https://www.facebook.com/nationalstewardshipactioncouncil/

ReFuel Your Fun & $ave (cont.)

8] ReFuel Your Fun Retailer Map

QP
- Sn L;;ndro e
i = D =y
Daly City = Liv
e
South San Ha;ard Plea#anton
Francisco - - =
San Bruno é:, '-’_\
Pacifica (&2) (238) @)
O Union City Sunol
San Mateo - =
%) . &emont =
“* Bair Island (&) 2
- e Don Edwards ia.
El Granada @ (= % San Francisco S84 3
(52 Red\ghcny Bay National 3
Half (39 - Wildlife...
Moon Bay S/ -
=) Alto L
S 8- - Milpitas
\280 SN = 1'\@ -:
Bobitos Mouréaias = 4
R Vieg = =
+ @ Vi 2% /3—5
San Gregorio 7 iy S:] Jose
- > 5 La Honda Cupertino -
Google My Maps = ‘@ -

‘NSAC' NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL
© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019



Don’t Rush to Flush, Meds in the Bin We ALL Win!

Promotes the safe disposal & storage of unwanted medications

Teamwork and Innovation,

1. Recruitment of
authorized locations to
take-back controlled &
non-controlled
medications

2. Public education

‘ DONT
FLUSH e 8

3. P
V. S(e)\ﬁet ushToFlush.org

NSACHN NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 d



http://www.dontrushtoflush.org/
https://www.facebook.com/nationalstewardshipactioncouncil/
https://twitter.com/NSACTION_US

County of San Mateo
Medicine EPR Ordinance

z:a-

4/28/2015
,

= https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gq7-zloOYzk

Ordinance introduced and heard at April 14t Board of Supervisors Meeting
and passed with a 5-0 vote. Waymond Wong, Program Manager,
Environmental Health and Heather ForsheyrRirector of Environmental Health

W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



Don’t Rush to Flush (cont.)

. ] 4_] Bin Drop-off Locations = i3
Participating locations: =
1. San Mateo County el
Sheriffs North Coast Sub- Linds Mar 2
1 Burlga%
Station — Moss Beach
San Ma;O Fog City
Miontara 280 D, ~ N
2. CVS Pharmacy (60 N(-‘\ Rancho Caorral gj :
. g deTierra - Bair Island
Cabrillo Hwy North) - S B%
Sa rlos
Half Moon Bay illaiRoinvREN gE S reds & D )
ConsAcir‘;/aation (=2 @) Redwo& f-_‘;:" o
Both locations accept o Emerald Hills 5 Atrsno?&[as
controlled & non-controlled ki iR p i
medications - GoSgle Sy s Wkl = & gtanfor

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019

NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL




|_egislated EPR/Stewardship in CA

o
-

1. Bottles & Cans
2. Ag Pesticide Containers
3. Recalled Products

4. Mercury Thermostats
5. Paint
6. Carpet -

T

/
Y,

7. Mattresses . | J;‘;:"' pclnt care’
8. Medications & Sharps &Thermostat Recycling™ * )
[

@

T

CORPORATION

Mattress California Carpet . . -
Recycling &g sewareshiobrogam - MIED-Project

Medication Education & Disposal

Council P
© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



CA Statewide Meds & Needle Dlsposal

Signed into Law 9/2018!
39-0 Vote off Senate Floor!
Pharma/Sharps producers support!

Key provisions:

Meds: 1 med bin for every 50k

residents or minimum 5/county —
any eligible site can opt in — ALL
LOCATIONS CAN GET A BIN!;

Needles/Sharps: Requires free safe
disposal sharps containers with
every needle sold and any sharps
collected in public programs will Senator Jeff Stone (R -Temecula) a pharmacist,

have disposal paid for by producersl speaking on the senate floor supporting SB 212!

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



Legislative Track Record: 4/4 Success

NSAC has sponsored the following bills, which have all been signed into law:

1. SB 212 (Jackson, Gray, Ting) 2018 - meds & sharps EPR: First in the nation to
cover both meds & needles!
2. AB 1158 (Chu) 2017 — carpet: First in the world!
«  Stewardship organization cannot use fee money to sue the state, pay fines,
or incinerate carpet & set recycling rates & dates
3.  AB 729 (Chu) 2019- carpet: first eco-modulated fees in the U.S.

*  Plan to return visible fee money back to the state to continue the program if
the stewardship organization is failing
«  Creation of a trust for stewardship fee money
4. SB 726 (Caballero & Berman) 2019:First in US supports & expands HHW reuse

-\ l(
=

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 N> l) NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB212
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1158
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB729
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200SB726

2020 Legislation:
AB 1672 (Bloom): Wet Wipe Labeling

“Flushable” wipes

@I@ CBS Sacramento

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



https://casaweb.org/wipes/

2020 Legislation (cont.):
AB 1672 (Bloom)

Lol

IATIOI ATION AGENCIES

1225 B™ Street, Suite 595. Sacramento, CA 95814 . TEL: (916) 446-036E - www.CAS Awsb org

‘ a CALIF
-

MNovember 15, 2019

Heidi Sanborn

Executive Director

Mational Stewardship Action Council
18232 21st Street, Suite 200

NSAC has been requested by CASA

Subject: Request for Co-sponsorship of AB 1672 (Bloom): Wet Wipe Labeling

Dear Heidi,

to co-sponsor AB 1672 and “elevate S

Sanitation Agencies (CASA). As you know, our organizations are aligned on many pertinent and important
- - - public pelicy initiatives, including source control of contaminants in the waste stream, producer
, , responsibility and product stewardship. In light of these shared goals we are proposing that National
a n e e C u a e e I S a I Ve aC I O n Stewardship Action Council partner with CASA to elevate and effectuate legislative action to provide clear
and consistent consumer information about a product that is wreaking havoc on public infrastructure and
the environment: flushable and non-flushable wet wipes.

-
, ‘ ‘ The vast majority of wet wipes available to consumers are single-use plastics that are very frequently
u e O S flushed down toilets due to a lack of consistent consumer misinformation. Many wet wipes products have
no clear information about proper disposal induded on their packaging, and some packages are
intentionally misleading. Exacerbating the problem is the rising popularity of wet wipes being promoted as

- - “flushable,” which often don't break down in public systems. The so-called “flushable” wipes are nearly
C re I e VO I C e O I l C O n S u I I l e r identical in look and feel to the plastic based non-flushable wipes, and also contain synthesized natural
fibers like lyocell and rayon. [tis clear that consumer misinformation regarding proper disposal is driving

this problem and we are propesing legislative action to promote clear and consistent consumer messaging.
Furthermore, we believe it is time to hold manufacturers of these products accountable for the damage

- - - - o=
being inflicted on the environment and cur public investments by reguiring them to demonstrate that their
’ “flushable™ products actually break up and pose no harm to our Water systems.
Based on your organization’s unique and credible voice on consumer protection issues, and in recognition
of your shared interest in protecting the environment from harmful products, we think that your

of your shared interest in protecting

Thank you for your consideration and we look forward to our continued partnership on this any other
important policy issues.

the environment from harmful

R 1 1B
(At _]3‘/:.[{:1;‘. ==

29 e;;ica auger
prO duCtS f]iretm:;offegwslatiue Advocacy

CC: Andrew Aldama, Office of Assembly Member Richard Bloom

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 N> l) NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL




2020 Legislation (cont.)
SB 424 (Jackson): Tobacco Waste _

= Prohibit sale of single-use:
1. Integrated filters
2. eCigarettes or vaporizer devices
3. Attachable plastic devices (plastic tips)

= Require take-back for reusable components:
1. Take-back bins

2. Mail-back
3. eCigarette collection & recycling s

QO

TERRACYCLE

g
O s

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘w NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL




2020 Legislation (cont.)

SB 54 (Allen) & AB 1080 (Gonzalez)
= Companion bills
= Encourages producer responsibility

* Working with the Governor’s Office and authors on
the bill language

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



2020 Legislation (cont.)

Senator Udall and Rep. Lowenthal’s National
Packaging Waste Bill

- —

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘w NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



Campaign to End the FDA

Medication “Flush List”

. AAWARNING!

W If left unsecured, some drugs can pose
' deadly risks to others in your house.

when no longer needed uruess a drug uke-back op(lon is rudlly avallable

Originally submitted January 26, 2016
Updated sign ons delivered February 2, 2016
Updated sign ons delivered February 12, 2016
Updated sign ons delivered February 16, 2016
Updated sign ons delivered April 19, 2016

Dr. Robert M. Califf, M.D.
Commissioner
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Left:

Coalition letter(s) with 100+
signatories (primarily sanitation
agencies & local governments)

10903 New Hampshire Avenue
Silver Spring, MD 20993

RE: FDA Recommendations to Flush Certain Medications and Harmonize Federal 4
Messaging on Safe Medicine Disposal

Dear Commissioner Califf:

To protect public health and environmental quality, the signatories to this letter urge the H
with the EPA, the DEA, and the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy to
and consistent guidance to consumers on safe disposal of leftover household medications
FDA to end its recommendation that certain medications be disposed by flushing, an
that secure medicine take-back programs provide the best disposal method for leftoy
medications.

We appreciate the FDA’s efforts to protect people from leftover medications that can be g

Right:
Response from the Food &

Drug Administration (FDA)

oy,

{f‘,‘w"‘!,

*,

-'/é DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Food and Drug Administration
Silver Spring, MD 20993

Ms. Heidi Sanborn

Executive Director

National Stewardship Action Council
1822 21" Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95811

042818

Dear Ms. Sanbomn:

Thank you for your letter of January 22, 2016 to Dr. Stephen Ostroff, Acting Commissioner of
Food and Drugs, and your letter of April 19, 2016 to Dr. Robert Califf. Commissioner of Food
and Drugs, regarding safe disposal of unused drugs. Your letter was forwarded to me for
response.

As reflected in the language on our website', we agree with the majority of your suggested
messaging on safe medicine disposal. For example, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
(FDA or the Agency) is very supportive of medicine take-back programs which are a good way
to safely dispose of unneeded medicines. However, FDA continues to recommend that, when
other recommended disposal options are not available, a small number of medicines that can be
particularly harmful or even fatal with just one dose be flushed down the sink or toilet as soon as
they are no longer needed.

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019

NSAC

NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL




Shaw Yoder Antwih Schmelzer & Lange

‘ 4
o
B
i ‘ w4

Right to Left:

Melissa Immel, (Deputy
Legislative Secretary at Office
of Governor Gavin Newsom);

Heidi Sanborn, Executive
Director of NSAC:

Jason Schmelzer (Lobbyist);
Anthony Williams (Legislative

Secretary at Office of
Governor Gavin Newsom)

2

Shaw
Yoder
Antwih
Schmelzer

Lange

https://syaslpartners.com/

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ‘W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



https://syaslpartners.com/

Partnership Benefits:

1. Fund NSAC at $1,000/year

Benefits:

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019

We support, author, provide technical assistance and testimony, support
letters, etc. on bills of interest

Regular product specific email updates and conference calls
Product-specific listserv access (meds/sharps, packaging, flushable
wipes, carpet)

Free webinar registrations (5-6/year — this Thursday meds/sharps)
Quarterly newsletters

LLogo on website (optional)

Free national calls (twice per year and as needed)

Qualify to have a representative apply to sit on the Board or be an
Advisor

Free technical assistance as needed!

Working together we will make a big difference!

NSACHN NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



The Devil 1s In the Detalls!

——— e —

—

._.a—

NONDERFDL.
IDEAS

|

TERRIFIC
PLANS

THE DETAILS

NeeY)

\VYAYYAYY
U‘J '\)\j AL

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 ““SAC, NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



QUESTIONS?

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019 W NATIONAL STEWARDSHIP ACTION COUNCIL



NATIONAL
B\ STEWARDSHIP
d ACTION COUNCIL

Heldi Sanborn

Executive Director

Office: (916) 431-7804
Cell: (916) 217-1109

Heidi@nsaction.us

Connect with us!
www.nsaction.us i % [ ©Youlube

© copyright National Stewardship Action Council, 2019



mailto:Heidi@nsaction.us
https://twitter.com/NSACTION_US
https://www.linkedin.com/company/national-stewardship-action-council
https://www.facebook.com/nationalstewardshipactioncouncil/

MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Christine C. Fitzgerald, General Counsel

Subject:  Review and Possible Action To Amend Salary Schedule
and Approve Adjustment to the General Manager's
Compensation

Under the Employment Contract between the District and the General Manager,
dated January 1, 2017, Section 8 provides that the Board of Directors shall
conduct an annual evaluation of the General Manager, and based on satisfactory
performance, the General Manager will be granted a minimum amount based on
the annual increase in the Consumer Price Index published by the Bureau of
Labor Statistics of the United States Department of Labor for all Urban
Consumers (1982-1984 = 100), San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, California
Consolidation Statistical Area ("CPI-U Indicator").1

On January 30, 2020, the Board met with the General Manager and determined
that the General Manager’s performance satisfies the requirements set forth
under Section 8 of the Employment Contract, and accordingly, formal Board
action is requested to set the new salary for the General Manager classification,
retroactive to January 1, 2020, consistent with the terms of the General
Manager’s Employment Contract. The new salary is calculated using as follows:

$209,609.65 x 1.03027552
(the difference between October 2019, CPI-U 298.443 and October 2018, CPI-U
289.673) = $215,956.00

(Rounded to the nearest dollar)

With regards to fiscal impact, the total annual salary increase is $6,346.35.

1 Specifically, the Employment Contract provides for the method of calculating any increases as
follows: “The salary increases shall be determined by dividing the CPI-U Indicator that was
published nearest in time before the Anniversary Date of the Employment Year to which the
adjustment pertains by the CPI-U Indicator published nearest to one (1) year prior to that
Anniversary Date, and multiplying the resultant number by General Manager's salary for the then
current Employment Year.” Id. at page 4.



MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Christine C. Fitzgerald, General Counsel

Additionally, Section 8 of the Employment Contract also provides that in
recognition of exceptional and exemplary job performance resulting in benefits to
the District and its customers, the General Manager may be entitled to an
additional $6,000 in Deferred Compensation contribution under the District's 457
Deferred Compensation Benefit Retirement Plan. The Board has made such a
finding as a result of its review of the General Manager’s performance, and
Board authorization is also requested to grant a one-time payment of $6,000 to
the General Manager’'s 457 Deferred Compensation Benefit Retirement Plan
account.

Lastly, as a result of the Board’s negotiation with the General Manager, the
parties have agreed to a one-time cash payment of $15,000 in recognition of the
General Manager’s continued performance. This one-time payment is not
included as base compensation for payroll or retirement calculation purposes.

RECOMMENDATION: Set the salary for the General Manager and approve
additional terms as follows:

)] an annual salary of $215,956.00 retroactive to January 1, 2020;

i) a one-time payment of $6,000 to the General Manager’s 457 Deferred
Compensation Benefit Retirement Plan account; and,

iii) a one-time cash payment of $15,000 to the General Manager;

And, approve the corresponding resolution adopting the amended salary
schedule and approving adjustment to the General Manager's compensation.

Attachments



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDED DISTRICT SALARY SCHEDULE
AND APPROVING ADJUSTMENT TO GENERAL MANAGER'S
COMPENSATION (Effective January 1, 2020)

WHEREAS, under the Employment Contract between the District and
the General Manager, dated January 1, 2017, Section 8 provides that the
Board of Directors shall conduct an annual evaluation of the General

Manager;

WHEREAS, based on satisfactory performance, the General Manager
shall be granted a minimum amount based on the annual increase in the
Consumer Price Index published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the
United States Department of Labor for all Urban Consumers (1982-1984 =
100), San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, California Consolidation Statistical

Area ("CPI-U Indicator");

WHEREAS, on January 30, 2020, the Board met with the General
Manager and determined that the General Manager’s performance satisfies

the requirements set forth under Section 8 of the Employment Contract;

WHEREAS, the Board has recommended an adjustment to the

General Manager's compensation as set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE MONTARA WATER
AND SANITARY DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:
1. The General Manager's salary is hereby adjusted to $215,956.00 per
annum.
2. This resolution shall be effective upon adoption; provided, that
the Salary Schedule and General Manager's compensation approved
hereby and provided hereunder shall be operative from and after
January 1, 2020.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDED DISTRICT SALARY SCHEDULE
AND APPROVING ADJUSTMENT TO GENERAL MANAGER'S
COMPENSATION (Effective January 1, 2020)

3. The Salary Schedule for General Manager, set forth in the
Attachment hereto is hereby approved, effective January 1, 2020; provided,
that said Schedule shall remain in effect unless and until further amended or

superseded.

President, Montara Water and Sanitary District

COUNTERSIGNED:

Secretary, Montara Water and Sanitary District

* k k%

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. was duly and regularly
adopted and passed by the Board of the Montara Water and Sanitary District, County of San
Mateo, California, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 6t day of February, 2020, by the
following vote:

AYES, Directors:

NOES, Directors:

ABSENT, Directors:

Secretary, Montara Water and Sanitary District



MONTARA WATER & SANITARY DISTRICT

Serving the Communities of Montara and Moss Beach
Tel: (650) 728-3545

8888 Cabrillo Highway Fax: (650) 728-8556
Montara, CA 94037-0131 E-mail: mwsd@coastside.net

Visit Our Web Site: http://www.mwsd.montara.com

P.O. Box 370131

SALARY SCHEDULE FOR GENERAL MANAGER
EFFECTIVE: January 1, 2020

Approved at Regular Board Meeting: February 6, 2020
Per Board Resolution No. XXX

Annual

Job Title

General Manager $215,956.00




MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS @L
FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager
SUBJECT: Review and Possible Action Concerning

Cancellation of Regular Scheduled Meeting
February 20, 2020.

Staff suggests to cancel the next Regular Scheduled February 20, 2020 meeting.
The following Regular Scheduled Meeting is planned for March 5, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION:

This item is for information only.



MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager
SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report

Operations: MWSD Operations staff investigated 5 possible leaks, repaired 3
water leaks, responded to 6 Underground Service Alerts, 1 water meter repair and
took 6 water quality samples within the past 2 weeks.

The District is preparing for Spring 2020 System Tours on Saturday, March 14 and
invites the public to attend. See newsletter for more information.

Newsletter: The February/March MWSD newsletter will be sent as bill insert and
is attached to this report.

Projects: Construction of the new Airport 3 Treatment Plant is close to completion.
SCADA integration is almost complete, final testing and State notification still
outstanding. The Wagner Well Rehab Project is finaled and will be closed out soon.
The Highway 1 crossing Sewer Project is also close to completion. Hydroseeding
on MWSD property is still outstanding. A possible change order to further improve
the MWSD access road runoff may be brought to the MWSD board soon.

Meetings: The General Manager attended the Finance Committee Meeting on
January 28 and will attend the SAM Manager’s meeting on February 4, 2020.

On January 29 the General Manager provided a tour of the water and sewer
system to Half Moon Bay Review staff writer Sarah Wright.

SAM: The Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside offers tours of the SAM Sewage
Treatment Plant every third Wednesday of the month at 11:00am.

Manager Leave: The General Manager will be on vacation February 13 — 24,
2020.

RECOMMENDATION:

This is for Board information only.



Attachment

MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: February 6, 2020
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manager



fm_ Montara Water & Sanitary District

Staying Ahead of our Local Community Needs

Montara Water and Sanitary District (MWSD) works every day to deliver water, garbage
and sewer services for the residents of Montara, Moss Beach, and adjacent areas north
of El Granada. Over 6,000 residents rely on our services for their homes and businesses.

February - News for You: Join Us for a Spring System Tour; and Keeping Up
March 2020 with Our Infrastructure Needs

Learn How it Works! .
Spring 2020 System Tours!

What's a pressure zone? What's a PRV station? Saturday, March 14 10AM-1PM

How does the sewer system keep sewage away

from our beaches? What staff have done to improve Come learn how your water and wastewater
efficiency and address new state regulations? systems work! MWSD staff will take you on a
Delivering drinking water to your taps is a complex one hour tour of the critical facilities in our

balance of infrastructure, water Supp|y, operations community_ Learn the Cha”enges of keeping

and maintenance. Ensuring that our sewage is
managed and doesn’t impact our health or the
natural environment is equally challenging. If you
ever wondered how it all works, join us for a system RSVP online at mwsd.montara.org or

tour this spring. call (650) 728-3545.
Reservations required; space limited.

your water flowing, while protecting public
health and the environment.

Y

Installinganew ~ Keeping Up with Our Infrastructure Needs

. walermainat In 2001, our Coastside community overwhelmly supported the

B Cbrill public purchase of our local water system and secured funds to
 Highway. upgrade it’s infrastructure. That general obligation bond measure
October 2018 provided $11 million to purchase the water system and $8 million

' for critical system improvements. Over the last 19 years, by

leveraging those funds, along with low interest loans and grants,

we've invested over $14.5 million in our water system.

We added new water tanks, installed a new groundwater well
and new water treatment facilities, rehabilitated 7 of our 12
groundwater wells, begun pipeline replacements, added solar
panels, improved our system technology by adding real-time

B . 2 always working monitoring and upgrading our meter reading technolog){. We've
= (0 stay ahead of age, also ensured that our staff have efficient, ready to go equipment,
rust, and corrosion. generators, and vehicles should an emergency occur.

Our wastewater system - including the critical plant that treats all
our sewage, our sewers and pumps - is also aging and reaching
the end of its useful life. We work hard to keep this system
operating for you and that work never ends. Our Coastside is a
beautliful, but challenging environment that ages our facilities
quickly.

The 2020 Census Needs You! Visit www.smccensus.org
Help ensure our Coastside community members are counted! Employment positions available.

Board Meetings on the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month at 7:30 p.m. at 8888 Cabrillo Highway, Montara.

Call: (650) 728-3545 Email: mwsd@coastside.net Visit: mwsd.montara.org




Have you ever sewer Authority

wondered what Mid-Coastside
happens to the dirty offers free walking
water from your tours of its
toilet, shower and wastewater

laundry that goes treatment plant.
down the drain?

Join us for a one-hour tour to get a firsthand look at what it takes to remove human
waste and other pollutants from millions of gallons of wastewater each day!

1000 Cabrillo Hwy N, Half Moon Bay, CA
every third Wednesday of the month at 11:00 am

No reservation necessary.

Tour attendees must be 10 or older and children under 18 must be accompanied by an adult.
Closed toe shoes required.

For more information, call (650) 726 0124



	Agenda020620
	Consent 1
	Finance_Committee_01_07_2020_Am
	BOD_Min_01_16_2020
	MWSD Sewer Rate Study - Draft 1-15-20

	Consent 4
	SUBJECT:   Review of Current Investment Portfolio

	Consent 3
	Consent 5
	Consent 7_10-5-17.pdf
	Consent 7_2-2-17.pdf
	Consent 7
	SUBJECT:   Monthly Water Production Report



	ADPF869.tmp
	Chart2

	ADP3845.tmp
	Chart1


	Consent 6
	Consent 8
	SUBJECT:   Rain Report


	Consent 7
	Consent 9
	SUBJECT:   Monthly Solar Energy Report

	ADP1545.tmp
	Chart2


	Old Business 1
	Water rate study
	SUBJECT:   Review and Possible Action Concerning Water System Reliability Charge Study.

	MWSD Water System Reliability Charge Summary 2-3-20
	MWSD Economic Hardship Discount Summary 2-3-20

	Old Business 2
	Sewer Rate Stufy
	SUBJECT:   Review and Possible Action Concerning Sewer Rate Study.

	MWSD Sewer Rate Summary 2-3-20
	MWSD Sewer Rate Study - Draft 2-3-20

	New Business 1
	NSAC
	SUBJECT:   Review and Possible Action Concerning Support for National Stewardship Action Council’s “Flushable” Wipes Issue.

	Montara Water & Sanitary District FINAL 2-6-20 v 2

	New Business 2
	DRAFT agenda report GM salary R 020620
	DRAFT Board Resolution GM Salary 020620
	NOW THEREFORE,
	President, Montara Water and Sanitary District
	COUNTERSIGNED:
	Secretary, Montara Water and Sanitary District

	DRAFT Board Resolution Attachment (Salary Schedule) 020620

	New Buisness 3
	SUBJECT:   Review and Possible Action Concerning Cancellation of Regular Scheduled Meeting February 20, 2020.

	MReport
	Manager's Report
	SUBJECT:   General Manager’s Report

	Montara 1pg FebMar 2020 Bill Insert Nwsltr FINAL 1 Person Pic
	Flyer - Version 2




